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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its

subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2009.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s performance for the year by

business segments are set out in Note 45 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 29.

On 27 April 2009, the directors declared the first interim dividend of HK$0.011 per ordinary share, totalling approximately HK$473
million, which was paid on 6 July 2009.

On 30 June 2009, the directors declared the second interim dividend of HK$0.0696 per ordinary share, totalling approximately
HK$2,996 million, which was paid on 31 August 2009.

On 31 December 2009, the directors declared the third interim dividend of HK$0.158 per ordinary share, totalling approximately
HK$6,801 million, which was paid on 26 February 2010.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2009.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity

and the statement of changes in equity on page 36 and 37 respectively.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$0.4 million.

Properties, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 29 to the financial

statements.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman XIAO Gang #

Vice Chairmen LI Lihui #(appointed on 26 June 2009)
SUN Changji # (retired and resigned on 26 June 2009)

HE Guangbei

Directors LI Zaohang *
ZHOU Zaiqun *
ZHANG Yanling*
LEE Raymond Wing Hung (retired and resigned on 1 June 2009)
GAO Yingxin
FUNG Victor Kwok King *
KOH Beng Seng *
SHAN Weijian *
TUNG Chee Chen *
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok *

YANG Linda Tsao *

*  Non-executive Directors

*

Independent Non-executive Directors

There being no provision in the Bank’s Articles of Association for retirement by rotation, all the directors continue in office.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

On 5 July 2002, the following Directors were granted options by BOC (BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a
Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) existing issued shares of the BOCHK (Holdings), the immediate
holding company of the Bank, at a price of HK$8.50 per share. These options have a vesting period of four years from 25 July 2002

with a valid exercise period of ten years.

Particulars of the outstanding options granted to the Directors under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2009

are set out below:

Number of share options

Exercise Balances as Exercised Surrendered Lapsed Balances as at

Date of price Exercisable Granted on at 1 January during during  during 31 December

Name of Director grant (HK$) period 5 July 2002 2009 the year the year the year 2009

HE Guangbei 5 July 2002 8.50 25July2003to 1,446,000 723,000 723,000 — — —
4 July 2012

LI Zaohang 5 July 2002 8.50 25July2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 — — — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHOU Zaiqun 5 July 2002 8.50 25July2003to 1,446,000 1,084,500 — — — 1,084,500
4 July 2012

ZHANG Yanling 5 July 2002 8.50 25July2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 — — — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

Total 5,784,000 4,699,500 723,000 — — 3,976,500

Note: On 26 June 2009, Mr. Sun Changji retired and resigned from the post of Vice Chairman and Non-executive Director of the Bank.
According to the terms of the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme, the options of 1,590,600 granted to Mr. Sun Changji on 5 July
2002 could be exercised within three months after his retirement and resignation.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or

debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

Management Contracts

There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holdings) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides management and
investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The said agreement can be

terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009 comply with the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure)

Rules under the Banking Ordinance.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Auditor

The financial statements for the year 2009 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for their re-appointment as
auditor for the ensuing year will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
A7)

XIAO Gang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2010
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Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance in order to protect the interests of
shareholders, customers and staff. The Bank abides strictly by the laws and regulations of the jurisdiction where it operates, and
observes the guidelines and rules issued by regulatory authorities such as the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission. In particular, the Bank is in full compliance with the guideline in the Supervisory Policy Manual
module CG-1 issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions”. The Bank also keeps its corporate governance system under constant review to ensure that it is in line with international
and local best practices.

Corporate Governance Framework

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework, and there is clear division of responsibilities
between the Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of the
Management. Generally, the Board is responsible for:

. formulating the Group’s mid and long-term strategy and monitoring the implementation thereof;
. reviewing and approving the annual business plan and financial budget;

. approving the annual, interim and quarterly reports;

. reviewing and monitoring risk management and internal control;

. ensuring good corporate governance and effective compliance; and

. monitoring the performance of the Management.

The Board authorises the Management to execute strategies that have been approved. The Management reports to the Board and is
responsible for the day-to-day operation of the Group. The Board has formulated clear written guidelines, which stipulate the
circumstances under which the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will regularly review these guidelines.

To avoid the concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are held by
two different individuals. Their roles are distinct and are clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate. In short,
the Chairman is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good corporate
governance practices and procedures. As the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for making sure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at the board meetings, and that all Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The
Chief Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole Management and implementing the important policies and
development strategies approved by the Board.

Taking into consideration market practices and international best practices in corporate governance, the Board has established
four standing Board Committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities. They are the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Risk Committee, and Strategy and Budget Committee. Should the need arise, the Board will authorise an
independent board committee comprising all the independent non-executive Directors to review, approve and monitor connected
transactions (including the continuing connected transactions) that should be approved by the Board.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined mandate. They make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters within
their terms of reference, or make decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the Board. A
secretarial department is assigned to provide support services to each Board Committee so that it can discharge its
responsibilities properly and effectively. The Board and Board Committees will participate in the annual performance appraisal of
the secretarial departments to ensure the support services provided by these departments are adequate and of good quality.
According to their mandates, the Board and the Board Committees will review and evaluate their respective work process and
effectiveness annually, with a view to identifying areas for improvement.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Corporate Governance Framework (continued)

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework.

4 N\ 4 N\
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The Bank’s corporate website (www.bochk.com) contains detailed information on the Bank’s corporate governance principles and
framework, the compositions of the Board and Board Committees and a summary of their respective terms of reference,
shareholders’ rights and the Bank’s Fair Disclosure Policy.

Board of Directors

Non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors form the majority of the Board. This structure ensures the
independence and objectivity of the Board’s decision-making process as well as the thoroughness and impartiality of the Board’s
oversight of the Management. The Board acts honestly and in good faith in order to maximise long-term shareholder value and fulfill
its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group. Its decisions are made objectively and in the best interests of the
Group.

The Board currently has 13 members, comprising six independent non-executive Directors, five non-executive Directors and two
executive Directors. The changes to the composition of the Board during the year include the following: Mr. Lee Raymond Wing Hung
retired and resigned as an Executive Director of the Bank with effect from 1 June 2009; Mr. Sun Changji retired and resigned as a
Vice-chairman and a Non-executive Director of the Bank on 26 June 2009; Mr. Li Lihui was appointed as a Vice-chairman and a
Non-executive Director of the Bank on 26 June 2009. Save as disclosed above, there were no other changes to the composition of
the Board in 2009 and up to the date of this report.

All Directors possess extensive experience in banking and management, and over one third of them are independent
non-executive Directors, of whom several are experts in financial and/or risk management. The Board has adopted the “Policy
on Independence of Directors” (the “Independence Policy”), some provisions of which are even more stringent than Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Bank has received from each of the independent non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his/her
independence by reference to the Independence Policy. In particular, the term of office of an independent non-executive Director,
namely, Mr. Tung Chee Chen, who was appointed in 2002, will be more than 9 years if he is re-elected at the forthcoming annual
general meeting for a further term of approximately 3 years. Other than the annual confirmation of independence given by him to the
Bank as mentioned above, Mr. Tung has also given a confirmation of independence in view of his term of office of more than 9 years
if re-elected at the forthcoming annual general meeting by reference to the Independence Policy. On the basis of these confirmations
and information available to it, the Bank considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

All the existing non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors of the Bank have been appointed for a fixed
term, with formal letters of appointment setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has also established a written and formal process for the appointment of independent non-executive
Directors to ensure that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Board of Directors (continued)

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)) among the Board
members. Messrs. Xiao Gang, Li Lihui, Li Zaohang and Zhou Zaiqun are executive directors of BOC. Mdm. Zhang Yanling is a
member of the senior management of BOC. It is expressly provided in the Board’s Mandate that, unless permissible under applicable
laws or regulations, if a substantial shareholder or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, a
Board meeting attended by independent non-executive Directors who have no material interest in the matter shall be held to
deliberate on the same.

The Bank has arranged for appropriate Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for liabilities arising out
of corporate activities. The coverage and the sum insured under the policy are reviewed annually.

To ensure that newly appointed Directors have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business and operation, and to enable current
Directors to constantly update their skills and knowledge so that they can continue to offer informed advice and contribute to the
Board, the Board enforces a formal system for the initial induction and ongoing professional development of the Directors. In
2009, the Board invited Mr. Koh Beng Seng, the Chairman of the Risk Committee of the Bank with extensive experiences in
supervision of financial sector, to share with members of the Board and senior management the regulatory requirements and role and
responsibilities of the board of directors under Basel Il.

Nine Board meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 95%. The meeting schedule was prepared
and approved by the Board in the preceding year. In general, Board agenda and meeting materials are despatched to all Board
members for review at least seven days before the meetings. Board agenda is approved by the Chairman following consultation with
other Board members and the Management. As a general practice, the Chairman will meet all non-executive Directors (including
independent non-executive Directors) in the absence of executive Directors and the Management at the beginning of each Board
meeting, in order to facilitate an open and frank discussion among the non-executive Directors. This practice has been incorporated in
the Working Rules of the Board. Individual attendance records of the Directors in 2009 are set out as follows:

Director Number of Board meetings attended Attendance rate
Non-executive Directors

Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 8 out of 9 89%

Mr. SUN Changji ™" 5outof 5 100%

Mr. LI Lihui (Vice Chairman) ™2 4 out of 4 100%

Mr. LI Zaohang 9 out of 9 100%

Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 9 out of 9 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 9 outof 9 100%

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 7 out of 9 78%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 9 outof 9 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 8 out of 9 89%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 8 out of 9 89%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 9 outof 9 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 9 out of 9 100%

Executive Directors

Mr. HE Guangbei (Vice Chairman and Chief Executive) 9 outof 9 100%
Mr. LEE Raymond Wing Hung ™% 4 out of 5 80%
Mr. GAO Yingxin 9 out of 9 100%
Notes:

Note 1: Mr. Sun Changji retired and resigned as a Vice-chairman and a Non-executive Director with effect from 26 June 2009.
Note 2: Mr. Li Lihui was appointed as a Vice-chairman and a Non-executive Director on 26 June 2009.
Note 3: Mr. Lee Raymond Wing Hung retired and resigned as an Executive Director with effect from 1 June 2009.
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Board of Directors (continued)

Apart from formal Board meetings and general meetings, there are opportunities for the Board and the Management to interact and
communicate on relatively less formal occasions. For example, Board members have been invited to give a talk to the Bank’s
middle to senior management on diverse subjects leveraging on their respective background and expertise. Further, off-site
events have been held to enhance communication among Board members, and between the Board and the Management.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently has seven members comprising one non-executive Director and all the six independent non-executive
Directors. Independent non-executive Directors make up 86% of the Committee members. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Shan
Weijian, an independent non-executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

. integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process;

. internal control systems;

. effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit;

. appointment of external auditor and assessment of their qualifications, independence and performance and, with
authorisation of the Board, determination of their remuneration;

. periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial statements, and financial and business review;

. compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and regulatory requirements on financial disclosures; and

. corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof.

The work performed by the Audit Committee in 2009 included the review and, where applicable, approval of:

» the Bank's Directors' Report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008 and the annual results
announcement that were recommended to the Board for approval;

. the Bank's interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2009 and the interim results announcement that
were recommended to the Board for approval;

* the Bank’s announcement on quarterly financial and business review for the period ended 31 March 2009 and 30
September 2009 that were recommended to the Board for approval;

. the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by the external auditor, and the on-site
examination reports issued by regulators;

. the re-appointment of external auditor, the fees payable to external auditor for the annual audit, interim review and other
non-audit services;

. the Group’s internal audit plan for 2009 and key issues identified;

. the deployment of human resources and pay level of the Internal Audit, and the department’s budget for 2009; and

. the 2009 key performance indicators for and 2008 performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit and the Internal
Audit Department.

The “Policy on Staff Reporting of Irregularities” adopted by the Board has proved to be effective. Last year, reports on a number
of cases were received and handled satisfactorily through the channels and procedures set out in the said Policy.

The Audit Committee conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group in 2009. This
review covered all material controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review
also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training of the Group’s accounting and financial
reporting functions. For detailed information on this topic, please refer to the “Internal Control” section below.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

Eight Audit Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 89%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SHAN Weijian (Chairman) 8 out of 8 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 7 out of 8 88%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 6 out of 8 75%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 7 outof 8 88%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 6 out of 8 75%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 8 outof 8 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 8 out of 8 100%

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently has six members comprising two non-executive Directors and four
independent non-executive Directors. The independent non-executive Directors represent two-thirds of the Committee members. The
Committee is chaired by Mr. Li Lihui, Vice-chairman of the Board.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

. overall human resources and remuneration strategies of the Group;

. selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and certain senior executives as designated by the
Board from time to time;

. structure, size and composition (including skills, experience and knowledge) of Directors and Board Committee members;

. remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members and designated senior management, and

» effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees.

The work performed by the Committee in 2009 included the review and where applicable, approval of:

. performance appraisal of the executive Directors and designated senior executives for year 2008;

. proposal on staff incentive for year 2008 for the Group including the designated senior executives;

. key performance indicators of the Group and the designated senior executives for years 2009 and 2010;

. proposal on human resources budget of the Group for years 2009 and 2010;

. implementation progress of the Group’s medium-term human resources strategies and other major human resources
policies;

. reports on self-evaluation of the Board and Board Committees, which were analysed by the Committee. The Committee
also made recommendations to the Board regarding the results of the self-evaluation, with a view to further enhancing the
role and effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees;

. recruitment of the Group’s designated senior executives;

. formulation, review and amendment on major HR and compensation policies; and

. matters relating to the appointment of directors to the boards of certain major subsidiaries of the Group.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility to determine the specific remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and designated senior executives, including share options, benefits in kind, pension rights,
etc. Currently the principal components of the Bank's remuneration packages for the executive Directors and designated senior
executives include basic salary, discretionary bonus and other benefits in kind. A significant portion of the executive Directors’ or
designated senior executives’ discretionary bonus is based on the Group’s and the individual's performance during the year. The
Committee reviews and recommends to the Board the annual performance targets for the executive Directors and designated senior
executives by reference to the corporate goals and objectives approved by the Board from time to time. The Committee also reviews
the performance of the executive Directors and designated senior executives against the targets set on an ongoing basis, and
reviews and approves their specific performance-based remuneration.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (continued)

Seven Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of
88%. Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SUN Changji (Former Chairman) ™" 4 outof 4 100%

Mr. LI Lihui (Chairman) ™°*°? 3 outof 3 100%

Mr. LI Zaohang 7 outof 7 100%

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 5outof 7 1%

Mr. SHAN Weijian 4 out of 7 57%

Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 7 outof 7 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 7 outof 7 100%
Notes:

Note 1: Mr. Sun Changji retired and resigned as Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect from 26 June 2009.
Note 2: Mr. Li Lihui was appointed as Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect from 26 June 2009.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee has four members in 2009. Two of them are independent non-executive Directors and the remaining two are
non-executive Directors. Among those four members, Mr. Li Zaohang, a non-executive Director was appointed as the member of the
Risk Committee on 9 December 2009. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Koh Beng Seng, an independent non-executive Director.
Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao, an independent non-executive director and the Chairlady of the Strategy and Budget Committee, attends the
Risk Committee meetings from time to time as an observer.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

. formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group, and determination of the Group’s risk profile;

. identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by the various business units of the Group;

. review and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management policies, system and internal
control;

. review and monitoring of the Group's capital management;

. review of the Group’s target balance sheet;

. review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with the risk management polices, system and internal control, including
the Group’s compliance with prudential, legal and regulatory requirements governing the business of the Group;

. review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group; and

. review of significant or high risk exposures and transactions.

The work performed by the Committee in 2009 included the following:

. review and approval of policies, including the “Group’s Operating Principles”, the “Risk Management Policy Statement”, the
“Requirements Relating to the Approval, Formulation, Review and Revision of Risk Management Policies and Procedures”,
the “Capital Management Policy of BOCHK”, the “Staff Code of Conduct”, the “Policy for Validating Internal Rating Systems”
and a range of risk management policies covering strategic risk, reputation risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk,
liquidity risk, operational risk, legal and compliance risk and stress testing;

. review of the Group’s operating plan, including the Group’s target balance sheet, the Bank’s banking book investment plan
and risk management limits;

. review and monitoring of Basel Il implementation, including approval of FIRB models, review of model validation reports, as
well as receiving the implementation progress report of FIRB and ICAAP;

. review of various periodic risk management reports; and

. review of significant high risk exposures and transactions.
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Risk Committee (continued)

Seven Risk Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 100%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) 7 outof 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 7 outof 7 100%

Note: Mr. Li Zaohang was appointed as a member of the Risk Committee on 9 December 2009 and no meeting of the Risk Committee was held after
his appointment and up to the end of the year.

Strategy and Budget Committee

The Strategy and Budget Committee comprises five members: two independent non-executive directors, two non-executive directors,
and the Chief Executive, an executive Director. The Committee is chaired by Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao, an independent non-executive
Director. Among those five members, Mdm. Zhang Yanling, a non-executive Director was appointed as the member of the Strategy
and Budget Committee on 9 December 2009.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

. draft, review, motion, and monitor the Group’s medium to long-term strategy;

. draft and review the process for formulating the Group’s medium to long-term strategy to ensure that they are sufficiently
robust to take into account a range of alternatives;

. monitor implementation of the Group’s medium to long-term strategy through pre-determined metrics and provide guidance
to Management;

. review and monitor the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business plan and financial budget; and

. make recommendations to the Board on major capital expenditures, merger & acquisition and strategic commitments of the
Group and monitor implementation of the same.

During the year, the Strategy and Budget Committee guided and monitored the Management’s implementation of the Group’s
strategic focus in response to the profound impact on the banking landscape from the financial crisis. The Committee also played a
prominent role in driving the formulation and implementation of the Group’s key business strategies, including those for the
development of China business, cooperation with the parent bank (BOC), life insurance and capital management. In particular, the
Committee guided the Management on formulating the medium to long-term rolling strategic plan of the Group as it faced new
opportunities and threats arising from the new operating environment. Furthermore, the Committee monitored the implementation of
the Group’s budget and business plan for 2009. In planning for 2010, the Committee reviewed and endorsed the Group’s 2010
financial budget and business plan, and recommended the same to the Board for approval.

Six Strategy and Budget Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 100%. Individual
attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao (Chairlady) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. HE Guangbei 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 6 out of 6 100%

Note: Mdm. Zhang Yanling was appointed as a member of the Strategy and Budget Committee on 9 December 2009 and no meeting of the Strategy
and Budget Committee was held after her appointment and up to the end of the year.
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Ad Hoc Committees

The Board established an ad hoc Search Committee and an ad hoc Independent Board Committee during the year.
Search Committee

As disclosed in the Annual Report for 2008 of the Bank, the Search Committee was convened in February 2009 to conduct an open
and global recruitment to search for a suitably qualified candidate to fill the position of the Chief Financial Officer of the Group in view
of the retirement of Mr. Lee Raymond Wing Hung, the then Chief Financial Officer of the Group in June 2009. The Committee was
chaired by Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King, an independent non-executive Director. Its members included executive Directors Mr. Sun
Changji and Mr. He Guangbei, non-executive Director, Mr. Li Zaohang and independent non-executive Directors Mr. Koh Beng Seng,
Mr. Shan Weijian, Mr. Tung Chee Chen, Mr. Tung Savio Wai-Hok and Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao. The Committee has engaged an
independent professional search firm to assist the Committee in conducting a global and open recruitment. After several rounds of
selection and with the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board resolved to appoint Mr. Zhuo
Chengwen as the Chief Financial Officer of the Group with effect from 1 June 2009.

As also disclosed in the Annual Report for 2008 of the Bank, the Board resolved in August 2008 to recruit a Chief Operating Officer of
the Group. With the assistance of a professional search firm, the Committee, comprising all the above-mentioned members, was
convened and recruitment work had been conducted in early 2009. After several rounds of selection and with the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board resolved to appoint Mr. Lee Alex Wing Kwai as the Chief Operating Officer
of the Group with effect from 2 July 2009 to provide overall leadership and oversight to the Group’s IT, bank-wide operations,
business optimisation and corporate services.

In March 2009, the Committee, comprising all the above-mentioned members was also convened for the purpose of recruiting a
Deputy Chief Risk Officer to succeed Mr. Cheung Yau Shing, the then Chief Risk Officer of the Group to oversee the risk
management of the Group. After several rounds of selection and with the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board resolved to appoint Mr. Li Jiuzhong as the Deputy Chief Risk Officer of the Group with effect from 15 June 2009.
Mr. Li has later taken up the post of the Chief Risk Officer of the Group since 1 March 2010 after Mr. Cheung Yau Shing had
relinquished his position as the Chief Risk Officer of the Group as his term of office comes to an end.

Independent Board Committee

An Independent Board Committee was set up in May 2009 to review and approve the capital injections by BOCHK (Holdings), the
holding company of the Bank, into BOC Group Life Assurance Company Limited (“BOC Life”). BOC Life is owned as to 51% and 49%
respectively by BOCHK (Holdings) and Bank of China Group Insurance Company Limited (“BOC Insurance”). BOC Insurance is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of BOC and BOC Life is thus a connected person of BOCHK (Holdings) by reason of it being an associate of
BOC. The Committee comprised all the independent non-executive Directors of the Bank and was chaired by Mr. Tung Chee Chen.
The capital injections, which were made on pro rata basis among BOCHK (Holdings) and BOC Insurance, aimed to further strengthen
the capital base of BOC Life to cater for its future development and business growth. The funding from the capital injections also
allowed BOC Life to meet the relevant legal and regulatory requirements in relation to capital adequacy owing to the then market
volatility. On the basis of the review by the Committee by reference to the terms and conditions of the capital injections as well as the
reason for and benefits of the capital injections, the Committee is satisfied that the terms of the capital injections are fair and
reasonable, on normal commercial terms and arm’s length basis, and are in the interests of the Bank and its shareholders taken as a
whole.
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Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Bank has adopted the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern securities transactions by Directors relating to
BOCHK (Holdings) and BOC. The Bank had made specific enquiry of all Directors, who confirmed that they had complied with the
standards set out in the said Code throughout year 2009.

External Auditor

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditors” adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored and was satisfied
with the independence and objectivity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Group’s external auditor, and the effectiveness of their
audit procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the policy that were in line with international best practices. Upon
the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that PricewaterhouseCoopers be re-appointed as auditor of the
Group at the Bank’s 2010 annual general meeting. Subject to authorisation by the shareholders, the Board will authorise the Audit
Committee to determine the remuneration of PricewaterhouseCoopers. For 2009, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was
HK$34 million, of which HK$28 million was for audit services and HK$ 6 million related to other services. For 2008, the fee charged by
PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$37 million, of which HK$32 million was for audit services and HK$5 million related to other
services.

The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services did not affect the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers. The
amount paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers for non-audit services in 2009 comprised mainly the tax-related services fee of HK$3 million,
Cut-off Date Audit and Capital Injection Verification for NCB (China) of HK$2 million and miscellaneous non-audit services fee of
HK$1 million.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s
assets. According to the Board’s delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations and risk management.

The internal control system is designed to maximise assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of system
failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also ensures the
maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by making reference to the
guidelines and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal control
elements, namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring. The
assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as
risk management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training of
the Group’s accounting and financial reporting functions. The annual review is coordinated by the Group’s Internal Audit which, after
the Management and various business departments have performed their self-assessment, then carries out an independent
examination and other post-assessment work on the review process and results. The results of the 2009 review have been reported
to the Audit Committee and the Board.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Internal Control (continued)

The key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are summarised as
follows:

. with a Management that functions under a rational organisational structure and whose authority, responsibility and
accountability are clearly delineated, the Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and
balances for all the operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets, the implementation of internal controls
and adherence to relevant laws and regulations and risk management in its operations;

. the Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and
financial budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial and
operational performance;

. the Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are
responsible for identifying, assessing and managing all the major risks. These include reputation, strategic, legal,
compliance, credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks (The Group’s risk management governance
structure is given on page 326 to page 336 in this Annual Report.);

. the Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on information
systems and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial information and
operating performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory bodies in
assessing and monitoring the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and reporting
mechanisms are in place at various business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information;

. pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the
Group’s Internal Audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business areas,
various kinds of risks, operations and activities. Audit reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. Internal Audit
closely follows up on the items that require attention in a systematic way and reports to the Audit Committee and the
Management in a timely manner; and

. the Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditor to the Group’s Management in connection with the
annual audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on internal control. Internal Audit follows up on the
same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and also periodically reports the status of the
implementation to the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance practices; internal control system of all subsidiaries
and foreign operations are reviewed regularly. During the year of 2009, continuous improvement on the organisation structure and
segregation of duty, the risk management policy and procedure, and the enhancement of disclosure transparency have been
undertaken. In response to the volatility in global financial markets and unstable momentum of economic recovery, the Group has
implemented a series of measures and undertaken an on-going review on the effectiveness of the internal control mechanism. In
2009, areas for improvement have been identified and appropriate measures have been implemented.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditor’s statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditor’s
report contained in this Annual Report. The statement is made with a view to distinguishing for shareholders the respective
responsibilities of the Directors and of the auditor in relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is not appropriate to
do so. The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Bank keeps accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Bank and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have general responsibilities for taking such steps as are
reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has adopted appropriate

accounting policies which have been consistently applied with the support of reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, and
that all accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the shareholders of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 29 to 325, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2009, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated and company statements of comprehensive income, the consolidated
and company statements of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at

31 December 2009 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

r ‘WM“‘

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23 March 2010
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December

it
Notes 2009 2008
7 S 1A
i At WA Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Interest income 20,403 34,185
Interest expense (3,743) (15,186)
Net interest income 5 16,660 18,999
Fees and commission income 8,867 7,475
Fees and commission expenses (2,012) (2,011)
Net fees and commission income 6 6,855 5,464
Net trading income 7 1,486 1,914
Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or
loss 261 (316)
Net loss on investment in securities 8 (132) (15)
Other operating income 9 449 434
Net operating income before impairment
allowances 25,579 26,480
Net reversal/(charge) of impairment
allowances 10 1,190 (9,843)
Net operating income 26,769 16,637
Operating expenses 11 (11,982) (8,636)
Operating profit 14,787 8,001
Net gain/(loss) from disposal of/fair value
adjustments on investment properties 12 1,563 (118)
Net gain from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment 13 51 18
Share of profits less losses after tax of
associates 27 7 7
Profit before taxation 16,408 7,908
Taxation 14 (2,686) (1,170)
Profit for the year 13,722 6,738
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 13,549 6,517
Non-controlling interests 173 221
13,722 6,738
Dividends 16 10,270 3,960

The notes on pages 39 to 325 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December

ibr=s
Notes 2009 2008
7 S 1L T
AR T Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Profit for the year 13,722 6,738
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
securities 6,132 (9,368)
Revaluation of premises 4,231 (252)
Currency translation difference (1) 212
Net deferred tax on items taken directly to
equity 36 (1,557) 840
Reclassification adjustments
Release upon disposal of available-for-sale
securities (51) 15
Net impairment (releases)/charges on
available-for-sale securities transferred to
income statement 10 (612) 5,109
Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities transferred to
held-to-maturity securities (64) (87)
Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 8,078 (3,531)
Total comprehensive income for the year 21,800 3,207
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 21,605 2,974
Non-controlling interests 195 233
21,800 3,207

The notes on pages 39 to 325 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December

it

Nores 2009 2008
R T
HK$’'m HK$'m
Profit for the year 15 11,990 6,123
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
securities 5,757 (9,353)
Revaluation of premises 3,314 (385)
Currency translation difference - 10
Net deferred tax on items taken directly to
equity 36 (1,397) 857
Reclassification adjustments
Release upon disposal of available-for-sale
securities (51) 15
Net impairment (releases)/charges on
available-for-sale securities transferred to
income statement (612) 5,109
Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities transferred to
held-to-maturity securities (49) (70)
Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 6,962 (3,817)
Total comprehensive income for the year 18,952 2,306

The notes on pages 39 to 325 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at amortised cost
Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

32

it
Notes 2009 2008
- P

A T A

HK$’'m HK$'m

20 160,325 153,268
60,282 89,718

21 18,475 16,404
22 17,575 19,628
38,310 34,200

23 527,100 470,220
25 301,506 289,353
27 217 88
28 9,364 7,727
29 26,271 22,788
36 49 47
30 14,302 14,555
1,173,776 1,117,996

31 38,310 34,200
99,647 88,779

32 16,288 21,938

22 13,945 20,450

33 843,929 805,866

- 1,042

34 34,824 33,662
1,918 441

36 4,591 2,799

37 26,776 26,604
1,080,228 1,035,781
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;ﬁ“ﬁéﬁ fiffi% (@) Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

#12 E] 31 FI As at 31 December
iz
Notes 2009 2008
) 7 SR T
i SR
HK$’'m HK$'m
7 EQUITY
HeA Share capital 38 43,043 43,043
]%"ifﬁj Reserves 39 49,049 37,714
+ U ’jﬁf‘f;ff,q&i ?Ll%ﬁpj Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders
of the Bank 92,092 80,757
?H}“ﬁﬂ@ﬁ Non-controlling interests 1,456 1,458
Y R Total equity 93,548 82,215
Fl f?j K EE Total liabilities and equity 1,173,776 1,117,996

HT39 1= 57325 fljfﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁjﬂ% The notes on pages 39 to 325 are an integral part of these financial statements.
iﬁ;‘@ﬁﬁi?
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

B
Notes 2009 2008
k3 (N S
HK$’m HK$'m
ASSETS
Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 20 144,802 133,433
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months 50,861 67,900
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21 14,897 13,036
Derivative financial instruments 22 16,685 18,633
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness 38,310 34,200
Advances and other accounts 23 410,589 385,860
Investment in securities 25 269,376 264,953
Interests in subsidiaries 26 14,931 12,401
Interests in associates 27 8 12
Investment properties 28 8,685 7,279
Properties, plant and equipment 29 20,305 17,549
Deferred tax assets 36 - 3
Other assets 30 13,279 13,625
Total assets 1,002,728 968,884
LIABILITIES
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 31 38,310 34,200
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions 94,605 87,843
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 32 15,472 20,469
Derivative financial instruments 22 13,331 19,566
Deposits from customers 33 701,702 679,251
Other accounts and provisions 34 27,704 27,868
Current tax liabilities 1,754 296
Deferred tax liabilities 36 3,835 2,230
Subordinated liabilities 37 26,776 26,604
Total liabilities 923,489 898,327
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ek pIffiR Ga) Balance Sheet (continued)
#12 E] 31 FI As at 31 December
b7
Notes 2009 2008
Ay ST 1T
i R T
HK$’'m HK$'m
(27 EQUITY
HA Share capital 38 43,043 43,043
f%ifﬁj Reserves 39 36,196 27,514
7+ LSRN ’jﬁf‘f;ff,q&i ?Ll%ﬁpj Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders
of the Bank 79,239 70,557
I ey A apdde Total liabilities and equity 1,002,728 968,884

Y39 FIZ5T325 F1 W‘Tﬁiﬁﬁf [i75% 7  The notes on pages 39 to 325 are an integral part of these financial statements.
5’;35"7?‘[“7'? °

AEEE) F’HJ‘:A 2010 & 3 *] 23 [ 1[5 Approved by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2010 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
FREXL T ™ M AT
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%ﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁfwi Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

SR 4 L
Attributable to the equity holders of the Bank
H [H e

L
Espiaelii]
TRENET
- Reserve for
. fﬁ fair value
Pl changesof
frt  Premises  available-for  PURINTumprg  wreas i
Share  revaluation -sale Regulatory  Translation Retained A5 Non-controlling Total
capital reserve securities reserve” reserve earnings Total interests equity
ST | e ST | R e B e P e P e B
BT i T e 0 AR 4 T T LA 120 A 1 S e 101
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2008 # 1 E[ 1 At 1 January 2008 43,043 8,563 (605) 4,130 14 26,598 81,743 1,549 83,292
E4 P"”Wﬁ Comprehensive income - (147) (3,520) - 212 6,429 2,974 233 3,207
Y wg g Release upon disposal of
premises - (103) - - - 103 - - -
et 1’””5‘1‘3@ Transfer from retained earnings - - - 373 - (373) - - -
“f BEL Dividends paid - - - - - (3,960) (3.960) (324) (4,284)
#2008 F 12 ] 31 ! At 31 December 2008 43,043 8,313 (4,125) 4,503 226 28,797 80,757 1,458 82,215
A il Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 8,313 (4,125) 4,503 226 28,747 80,707
* Associates - - - - - 50 50
43,043 8,313 (4,125) 4,503 226 28,797 80,757
#2009 F 1 E[ 1 At 1 January 2009 43,043 8,313 (4,125) 4,503 226 28,797 80,757 1,458 82,215
B3 Comprehensive income - 3,529 4,591 - 1 13,486 21,605 195 21,800
F
éJﬁ%J/ g Release upon disposal of
premises - (189) - - - 189 - - -
Rl Transfer to retained eamings - - - (463) - 463 - - -
=IRHEEL Dividends paid - - - - - (3,469) (3,469) (197) (3,666)
[EIREES Dividends payable - - - - - (6,801) (6,801) - (6,801)
#2009 # 12 £ 31 ! At 31 December 2009 43,043 11,653 466 4,040 225 32,665 92,092 1,456 93,548
Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 11,653 466 4,040 225 32,610 92,037
Associates - - - - - 55 55
43,043 11,653 466 4,040 225 32,665 92,092

* IR QEREIT 39 B
£ R B 2
BRI ] (g SR PO T R ) -

ERE IV \'Tﬂ,ﬁﬁﬁ%‘ - 2 In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses or

= it_ﬁﬁrﬁ BI[EALE - 4 other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

B39 1= 373251 J”Wﬁm [ The notes on pages 39 to 325 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

At 1 January 2008

Comprehensive income

Release upon disposal of premises
Transfer from retained earnings
Dividends paid

At 31 December 2008

At 1 January 2009

Comprehensive income

Release upon disposal of premises
Release upon disposal of branches
Transfer to retained earnings
Dividends paid

Dividends payable

At 31 December 2009

2

1 L

Couffh T3 T

a4 L B
Attributable to the equity holders of the Bank

Reserve for

ik fair value

i changes of
ki Premises available-for ERC Tl B 'F”‘ e all T A
Share revaluation -sale Regulatory Translation Retained Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings equity
e T | P AT | FY A | P AT | L5 | R AT | L
1 N 1 e 140 LA 115 1 1S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 6,599 (603) 3,425 4 19,743 72,211
- (231) (3,531) - 10 6,058 2,306
- (100) - - 100 -
- - - 331 - (331) -
- - - - - (3,960) (3,960)
43,043 6,268 (4,134) 3,756 14 21,610 70,557
43,043 6,268 (4,134) 3,756 14 21,610 70,557
- 2,763 4,244 - - 11,945 18,952
- (50) - - - 50 -
- (21) - - (14) 35 -
- - - (562) - 562 -
. . . . - (3,469) (3,469)
- - - - - (6,801) (6,801)
43,043 8,960 110 3,194 - 23,932 79,239
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In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks,

unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

The notes on pages 39 to 325 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December

i
Notes 2009 2008
Ty = f},x‘ = ',[ el
BRI TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow before taxation 40(a) 13,292 2,663
Hong Kong profits tax paid (866) (2,173)
Overseas profits tax paid (110) (131)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 12,316 359
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of properties, plant and
equipment 29 (564) (814)
Acquisition of an associate 27 (129) -
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 187 104
Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties 86 200
Proceeds from disposal of an associate 3 -
Dividends received from associates 27 4 2
Net cash outflow from investing activities (413) (508)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to the equity holders of the
Bank (3,469) (3,960)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests (197) (324)
Proceeds from subordinated liabilities - 27,519
Interest paid for subordinated loans (916) (218)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing
activities (4,582) 23,017
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 7,321 22,868
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 174,925 152,057
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 40(b) 182,246 174,925

' The notes on pages 39 to 325 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services in
Hong Kong.

The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs is a collective term which
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs and
Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale securities, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises
which are carried at fair value or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= F;lg;fﬁ—%rﬁﬁ%ﬁzl () 2.Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 AP G

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) ©I1%: 2009 & 1 E[ 1 |!

(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already effective for accounting

periods beginning on 1 January 2009

H%mmg%#e&
BV YR b*yg
= PI% e R =4 R
Standard/ Interpretation Content Applicable for Relevant to
financial years the Group
beginning on/ after

F‘iﬁﬁ’?‘fﬁ'ﬂ?ﬂs’? (wrf* PSS A 2009 151! L

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2009 Yes

ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?’r‘&%ﬂlﬁm%’ﬁ GEEFD Hers% 2009%F 171! i

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs 1 January 2009 No

f‘?ﬁg‘ﬂ*ﬁ'ﬂﬂazﬁaﬂ THRARHERIEY  Fh RS S S L 2009 15[ 1[1 i

155 GEfSF

HKAS 32 and HKAS 1 (Amendments) Puttable Financial Instruments and 1 January 2009 No
Obligations Arising on Liquidation

P £ IR ?%F%“%Y‘* B | SRR Al YRS R 2000 1L i

3275, (E(S {,T

HKFRS 1 and HKAS 27 Cost of an investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly 1 January 2009 No

(Amendments) Controlled Entity or Associate

I R8T (RS ‘*) ORI - RBRRIR R W TV 20097 1E[1f! i

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Share based payments - Vesting Conditions 1 January 2009 No
and Cancellations

Fﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬁ@f TERIBYTTRE ( 1;[%,*) %’?&%ﬁiﬁiﬂ: S 2009F 15[ 1! L

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Improving Disclosures about Financial 1 January 2009 Yes
Instruments

Fﬁiﬁﬂﬁ"ﬁ@f,?&éﬂljﬁf8§? ALE I 2009F 15[1[! FL

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments 1 January 2009 Yes

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 & AR 2008 7E[1! kL
Customer Loyalty Programmes 1 July 2008 Yes

HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 [CE $=E3t 2009F 15[1[! ?\,
Agreements for the Construction of Real 1 January 2009 No
Estate

HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 I E R =AY Bh 2008= 10E[1[! [7\,
Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign 1 October 2008 No

Operation
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= F;lg;fﬁ—%rﬁﬁ%ﬁzl () 2.Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 ;ﬁg‘iﬁlﬁﬁ a) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) =I%* 2009 & 1 £[ 1 F! (a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already effective for accounting
& B tF", fY ¢ F g% periods beginning on 1 January 2009 (continued)
js&*[/?fﬁglu ﬂﬁ bwg
&)
- fi %ﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬂé‘ﬂ B « HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (Revised)
RS Ay (GE
f£5"
M
l%} STRUYER AR - The revised standard prohibits the presentation of items of income and
I B3y () TEE expenses (that is ‘non-owner changes in equity’) in the statement of changes in
Bt N VAR ) equity, requiring ‘non-owner changes in equity’ to be presented separately from
FRIZELE 13| A A g i owner changes in equity. All ‘non-owner changes in equity’ are required to be
giﬁ?& ’ ﬁﬁ;ﬂ* M shown in a performance statement.
b IR e
JEph AR AR 53 1]

e fRE) Tt -
gL TR
FESAL

* R R

The Group has elected to present its performance in two separate statements:

N

Gy A B E an income statement and a statement of comprehensive income. The financial
i JqFJi”sr I S information has been prepared under the revised presentation requirements.
ElFRE A o FTTey The adoption of this revised standard affects the presentation of the Group’s

B financial statements.
F”/U el iy

F“mz%;%%u iIENY)
HRA Y H .

. {fﬁﬁ; ST ,; ElIEN « HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures (Amendment)

sfffﬁiﬂl* S

(iEisF
§ 1S T g The amendment increases the disclosure requirements about fair value
Iﬁl fi VORI T measurement and reinforces existing principles for disclosure about liquidity risk.
F (25 7 B The amendment introduces a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurement
CEpuiL ER o disclosures and requires some specific quantitative disclosures for financial
F ”1 Pz instruments on the lowest level in the hierarchy. It is not required to provide
SHElf QFET K comparative disclosures in the first year of application. The adoption of the
F&'TL J]/\:?F;.T e amendment does not have an impact on the financial position or the
(A ,JQ@EP e comprehensive income of the Group.
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21 ;ﬁg‘iﬁlﬁﬁ a) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) =1 2009 & 1 k|1 ! (a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already effective for accounting
Hﬁf]ﬂﬁ Eﬁﬁgf F periods beginning on 1 January 2009 (continued)
jﬁr’l/?ﬁigl” 7F bmg
()
. F,;%{» bw?% YEL5T « HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
8 BERLET ) ;*‘F[
F‘,%EFEPI? T “,L‘*E'IJ HKFRS 8 replaces HKAS 14 Segment Reporting. It requires a ‘management
378 BTV |*F‘3%Fi{“ﬁ approach’ under which segment information, that reflects the operating result of
YERISTY 14 5155 K segments reviewed regularly by the management for operation decisions
F“ *,%E'?ﬁ’ﬁﬁ[;f,: making, resources allocation and performance assessment, is presented on the
HIBT 8 BRI | F same basis and in the same manner as that used for internal reporting to the
w v RS S = 5T management. The adoption of HKFRS 8 makes no change in the number of
*Y‘?F*l — 1 EEJUgT‘ reportable segments presented. However, there is a change in inter-segment
J F&*iﬁﬁﬁ%fﬁ 53 K funding, details of which are disclosed in Note 45. As the impact is not
REEVHAR 0 T EAS significant, no restatement of prior year figure has been made.
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21 ;ﬁg‘iﬁlﬁﬁ a) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) =1 2009 & 1 k|1 ! (a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already effective for accounting
@ﬁﬂﬂﬁ F{@ﬁ%i & periods beginning on 1 January 2009 (continued)
BV~ (5 R
()
o HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 % « HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes

e |

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 57 HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 clarifies that when an entity provides customers with incentives
| ‘gr}'ﬁﬁi’fﬂ ERAEE to buy goods or services under a customer loyalty programme (for example,
2 RN = e customers accumulate loyalty points to redeem free or discounted products or
ol -1 Fﬁ#,ﬁ‘} 55 service), the fair value of the consideration received or receivable in respect of
E?j (I = B FRAR the initial sale shall be allocated between the award credits and the other
ST BV R AR E components of the sale or service. As the interpretation does not have a
Prfpy €1 Fﬁ[‘[' i significant impact on the Group’s results of operations and financial position, no
55 ) SRR E AR restatement of prior year figure has been made.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet effective and

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= F;lg;fﬁ—%rﬁﬁ%ﬁzl () 2.Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

have not been early adopted by the Group in 2009

The following standards, amendments and interpretations have been issued and are

FE[* ~ I B@Eﬁ“ﬁﬁiﬁiﬂ‘l‘ij mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009:
Bk~ 2009 =+ 7 F[ 1[I
SR ) e B
T o
N B I Sh LN = LB
Standard/ Interpretation Content Applicable for Relevant to
financial years the Group
beginning on/ after
ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂfﬁﬂ% (58 %“l?) #f, R S A 2009# 771} kL
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial 1 July 2009 Yes
Statements
iR EEIEY328E G fleng T SR YA 2010 271! il
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues 1 February 2010 No
it AFHERIB9ME (REISFT) SRS ERERE - ADFSERICAE 2009 77 1]1 M
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognition and 1 July 2009 No
Measurement - Eligible Hedged Items
TR T (25D PSR 2009F 77 [1}! A
HKFRS 1 (Rewsed) First-time Adoption of HKFRS 1 July 2009 No
R R TR RIY2SE (RS LRI G RVSRR R T bh 2010 1E[1[! f
HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment 1 January 2010 No
Transactions
MR N GEfs) el 20094 74 [1! L
HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations 1 July 2009 Yes
F,ﬁ?ﬁm { YERETORE LR ST ﬁﬂy’? — R E E 2013F 15[1}! FL
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments Part 1: Classification 1 January 2013 Yes
and Measurement
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 (i7" iR it T S ERRE S 2009 6£]30} ! fi
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 (Revised) Reassessment of embedded derivatives 30 June 2009 No
HK(IFRIC)-Int 17 St~ ONVTZREN 2 R 2009F 751! F‘,
Distributions of Non-cash Assets to 1 July 2009 No
Owners
HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 e i vy 2009F 7|11 ?\,
Transfers of assets from customers 1 July 2009 No
HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 Pt SRS B 2010F 7E[1}! F\,
Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with 1 July 2010 No

Equity Instruments
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= F;lg;fﬁ—%rﬁﬁ%ﬁzl () 2.Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

21 gL ()
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(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2009 (continued)
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HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (Revised)

The revised standard requires changes in a parent's ownership interest in a
subsidiary that do not result in the loss of control are accounted for within other
comprehensive income. The standard also specifies the accounting when
control is lost. Any remaining interest in the entity is re-measured to fair value
and a gain or loss is recognised in income statement. The Group will apply
HKAS 27 (Revised) prospectively from 1 January 2010.

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations (Revised)

The revised standard continues to apply the acquisition method to business
combinations, with some significant changes. For example, all payments to
purchase a business are to be recorded at fair value at the acquisition date, with
contingent payments classified as debt subsequently re-measured through the
consolidated income statement. All acquisition-related costs should be
expensed. The Group will apply HKFRS 3 (Revised) prospectively to all
business combinations (other than common control combination) acquired on or
after 1 January 2010.

45



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= F;lg;fﬁ—%rﬁﬁ%ﬁzl () 2.Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 AP G

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2009 (continued)
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HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments Part 1: Classification and Measurement

HKFRS 9 was issued in November 2009 and replaces those parts of HKAS 39
relating to the classification and measurement of financial assets. Key features
are as follows:

Financial assets are required to be classified into one of the below two
measurement categories: those to be measured subsequently at fair value or
those to be measured subsequently at amortised cost. Classification is to be
made on transition, and subsequently on initial recognition. The classification
depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial instruments
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument.

A financial instrument is subsequently measured at amortised cost only if it is a
debt instrument, and the objective of the entity’s business model is to hold the
asset to collect the contractual cash flows, and the asset’s contractual cash
flows represent only unleveraged payments of principal and interest. All other
debt instruments are to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2009 (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments Part 1: Classification and Measurement
(continued)

All equity instruments are to be measured subsequently at fair value. Equity
instrument that are held for trading will be measured at fair value through profit
or loss. For all other equity investments, an irrevocable election can be made at
initial recognition to recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains and
losses through other comprehensive income rather than income statement.
Once elected to be recognised through other comprehensive income, there will
be no recycling of fair value gains and losses to income statement. Dividends
are to be presented in income statement as long as they represent a return on
investment.

While adoption of HKFRS 9 is mandatory from 1 January 2013, earlier adoption
is permitted. The Group is considering the impact of the standard on the
consolidated financial statements and the timing of its application.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= F;lg;fﬁ—%rﬁﬁ%ﬁzl () 2.Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(c) Improvements to HKFRS

‘Improvements to HKFRS’ contains numerous amendments to HKFRS which the
HKICPA consider non-urgent but necessary. It comprises amendments that result in

accounting changes for presentation, recognition or measurement purpose as well
as terminology or editorial amendments related to a variety of individual HKFRS.
Most of the amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2009 or 1 January 2010 respectively, with earlier application permitted. No

material changes to accounting policies are expected as a result of these

amendments.

(d) Standard issued that is not yet effective but has been early adopted by the

Group in 2009

The following revised standard has been early partially adopted by the Group

retrospectively.

= P Sr T TR =4 R

Standard/ Interpretation Content Applicable for financial years Relevant to
beginning on/ after the Group

F‘dﬁﬁ?rﬁﬂﬂﬁfﬂ%(ﬁ& %E%T) f—ﬁ%iﬂi"i}@% 20115 151! L

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2011 Yes
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. = F;lg;fi-f—ﬁrﬁﬁ%ﬁ;l () 2.Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(d) Standard issued that is not yet effective but has been early adopted by the
Group in 2009 (continued)

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures (Revised)

The revised standard was issued in November 2009. In 2009, the Group partially
adopted the revised HKAS 24 — Related Party Disclosures as permitted in its
transition provisions. The Group applied the partial exemption in HKAS 24
(Revised) regarding disclosure requirements for government-related entities.
According to the previous version of HKAS 24, the Group was required to
disclose transactions with the government and other government
related-entities. The amendment introduces an exemption from certain
disclosure requirements of HKAS 24 for transactions between
government-related entites and the government, and all other
government-related entities. The Group has early adopted the partial exemption
and has applied this retrospectively. The early application does not have any
effect on the Group’s operating results, financial position or comprehensive
income but has an impact on disclosure. The related party disclosures have
been changed accordingly.
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(d) Standard issued that is not yet effective but has been early adopted by the
Group in 2009 (continued)
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HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures (Revised) (continued)

(&)
s ["%ré,*ﬁf Rl p The remainder of the revised standard amending the definition of related parties
Bx %%Jz‘? ) FJTEJ@ will be applied in the annual period beginning 1 January 2011 and will not have
A EHK R significant impact on the Group.

I
Y] T
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gy

Except for the early partial adoption of HKAS 24 (Revised), the Group has not early
adopted other new or amended accounting standards or interpretations in 2009.
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2.2 %ﬁaﬁ%ﬁﬁ& 2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and
all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) BTl (1) Subsidiaries
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Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group
controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half of the
voting power, holds more than half of the issued capital or by any other means that
entitle the Group to govern the financial and operating policies of the entities. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control
ceases.

For acquisition of a company under common control, the merger accounting method
will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine companies
under common control as though the business of the acquired company had always
been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated financial statements
represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows and consolidated
financial position of the Group as if any such combination had occurred from the date
when the Bank and the acquired company first came under common control (i.e. no
fair value adjustment on the date of combination is required). The difference
between the consideration and carrying amount at the time of combination is treated
as a merger reserve in equity. The effects of all transactions between the Group and
the acquired company, whether occurring before or after the combination, are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group. The
transaction costs for the combination will be expensed in the income statement.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)
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The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries by the Group not under common control. The cost of such an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed as of the date of exchange, plus costs directly
attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets (including intangible assets)
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values as of the acquisition date, irrespective of the
extent of any non-controlling interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the
fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference between:
(a) the proceeds of the sale and, (b) the Group’s share of its net assets including
goodwill on acquisition net of any accumulated impairment loss and any related
accumulated foreign currency translation difference.

Non-controlling interest represent the interests of outside shareholders in the
operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

(2) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill, net of accumulated impairment loss and any related accumulated
foreign currency translation difference.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group does not
recognise further losses unless the Group has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associates.
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2.2 i{s'f BT AR GE) 2.2 Consolidation (continued)
(@) FEral G (2) Associates (continued)
7+ &R Tﬁ»ﬁé?,‘ filel Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are
L APy AR TR i eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates; unrealised losses
A & W TR 2 Il are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment of the
}i'r“f}",—l’?’;_ﬁﬁfﬁi i asset transferred.

2 PR Y
R £ T
CSTERTEER
R -

T SIS PR Fi f?j In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less
%L{ ) 55 Tﬁ»”n By il allowance for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by the
MRy % ﬂlﬁfﬁ fif 41 Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
AL IR - 5L
5572 oo
b sl L
=/
e
2.3 ;'?;%T%':f, 2.3 Segmental reporting
73 Ky IJ%I’Hﬂ};? ESE A The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
Fhl, rﬁﬂl f ﬁ,f reporting provided to the Management Committee, which is the chief operating decision
- ;;«Tv T E'IF“7’J¢;'% maker of the Group, that allocates resources and assesses the performance of operating

segments. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in

B [‘F FRERR G-~
FerIp T el SRR T A

J
g

determining business segment performance.

pu#l FI ]ﬁy TEETEHE)

BRI R ﬁ Eﬂﬁ,j 53

ﬁ@l}%ﬁ%ﬁﬁfjuiﬂ KL

24 ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ;}f 2.4 Foreign currency translation

# R Fﬁ PO ST A Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
L CE 'f‘:’}%’?‘[ ‘éﬁ’*ﬁ%’ﬁ?} using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
%ﬁ*ﬁi’*ﬂ’%ﬁ?‘i‘??ﬁﬁﬁ E”fﬁ%gr “functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
El (rﬁf EIBY ) o A “$f Kong dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Wéﬁé&%' nﬁfm» S

Al I/,j; ..bﬁ;l €T [?,T

<7ffﬁ%\ BAI) BA[1V RESR Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency
??;ﬁ?ﬂ[;ﬁlf@# s ) transactions using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions and

W AR A G ETﬁT’I‘% monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated at the rate of
G R it ﬁaﬂrﬁﬁiﬁﬂ I exchange at the balance sheet date are recognised directly in the income statement.

oS T 0 4 4
TP AR ¢
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2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)
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Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign currency
classified as available-for-sale are analysed between translation differences resulting
from changes in the amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying
amount of the securities. Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost
are recognised in the income statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as
available-for-sale are included in the available-for-sale reserve in equity.

The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency
different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

« assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the balance sheet date;

« income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

« all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve
in equity through other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities, and of borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments are taken to other comprehensive income. When a foreign
entity is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in the income statement, as part
of the gain or loss on sale.

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are obtained
from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
through the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
options pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction
price (i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received).

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such as the conversion
option in a convertible bond, are treated as separate derivatives when their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host
contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives
are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement.
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

Derivatives are categorised as held for trading and changes in their fair value are
recognised immediately in the income statement unless they are designated as hedges
and are effective hedging instruments, then they are subject to measurement under the
hedge accounting requirements.

For derivative instruments designated as hedging instrument and are effectively hedged,
the method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on the nature of
the item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either:

(a) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair
value hedge); or

(b) hedges of a particular risk associated with a highly probable future cash flows
attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a highly probable forecasted
transaction (cash flow hedge).

Hedge accounting is used for derivatives designated in this way.

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the
hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of hedged items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be
accounted for under hedge accounting.

57



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= F;lg;fﬁ—%rﬁﬁ%ﬁzl () 2.Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

25 w4 2R~ "Bﬁﬁﬁlg—r 2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
&)
a) 2 [@ER (a) Fair value hedge
Pl BRI Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective
s> % {ri ST fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with any changes in
S T (g > il the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

w%ww@w@éﬁ
IR R 2 e
B (U

e

I

3“;‘, finﬁﬁljx Fl r«‘ff”, fi%ﬁﬁl If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the
sF VR S Il carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is

I’J}‘ {1 RL 3R i B Ry amortised to the income statement over the period to maturity.

U IR

s ’ﬁjﬁ?ﬁl &

TR

(b) H&FRER (b) Cash flow hedge

E R R A S The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated

FREF &SR & and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income.

IRV RTE & T The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the

21 B [ERREAAYVE income statement. Amount accumulated in equity is recycled in the income

WF“,I u}i’J’ F“ KA = statement in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

EUEEE e FEFH -~ ﬁﬁ[
33 Ub‘J %jj/\‘q?‘ﬁ

?4F?/@ﬁ{@
Ug%r, i S PSR
,gl 7% A al i o
“H%§?4J°
Hy ST S E S b When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the
',FE |y ﬁ'l SR FIRT criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss existing in the equity at that
?— Rl fﬁl;’r VI = time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately
|| L'f%' Tt o B FF recognised in the income statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer
2 [ W VW’ HOME 2% expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is
PJ > 'lﬁy gﬂfm\ 25358 immediately transferred to the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

2.7 Interest income and expense and fees and commission income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets and financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (e.g. prepayment
options or incentives relating to residential mortgage loans) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes fees, premiums or discounts and basis points paid
or received between parties to the contract, and directly attributable origination fees and
costs which represent an integral part of the effective yield are amortised as interest
income or expense over the expected life of the financial instrument.
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(continued)

For all hedge transactions, interest income or interest expense from hedged instruments
such as fixed rate debt securities are disclosed on a net basis together with net interest
income/expense arising from the hedging instrument such as interest rate swap.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognised on the written down value
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent unwinding of the discount allowance is
recognised as interest income.

Fees and commissions that are not an integral part of the effective yield are recognised
on an accrual basis ratably over the period when the related service has been provided,
such as administrative fee, asset management fee and custody services fee. Loan
syndication fees are recognised as revenue when the related syndication arrangement
has been completed and the Group has retained no part of the loan package for itself or
has retained a part at the same effective interest rate as that of other participants.

2.8 EEYE 2.8 Financial assets
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The Group classifies its financial assets into the following categories: financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss; loans and receivables; held-to-maturity investments and
available-for-sale financial assets. Management determines the classification of
investments at initial recognition. The classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were held. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value.
Except for financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss, all transaction costs
of financial assets are included in their amortised costs.
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8 ERiYE (&) 2.8 Financial assets (continued)
(1) M= mereE (1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
TEFVE B YR
xﬁﬁlf Ry & }‘F’[ [ This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those
AP F*‘] (2 pAR 35 designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception.
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FIfss FWE}’JJ’”” & FF{ are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
75 H | il Ay ‘EE V' short-term profit-taking is classified as held-for-trading. Derivatives are also
H[ %gl SO ij classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedges.
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8 ERiYE (&) 2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Fja=T maF #l (1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(2) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, including placements with and
advances to banks and other financial institutions, investment debt securities without
an active market and loans and advances to customers. They arise when the Group
provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the
receivable. They are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less allowances for impairment losses.

(3) Held-to-maturity

Financial assets classified as held-to-maturity are those traded in active markets,
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
management has both the positive intention and the ability to hold to maturity. Were
the Group to sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the
entire category would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale. They are
initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
allowances for impairment losses.
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8 ERiYE (&) 2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(4) Available-for-sale
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Financial assets classified as available-for-sale are those that are either designated
as such or are not classified in any of the other categories. They are intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investments are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income, until the financial asset is
disposed of or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be transferred to the consolidated income statement.
However, interest which includes the amortisation of premium and discount is
calculated using the effective interest method and is recognised in the consolidated
income statement. Dividends on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale
are recognised in the consolidated income statement when the Group’s right to
receive payment is established.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following categories: trading
liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, debt
securities in issue, subordinated liabilities, and other liabilities. All financial liabilities are
classified at inception and recognised initially at fair value.

(1) Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the
purpose of repurchasing in the short term. Derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedges. It is measured at fair value
and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement.

(2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it is so
designated at inception. Financial liabilities so designated include certain certificates
of deposit issued and certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is typically so designated if it meets the following
criteria:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.10 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments (continued)

Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss and
debt securities in issue are recognised on the trade date. Deposits other than trading
liabilities are recognised when money is received from customers, other liabilities are
recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities are de-recognised from the
balance sheet when and only when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed
from the balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of a liability
and the consideration paid is included in net trading income.

Securities and bills sold to a counter-party with an obligation to repurchase at a
pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are
referred to as Repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counter-party with an
obligation to re-sell to the counter-party at a pre-determined price on a specified future
date under a resale agreement are referred to as Reverse repos.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.10 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments (continued)

Repos or securities lending are initially recorded as due to banks, placements from
banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash
received from the counter-party. The financial assets used to collateralise repurchase
agreements are recorded as investment securities or financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. Reverse repos or securities borrowing are initially recorded in the
balance sheet as cash and due from banks or placements with banks and other
financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash paid to the
counter-party. The financial assets received as collateral under reverse repurchase
agreements are not recorded on the balance sheet. The difference between sale and
repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest expense over the life of
the agreements using the effective interest method.

2.11 Determination of fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are quoted in active
markets are based on current bid prices and current ask prices respectively. If the
market for financial assets and financial liabilities is not active (such as unlisted
securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
participants.
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Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are
initially recognised at fair value and subsequently re-measured at their respective
market prices as of the balance sheet date. Mark-to-market gains or losses on precious
metals are included in net trading income.

2.13 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses as of each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only fif,
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group
of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of assets may be impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about the following probable loss events:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(i) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payment;

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the

borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider;
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The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment
together with all other financial assets that are not individually significant or for which
impairment has not yet been identified. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan or
held-to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on
the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.
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When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment losses. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures
have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of impairment
losses in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of allowance for impairment losses
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit
rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the income
statement.

Loans whose terms have been renegotiated with substantial difference in the terms
are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as new loans.
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(2) Assets classified as available-for-sale
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If evidence of impairment exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative losses, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost or
amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in the income statement, is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. In the case of equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are impaired. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in the income statement, the impairment loss is
reversed through the income statement. With respect to equity instruments, further
fair value changes are recognised in the reserve for fair value change of
available-for-sale securities through other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.14 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and associates and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are not subject
to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’'s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash generating units). Assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.15 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised as financial liabilities and reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements at fair value on the date the
guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under
such guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”
and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis. Any changes in the
liability relating to financial guarantees are taken to the income statement.
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Premises comprise primarily branches and offices. Premises are shown at fair value
based on periodic, but at least annually, valuations by external independent valuers
less subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation
is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is
restated to the revalued amount of the asset. In the intervening periods, the directors
review the carrying amount of premises, by reference to the open market value of
similar properties, and adjustments are made when there has been a material change.
All equipment, fixtures and fittings are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition and installation of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The item is stated at cost less impairment until it begins to generate
economic benefits, then the item is subsequently measured according to the
measurement basis of its respective assets class. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited to the
premises revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same individual asset are charged against premises
revaluation reserve in equity; all other decreases are expensed in the income
statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the income statement up to the
amount previously debited, and then to the premises revaluation reserve. Upon
disposal of premises, the relevant portion of the premises revaluation reserve realised
in respect of previous valuations is released and transferred from the premises
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost or revalued
amount of such assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

« Premises

Over the remaining period of lease

« Equipment, fixtures and fittings 3-15 years

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as of each balance
sheet date.
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At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information are
considered to determine whether there is any indication that premises, equipment,
fixtures and fittings are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to
reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement except where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment
loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case it is
treated as a revaluation decrease. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the
premises revaluation reserve or income statement as appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are included in the income statement.

2.17 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,
and that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment
properties. Properties leased out within group companies are classified as investment
properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as premises in
consolidated financial statements. Land held under operating lease is classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it is a finance lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.17 Investment properties (continued)

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value
assessed by professional valuers on the basis of open market value. If this information
is not available, alternative valuation methods are used such as recent prices on less
active markets or discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are performed in
accordance with the guidance issued by the International Valuation Standards
Committee.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The item is stated at cost less
impairment and is included in the carrying amount of investment properties. Once the
item begins to generate economic benefits, it is then measured at fair value. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Any changes in fair value are reported directly in the income statement. Deferred
income tax is provided on revaluation surpluses of investment properties in accordance
with HK(SIC)-Int 21 “Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets”
on HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.17 Investment properties (continued)

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as premises, and
its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If
an item of premises becomes an investment property because its use has changed,
any difference resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at
the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income as a revaluation of
premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous revaluation loss or impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
income statement up to the amount previously debited.

2.18 Leases
(1) Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. The total payments made
under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) which
include land use rights with payments that are separately identifiable at inception of
the lease are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any
payment required to be made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognised as an
expense in the period in which termination takes place.

Where the Group is a lessor, the land and buildings subject to the operating lease
are accounted for as investment properties. Rental income from operating leases is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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On adoption of the deemed cost at the date of Merger, the Group made reference to
the independent property valuation conducted as at 31 August 2001 for the purpose
of the Merger, which did not split the values of the leasehold properties between the
land and buildings elements. Any means of subsequent allocation of the valuation of
the leasehold properties at the date of Merger between the land and buildings
elements would be notional and therefore would not represent reliable information.
It is determined that the values of the land and buildings elements of the Group’s
leasehold properties cannot be reliably split and the leasehold properties are
treated as finance leases. The Group has also adopted the revaluation model under
HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment” by which premises held for own use
arising under these finance leases are measured at fair value less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.
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2.21 fREMEF] 2.21 Employee benefits
(1) BEFBEFS % (1) Retirement benefit costs
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Sl EgE A A employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees are
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s e o i A and in accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit
BAFRIT o &R scheme costs are charged to the income statement as incurred and represent
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BT §Fﬁﬁ§ FHEI the full vesting of their entitlement to the contributions are used by the Group to
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(2) %) fleen (2) Leave entitlements
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Compensated absences other than sick leave and special approved annual leaves
are non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitiement is not used in
full. Except unexpired annual leaves, they do not entitle employees to a cash
payment for unused entittement on leaving the Group. Such compensated
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(3) Z4&£ 75 (3) Bonus plans

F P EYR s The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when the Group
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income taxes

Tax expenses for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
other comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income within the corresponding item.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted or substantially
enacted at the balance sheet date in each jurisdiction where the Bank and the
subsidiaries and associates operate and generate taxable income, is recognised as a
current income tax expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions,
depreciation of property and equipment, revaluation of certain assets including
available-for-sale securities and properties, and tax losses carried forward. However,
the deferred income tax is not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences
and deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for deferred
income tax relating to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale investments and
revaluation of premises which are charged or credited to other comprehensive income,
in which case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged to other
comprehensive income and is subsequently recognised in the income statement
together with the realisation of the deferred gain and loss.

2.23 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs to
sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of
repossession, and the related loans and advances together with the related impairment
allowances are derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed
assets are measured at the lower of their cost and fair values less costs to sell and are
reported as ‘non-current assets held for sale’ included in ‘Other assets’.

2.24 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in its
holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions. These
assets and any gains or losses arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.25 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually
certain, it will be recognised as an asset.
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2.26 "EJ ﬁ;ﬁl A 2.26 Related parties
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i F'k’ “’ (N JF?"JFEJ intermediaries, to control the party or exercise significant influence over the party in
}%#LTU%J *J p TS making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the
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3. R ;fﬁjf[ FVEIX 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying

F’ﬁ?r ‘Fh;;{-k"! accounting policies

* & EIENRY rﬁ =t |Fr,;ff[l @% The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
1&1’“ F‘%‘éi?“ %’7#3 | IJ%% liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
EATE YRR Fugl P and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
Ko 2| B p LA R A R events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas susceptible to
HEE l?ﬁ“ ﬂ«?”u f,ff' I H changes in essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying amount of assets
fﬂjwiﬁ ) éu}‘ﬁiﬁk e o and liabilities, are set out below. The effect of changes to either the key assumptions or other
[iEr = Dﬁﬁj’w@}%;ﬁl fﬁ‘ o %} estimation uncertainties will be presented below if it is practicable to determine. It is possible
PARIRY fﬁ,’.%”i#ﬂ%‘fﬁi@’ﬁl Jiﬁ that actual results may require material adjustments to the estimates referred to below.
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31 W’Bﬁﬂﬁﬁ’?ﬁfﬁ@ﬁﬁ 3.1 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

* B EEDEH S OE The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis.
F/’[Elflf’ﬁﬁ [IEARN Ifﬂwzw— In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the income statement,
=i fﬁ,oﬁ?ﬁii’ ?,’g“aé:ﬁ& the Group makes judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating that
ijﬂ_’l?ﬁﬁ;#l&ﬁiﬁﬁ + &R there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of

A - A fA' I loans and advances before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in that
J[J F\ﬁ AL iEIARNGIN %’7 portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that there has been an
A2 er_7 | P B Y adverse change in the payment status of borrowers in a group (e.g. payment
LIRS f\ﬁ e FA R & delinquency or default), or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in
F R HE }i»"j”'fﬁ the group. Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets
TR [P‘ /ﬁg]%a Y with credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in
Tf i I?J/? Iﬁﬁ the portfolio when estimating expected future cash flows. The methodology and
WFEUPE 7 Hﬁl@( L}éj assumptions used for estimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows are
A PRER] DRy ﬁf‘] reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss
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3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)
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3.2 Impairment of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investments
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The Group reviews its held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investment portfolios to
assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether any of these
investments is impaired, risk characteristics and performance such as external credit
rating, market price etc will be assessed. The Group makes estimates on the default rate
and loss severity of each investment with reference to market performance of the
portfolios, current payment status of the issuers or performance of the underlying assets,
or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the collateralised assets.

For asset/mortgage backed securities (“ABS/MBS”), the Group adopts a comprehensive
methodology in determining whether a particular security is impaired. Under the
methodology, the Group will not only take into consideration the mark-to-market (MTM)
price of the issue and its external credit rating, but also other factors including the FICO
score, vintage, location, adjustable rate mortgage (“ARM”) status, delinquencies, level of
collateral protection, loan to value ratio and prepayment speed of the underlying assets.
Having considered these factors, the ABS/MBS issue has to further pass the required
credit enhancement coverage ratio set by the Group. This ratio is determined by
applying assumptions regarding the default rates based on the available delinquency,
foreclosure and real estate owned (“REQ”) data of the ABS/MBS issue.
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3.2 Impairment of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investments (continued)

The methodology and assumptions used for the assessments are reviewed regularly. In
evaluating impairment of ABS/MBS during the year, the Group continued to consider a
significant decline in market prices of ABS/MBS to be one of the key indicators of
impairment. In addition, due to reduced market liquidity and wider dispersion in indicative
prices of certain ABS/MBS held by the Group, the Group also ensured that there was
additional objective evidence of credit impairment by considering whether there has
been a significant adverse change in the credit enhancement coverage ratio, taking into
account the reported delinquencies and credit losses incurred in the underlying
mortgage portfolio for each security held by the Group.

Many of the ABS/MBS held by the Group are complex, and involve cashflows over many
years. These future cashflows depend on economic factors such as US residential real
estate prices and the performance of the US economy. The recoverable amounts of the
securities therefore cannot be predicted with certainty at the current balance sheet date,
and additional impairment charges - or releases of impairment charges - may be
required in future accounting periods.
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3. ER¢ ;fﬁjf[ §VEi~ 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying

F’ﬁ?r Fﬁ?ﬁs’w‘ (&) accounting policies (continued)

3.3 fFE ST Spu N2 @ 3.3 Fair values of derivatives financial instruments
12 *FJ iﬁ@@mf{i?ﬂ; f’F'f;I/ [hERe3 The fair values of derivatives financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets
SR S E fﬂf@%? are determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used include
f?‘, fifi R e FR P [’F‘[ discounted cash flows analysis and models with built-in functions available in externally
fifi ) 3 & }ﬁ g[ﬁgg}ﬁé% Wl acquired financial analysis or risk management systems widely used by the industry. To
IR TR ES s o the extent practical, the models use only observable data.
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3.4 ﬁ?{_’:‘i—‘ﬂﬁﬁ]& 1Y 3.4 Held-to-maturity investments

+ & p[ugupﬁiﬁﬁ%if,fﬂlj The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 in classifying certain non-derivative
77 39 Bl /T‘F"Jl }i»’;‘jé,"sj[dﬂ financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as

i&ﬁ?’ﬁééfﬂﬁ%ﬁé!‘wﬁﬁﬂij held-to-maturity. This classification requires significant judgement. In making this
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EE rﬁjﬁl%ﬁﬂ Fﬁj ]| The investments would then be measured at fair value and not amortised cost.
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3.5 i‘;ﬁﬁﬁ 3.5 Provisions
B BT & Qﬂf ?ETE' The Group uses judgement to assess whether the Group has a present legal or
ﬁi—ﬁﬂrftp N’Hj HiZE ;wp constructive obligation as a result of past events at each balance sheet date, and
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3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

5 i‘;ﬁﬁﬁ GG&) 3.5 Provisions (continued)

2009 = 7 F| 22 |1 > B On 22 July 2009, the Group agreed with the Securities and Futures Commission, the

TEES N B (T S HKMA and thirteen other distributing banks to make an offer to eligible customers to
'IF“ E AR = T repurchase their holdings in all outstanding Lehman Brothers minibonds (“Minibonds”)

i E‘/m% ( "lprpE subscribed through the Group (“the Repurchase Scheme”).
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In determining the Group’s charge to the income statement in respect of the Minibonds,
the Group took into account the estimated aggregate amount paid and payable under
the Repurchase Scheme and the voluntary offer, the provision made prior to the date of
the Repurchase Scheme and the amount recoverable from the Minibonds.
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The amount recoverable from the Minibonds is uncertain and dependent on a number of
factors including resolution of certain legal matters, which may result in a wide range of
recovery outcomes. The Group has made an assessment of the amount recoverable
under such uncertainties. The final amount recovered by the Group could be different
from the assessment and may result in a considerable credit being recognised in the
income statement in the period when it is realised.
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The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and
interest rate risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these
risks, as well as its objectives, policies and processes for managing and the methods used to
measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s management governance structure is designed to cover all business processes
and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting
business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with a
comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly
reviewed and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups
of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of the Risk Committee (“RC”), has the primary responsibility for
the formulation of risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an
effective risk management system to implement these strategies.

The RC, a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is responsible for
overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, reviewing and approving high-level
risk-related policies and overseeing their implementation, reviewing significant or high risk
exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers that any transaction
should not proceed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRQ") assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of
risks. The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and
measures that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas
that may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the
operating environment. He may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory
changes. The CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions
within his delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any
transaction should not proceed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from
the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks.
Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang, NCB (China), and Chiyu, are subject
to risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their
risk management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a
regular basis.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including establishment of
an organisation structure that sets adequately clear lines of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also
provide sufficient independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as
adequate segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an
appropriate internal control environment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Product development

To ensure effective risk assessment and monitoring, the Group developed a comprehensive
product development and management framework which clearly defines the roles and
responsibilities of all related units, and the proper risk assessment procedures for the
product development process.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Management, the respective product
management units are responsible for formulating business and product development plans,
and the department of strategic development shall ensure the plans are aligned with the
Group’s overall strategies. Departments that are responsible for risk management, legal,
compliance and finance etc. are accountable for risk assessment and review.

Apart from product development, the respective business units shall work closely with
relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess all the related risks. Based on the
consideration of segregation of duties, risk evaluating departments shall conduct
independent review on risk management procedures and assessment results. Products can
only be launched after the risk management procedures are fulfilled and endorsed by all risk
evaluating departments.

In order to be prudent in offering treasury products to our clients, all treasury products,
regardless brand new or modified, require approval from a special committee before
launching.

4.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet
its obligations under a contract. It arises principally from lending, trade finance and
treasury businesses, and covers inter-bank transactions, foreign exchange and
derivative transactions as well as investments in bonds and securities.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed to cope with
changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility
for monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

The Chief Credit Officer (“CCQO”) reports directly to the CRO and is responsible for the
management of credit risk and for the formulation of all credit policies and procedures.
The Chief Analytics Officer who reports directly to the CRO is responsible for the
development and maintenance of internal rating models and rating criteria. Various units
of the Group have their respective credit risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defense while risk management units, which are independent
from the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of credit risks.
The Risk Management Department (“RMD”) has the primary responsibility for drafting,
reviewing and updating credit risk management policies and procedures. In accordance
with Group’s operating principle, the Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang,
NCB (China), and Chiyu, have also formulated their own credit risk policies that are
consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk management
strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a regular basis.
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T T E ﬁ?;*?;'/ﬁﬁ
IS PR
:l‘ﬂ'%%* At Ee B R
B P e o
(RerseTa
(Fi ETS RO AL -

7 MBS W

B |
1> 7 B =1 gf;,uﬁil,
v i"'fﬁﬁ*fdﬁ fIRE f,
F#EJ%L%H@ fﬁ ETEi b o

4 O

TG © BE L
P AL B [ g 4R
RN fﬁ EF N i
PRI o (500 & RESAS
2 IV B
b 3% R S - ’gﬁ‘glij
|+7y"11\ F‘|| 'Ar B‘ﬁl

/Tw%ﬁ Eﬁ ' H?“
ﬁﬁmﬁw*ﬁﬁﬂf
QP@M&"' /jui £
%}%‘qﬂ 3 HJLI =

JETRp AL S E\ﬁ’vlf”J
+= T%trwf IF R
W PR

S AR R l'ﬁ
I'% , p” e [Eﬂ%"g’é (3l
Hﬁ;ﬁ»ﬂﬁiw wu e
K 5?7_,7121}& i
Bu’ﬁf%“%

e
ER IR ST
LI S [ g
ol (R IR SR
P 1)
PRI £ -

Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can further
delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors. The
Group sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the business nature, rating,
the level of transaction risk, and the extent of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control
In view of the rapidly changing market conditions, the Group has been continuously

revisiting its lending strategies and conducting rigorous reviews on the concerned
portfolios.

Loans and advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of
risk associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. Corporate and financial
institution credit applications are independently reviewed, objectively assessed and
monitored by risk management units and credit rating models/scorecards are used in the
process of credit approval whenever they are applicable. A credit scoring system is used
to process retail credit transactions, including residential mortgage loans, personal loans
and credit cards. The Credit Risk Assessment Committee comprising experts from the
Group's credit and other functions is responsible for making an independent assessment
of all credit facilities which require the approval of Deputy Chief Executives or above.

RMD provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the
Management Committee (“MC”), RC and Board of Directors to facilitate their continuous
monitoring of credit risk.
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4.1 f%%?*;f‘[!ﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Loans and advances (continued)

The Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer and
counterparty risk. The Group monitors changes to counterparties credit risk, quality of the
credit portfolio and risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s management.

The Group’s internal loan grading system divides credit assets into 5 categories with
reference to HKMA's guidelines.

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment
obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrower is experiencing difficulties which
may threaten the Group’s position. Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could
occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that is
likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value of
the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.

102



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIRHAIRE Gi)
SRR ()
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement and control (continued)
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Debt securities and derivatives

For investments in debt securities and securitisation assets, the external credit rating and
assessment on credit quality of the underlying assets are used for managing the credit
risk involved. Credit limits are established on a customer and security issuer basis. For
derivatives, the Group sets customer limits to manage the credit risk involved and follows
the same approval and control processes as loans and advances. On-going monitoring
procedures are established.

The Group adopts a comprehensive methodology in determining whether a particular
asset/mortgage backed security (“ABS/MBS”) is impaired. Under the methodology, the
Group will take into consideration not only the mark-to-market (MTM) price of the issue
and its external credit rating, but also additional factors such as the FICO score, vintage,
location, adjustable rate mortgage (“ARM”) status, delinquencies, level of collateral
protection, loan to value ratio and prepayment speed of the underlying assets.
Furthermore, having considered these factors, the ABS/MBS issue has to further pass
the required credit enhancement coverage ratio set by the Group. This ratio is
determined by applying assumptions regarding the default rates based on the available
delinquency, foreclosure and real estate owned (“REQ”) data of the ABS/MBS issue.

Settlement risk arises mainly from foreign exchange transactions with counterparties and
also from derivatives in any situation where a payment in cash, securities or equities is
made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily
settlement limits are established for each counterparty or customer to cover all settlement
risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any single day.
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the policy
covering acceptance criteria, validity of collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio,
valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is revalued on a regular basis, though the
frequency and the method used varies with the type of collateral involved and the nature
and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group has established a mechanism to update
the value of its main type of collateral, real properties, with the use of public indices on a
portfolio basis. Collateral is insured with the Group as the beneficiary. In the personal
sector, the main types of collateral are real properties, cash deposits, securities and
investment funds. In the commercial and industrial sector, the main types of collateral are
real properties, securities, receivables, cash deposits and machinery.

For loans guaranteed by a third party guarantor, the Group will assess the guarantor’s
financial condition, credit history and ability to meet obligations.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, the Group did not hold any collateral that it was
permitted to sell or re-pledge in the absence of default by the borrower.
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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(A) Credit exposures

Maximum exposures to credit risk before collateral
enhancements are summarised as follows:

Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance
sheet assets are as follows:
Balances with banks and other financial
institutions
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between 1 and 12
months
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
- debt securities
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates
of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- debt securities
- available-for-sale
- debt securities
- held-to-maturity
- debt securities
- loans and receivables

Other assets

Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance
sheet items are as follows:
Letters of guarantee issued
Loan commitment and other credit related
liabilities
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held or

other credit

EX3E]
The Group

2009 2008

_— e——
i TRy
HK$’m HK$'m
156,916 153,268
60,282 89,718
18,327 16,322
17,575 19,628
38,310 34,200
527,100 470,220
221,613 170,935
66,563 105,393
12,703 12,595
11,870 13,208
10,990 11,838
265,439 241,556
1,407,688 1,338,881
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures (continued)

Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance

sheet assets are as follows:

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between 1 and 12
months

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

- debt securities

Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates
of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- debt securities
- available-for-sale
- debt securities
- held-to-maturity
- debt securities
- loans and receivables

Other assets

Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance
sheet items are as follows:
Letters of guarantee issued
Loan commitment and other credit related
liabilities
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s

The Bank
2009 2008
T 3 f{iﬁ e
i Al W
HK$’m HK$'m
141,965 133,433
50,861 67,900
14,860 13,016
16,685 18,633
38,310 34,200
410,589 385,860
204,135 166,593
52,821 89,817
12,319 8,444
10,847 12,278
9,867 11,819
173,729 159,928
1,136,988 1,101,921
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures (continued)

The above tables represent a worst case scenario of credit risk exposure to the
Group and the Bank at 31 December 2009 and 2008, without taking account of any
collateral held, master netting agreements or other credit enhancements attached.
For on-balance sheet assets, the exposures set out above are based on net carrying
amounts. For letters of guarantee issued, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the
maximum amount that the Group and the Bank could be required to pay if the
guarantees are called upon. For loan commitment and other credit related liabilities
that are irrevocable over the life of the respective facilities or revocable in the event
of a significant adverse change, the maximum exposure to credit risk is disclosed as
the full amount of the committed facilities.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Gross loans and advances before loan impairment allowances are summarised by

product type as follows:

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total

108

+ 8
The Group
2009 2008
A TP
HK$’'m HK$'m
140,940 130,980
7,229 6,445
13,235 14,321
324,212 284,873
29,321 24,555
514,937 461,174
9,100 7,609
5,332 3,738
529,369 472,521
U
The Bank
2009 2008
A TP
HK$’'m HK$'m
123,226 115,282
7,254 8,674
242,763 231,710
26,134 21,578
399,377 377,244
8,260 6,422
4,480 3,738
412,117 387,404
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) RHETH (@)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
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Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the
principal or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular
instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and
remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has
not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have
remained continuously outside the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
and that loss event(s) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset that can be reliably estimated.
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4.1 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) JHETR (@) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
U tJ &R If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans has been incurred, the
LR =R S amount of loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the
@};jsﬁ ) tJréE }g]ﬁ}:}jj’ present value of estimated future cash flows generated by the financial asset.
[IERUTRES S S Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes observable data that
N NN NG comes to the attention of the holder of the asset about the loss events.

EAERHE SRS
=1 LR 9
W R
SCE BT
T URE Y £

TR -
8 BIRUST ) R The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is objective evidence of an
TR S Y impairment loss include:
AL S
EARNE
fﬁ OISR - Significant financial difficulty incurred by the borrower;
PSSR
RS 7] - A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
Y i 15 S ey payment;
W8 2 P A
L
‘F{r',’ fﬁ S FIEE - For economic or legal reasons related to the borrower’s financial difficulty, the
(5l R = Group has granted to the borrower a concession that it would not otherwise
RIS gy 1 consider;

[k B
A
S PO

- ﬂ;;—j:%zgga |ﬁﬁ - Probable that the borrower will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
s ﬁ’ﬁﬁ:@ g reorganisation; or

SRR

- Other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from such loans and advances.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETHE (&)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired

(a) ZH i s €T
%T
b 1 e
RO 5

Advances that were neither overdue nor impaired are analysed by internal credit

grades as follows:

RSP
TERE
The Group
2009
?‘TE[ %EE SRR
Fﬁ#‘ﬁ Special Substandard b
Pass mention or below Total
BT BETET RETEE BETAR
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
*TETR Advances to customers
il * Personal
- iR - Mortgages 138,876 128 85 139,089
- l'ﬁ“JJF - Credit cards 7,050 - - 7,050
- Hpy - Others 12,841 78 19 12,938
2l Corporate
- PR - Commercial loans 321,318 1,073 226 322,617
- B pLAHY - Trade finance 28,669 392 4 29,065
508,754 1,671 334 510,759
BRI Trade bills 9,080 20 - 9,100
EELE R TPy &2 Advances to banks and
’r??‘/‘ﬂ% ERE other financial
institutions 4,719 613 - 5,332
M Total 522,553 2,304 334 525,191
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4.1 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) EWHR (&)
(a) ZH I s e
# GE)
e Advances to customers
M~ Personal
- iR - Mortgages
- [’ﬁUJJF - Credit cards
- Epy - Others
2l Corporate
- SR - Commercial loans
- Y BT - Trade finance
(2 Trade bills
S W P 2 Advances to banks and
;P«?g/ﬁ;% R other financial
institutions
AE Total
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(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

+ & gl
The Group

2008
Fﬁﬁ Special  Substandard A
Pass mention or below Total
S 1 T SHEE 1 T ST E Y ST LR
0 0 2 T e i S TR A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
128,545 155 88 128,788
6,179 - - 6,179
13,801 75 10 13,886
276,609 6,349 274 283,232
23,381 538 5 23,924
448,515 7,117 377 456,009
7,084 523 2 7,609
3,738 - - 3,738
459,337 7,640 379 467,356
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E?Ji%ﬂ%?i]!ﬁﬁaf (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f-ﬁ%?r?ﬂ!ﬁ Ga)
(B) e (@)
(a) ZEmig+ EEa e
® G

HETETR
fiat
- il
- E
2l
- e
- RTRAREY

AT
gL 0 H P 2 R

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions

Total

113

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

FEAS
The Bank
2009
%TEI Fﬁﬁi_i ﬁ*;&ﬁk}y J*

ﬁ%‘ﬁ Special Substandard EH
Pass mention or below Total
L A G I i ] A U A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
121,459 103 73 121,635
6,989 18 17 7,024
240,697 673 172 241,542
25,642 298 3 25,943
394,787 1,092 265 396,144
8,256 4 - 8,260
3,867 613 - 4,480
406,910 1,709 265 408,884
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(a) JH M sy e
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S Ep
A
R
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B pAEIE

ST P 2R
Gl

Hi 70 2 gt
B S
EF RS fIia =
4 3 5 ]
F o FEHFLS
R T
19V > B £
?F il €RAS
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions

Total

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

LT
The Bank
2008
fEpE S

ﬁT’F‘, Special Substandard M
Pass mention or below Total
HMEEE 1T S 1T FEE 1T S 1T
T A T U1 A TR e U1 S T T S T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
113,189 130 77 113,396
8,308 32 10 8,350
225,900 4,388 224 230,512
20,834 280 5 21,119
368,231 4,830 316 373,377
6,408 13 1 6,422
3,738 - - 3,738
378,377 4,843 317 383,537

The occurrence of loss event(s) may not necessarily result in impairment loss
where the loans are fully collateralised. While such loans are of “substandard” or
lower grades, they are regarded as not being impaired and have been included

in the above table.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIRHAIRE Gi)
4. SHRIRTE GB)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) FEH )
(b) sEys W £

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired

R i £
I

The gross amount of advances overdue but not impaired is analysed as follows:

g3
The Group
2009
e

SWE A

RN 6 ]

OHE &N

@ 3 2 Overdue 1=

I for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year iﬁ;@lj ﬂ#'ﬁﬁﬁj@
for or less or less %’;FE} 1= Market
3 months but over but over Overdue for S value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
s R0 703 T 185 T A T 1] 2 a2
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m

wETETHE Advances to customers
ffit * Personal
- HR - Mortgages 1,765 34 12 26 1,837 4,567
- (FAF - Credit cards 152 - - - 152 -
- - Others 218 2 10 13 243 513
2l Corporate

- P R - Commercial loans 664 5 10 196 875 1,831
- R BbREY - Trade finance 38 - 1 9 48 153
AT Total 2,837 41 33 244 3,155 7,064
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B SR AR FE‘E () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(b) ii‘-}ﬂlﬁﬁ T il €Y (b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)
&)
+ &l
The Group
2008
ﬁﬁﬂﬁ“ﬁ
3 {5 @;ﬂﬂ%’xpﬁ]
ERRE] 6 fif*]
6iEl T
w3 Ml £ ] Overdue 15
r for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year S| LT
for or less or less ?F'J‘PEJ 1= Market
3 months but over but over  Overdue for T value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
TR BNTER  BTER TR BETET BTAS
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TR Advances to customers
fid ~ Personal
- il - Mortgages 2,065 34 12 30 2,141 4,870
- ['ﬁ M - Credit cards 237 - - - 237 -
- H - Others 318 3 3 32 356 731
2 pl Corporate
- THF TR - Commercial loans 832 8 9 156 1,005 2,437
- R BLRIEY - Trade finance 81 4 - 15 100 178
At Total 3,533 49 24 233 3,839 8,216
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FEFAIE ()
4. SRR (B)

4.1 f-ﬁ eVEI& G@)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(b) ii‘-}ﬂlj% T il €Y (b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)
&)
TS
The Bank
2009
g

3EE sEEE

(7 &l 6 fiiZ]

6 [ETEE

B 3 ] Overdue 15

B for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year ié_rjﬁEJ ?j#lF‘,I[,mfv‘Tﬂj
for or less or less gjzﬁ 1% Market
3 months but over but over Overdue for S value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
R A k(2 I 20 3 R A e L AT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m

EOTERE Advances to customers
fi# ~ Personal
- il - Mortgages 1,518 24 12 24 1,578 3,908
- H - Others 158 1 10 13 182 446
2l Corporate

- FRCERR - Commercial loans 443 5 10 192 650 1,428
- T phREY - Trade finance 16 - 1 9 26 125
At Total 2,135 30 33 238 2,436 5,907

117



@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

B SR AR FE‘E () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(b) ii‘-}ﬂlﬁﬁ T il €Y (b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)
&)
+ LT
The Bank
2008
I

3 i *] @ﬁﬂj@p’xﬁ}

RN 6 i1

O (T

@E*J 3 k] Overdue 15

ﬁ‘}J\ ] for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year ] LRt
for or less or less &j@ 15 Market
3 months but over but over  Overdue for A value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
TR BT BT RS BETAR SR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

EOTETE Advances to customers
fi# ~ Personal
- HhiE - Mortgages 1,772 32 12 28 1,844 4,135
- H - Others 215 3 3 32 253 626
2 pl Corporate

- e - Commercial loans 588 2 8 154 752 1,969
- R phREY - Trade finance 57 4 - 15 76 163
At Total 2,632 41 23 229 2,925 6,893
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

# & e
The Group
2009 2008
7 ST 1 T
i HRPE Ry
HK$’'m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of
advances to customers
7,064 8,216
Covered portion of advances to
customers 2,856 3,341
Uncovered portion of advances to
customers
299 498
FELS
The Bank
2009 2008
= ﬁi"I" V,l =
AT HEE Py
HK$’m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of
advances to customers
5,907 6,893
Covered portion of advances to
customers 2,342 2,795
Uncovered portion of advances to
customers
94 130
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RIRHAIRE Gi)
4. SHRIRTE GB)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f-ﬁ%?r?ﬂ!ﬁ Ga)
(B) REETHR (GG
(c) Y EVEY

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances

=1l B 5 1 3k

Advances individually identified to be impaired are analysed by product type as

EE B % |f[ff' g} follows:
77 ‘»f’?f/[l* :
TERE
The Group
2009 2008
iﬁ?'ﬂ‘] ] ETP'EF%I
. ﬁ fi e ﬁu I
EETR Market ARETRY Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
— n e N
T A A TR S R U S
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
HTERR Advances to customers
i~ Personal
- H# - Mortgages 14 15 51 50
- fﬁE'JJF - Credit cards 27 - 29 -
- A - Others 54 21 79 21
2l Corporate
- e - Commercial loans 720 163 636 434
- WpAREY - Trade finance 208 28 531 205
A Total 1,023 227 1,326 710
e Rl ETR (= Loan impairment
BT i ¥ allowances made in
ifFJ respect of such
advances 696 829
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4.1 f-ﬁ%?r?ﬂ!ﬁ Ga)
(B) METH G
(c) ¥f@ErR (G&)
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- Hig
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

E
The Bank
2009 2008
APy HTP'EF%I
wor B e
RETH Market FETR Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
e s e
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 13 13 42 41
- Others 48 21 71 20
Corporate
- Commercial loans 571 134 446 396
- Trade finance 165 28 383 167
Total 797 196 942 624
Loan impairment
allowances made in
respect of such
advances 501 531

The loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of

collateral in respect of impaired advances.
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RIRHAIRE Gi)
4. SHRIRTE GB)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f-ﬁ%?r?ﬂ!ﬁ Ga)
(B) METH G
(c) ¥f@ErR (G&)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

FERE
The Group
2009 2008
= Y ﬂ{»y:—‘ 7'[ e
il AT Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
i B L Current market value of collateral held
BN oy S against the covered portion of advances
LT to customers 227 710
RE AP R Covered portion of advances to customers
VTSR 192 628
LT PP TR Uncovered portion of advances to
BVEESR customers 831 698
e
The Bank
2009 2008
= HAT | T
HTE HHTE Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
i 5 A Current market value of collateral held
EPE TR against the covered portion of advances
j#llﬁmj fif to customers 196 624
T T Covered portion of advances to customers
YH R 170 548
T P Uncovered portion of advances to
E oy 4 customers 627 394
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

ey
The Group
2009 2008
h = ST B R
At R Py
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers 1,769 2,138
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.34% 0.46%
Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances 671 800
# 8L
The Bank
2009 2008
= N, ﬂ),;:—* ,.[ e
AT AR Py
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers 1,421 1,660
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.36% 0.44%
Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances 501 531

Classified or impaired advances to customers follow the definitions set out in the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules and represent advances which are either classified as
“substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality,

or individually assessed to be impaired.
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(d) iﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁS E|V (d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months
@ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ RN The gross amount of advances overdue for more than 3 months is analysed as
ETH A ST A follows:
N
FEE
The Group
2009 2008
T £ e & TETRGARAE
F1si B
% of gross % of gross
E¥ advances to & advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
Ay T
HK$’m HK$'m
TSR AR > = Gross advances to
i customers which
have been
overdue for:
- ﬂ@g;@ 3 {EEE - six months or
7%45} 6 less but over
E| three months 103 0.02% 339 0.07%
- jg‘lr_,’;@ 6 ffit | (E! - one year or less
j?rj;@ 17 but over six
months 154 0.03% 66 0.02%
- 161';_,’;@’} 1= - over one year 569 0.11% 571 0.12%
@EFJ‘EZF,’;{&] 3 kAL Advances overdue
ETH for over three
months 826 0.16% 976 0.21%
Wi L Individually
I}JUI?—'* fﬁ,j/ ETH T assessed loan
[@ﬁéﬁﬁj impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances 393 439
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂﬁw]!ﬁﬁaf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [RERE G 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(d) iﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁS E|V (d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months (continued)
e GRD
ELE
The Bank
2009 2008
i i v ik e
Froibe B
% of gross % of gross
E¥ advances to & advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
AR WA
HK$’m HK$'m
FOTEERREE > = Gross advances to
ﬁ}ﬁﬂ : customers which
have been
overdue for:
- i{,;@ 3 {EE]E - six months or
Tisg;ﬁ} 6 {fi less but over
E| three months 51 0.01% 132 0.04%
- %1@ 6 fftF{E! - one year or less
7%’;@ 1= but over six
months 125 0.03% 56 0.01%
- %@ 1= - over one year 421 0.1% 536 0.14%
@EFJ‘EZF,’;{&] 3 kAL Advances overdue
ETH for over three
months 597 0.15% 724 0.19%
Wi b L Individually
I}JUI?—'* fﬁ,j/ ETH T assessed loan
[@ﬁéﬁﬁj impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances 235 254
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B SR AR FE‘E () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [RERE G 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(d) iﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁS E|V (d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months (continued)
e G|

e 5 E P
BV ETERRLY
R TN IE

R AP R
VEIETR

R E R
BVHEER

i - E R
%Efﬁg ETET \«',j/
LT

R L AR
VEEER

P E L
ek

3 3 €V F 958
P LT 2
fel 8 2 IR
FIETN B R Y
RN E
LS e 1
FONPUE R
¥

#2009 F 12 |
31 [I'% 2008 F
12731 F1 2 4
B L2
SR 3 ]
ST H & R
g o

+ 5
The Group
2009 2008
= ! f‘rf i
HTE HHPTE P
HK$’m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of
advances to customers 977 1,436
Covered portion of advances to
customers 459 604
Uncovered portion of advances to
customers 367 372
FELE
The Bank
2009 2008
A P IEY
HK$’m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of
advances to customers 937 1,330
Covered portion of advances to
customers 426 571
Uncovered portion of advances to
customers 171 153

Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
charges over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for
corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, there were no advances to banks and other
financial institutions overdue for more than three months for the Group and the
Bank.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(e) Rescheduled advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3l
The Group
2009 2008
(7 1 ETRURAE & TErRARAE
Fioib= Tk
% of gross % of gross
ok ) advances to E4E advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
= T |
BT P HEE Py
HK$’m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
advances
overdue for
more than 3
months 573 0.11% 127 0.03%
g
The Bank
2009 2008
ik 1 e [k e
Froi® Fioibs
% of gross % of gross
248 advances to & e advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
= N\ f),ex‘—’ 7" e
HTE P HTE Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
advances
overdue for
more than 3
months 518 0.13% 72 0.02%
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AT A FE‘E (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRERIETR (GB)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:‘,E}?I‘Fﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) ~EEVR (G&)

(e) S O ()

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(e) Rescheduled advances (continued)

#2009 £ 12 F|
31 [ R &R
LA
AR E T EVE A
AT 0 £ WA
5.15 @7 (2008
® sy
R W 4.98
@7 (2008 = :

WA T YR )

2009 F 12 |
31 fI% 2008 =
1253114 &
% 4 L
SRR gL
2 B
# -

H P R T
e Ui
i [l
SHL e il" =
(S5 VBB IEHE

CIYRF] 5 g5 8

) 2R
5 - (SR

R
Uy 33 0
33 (1] Bl
R

As at 31 December 2009, the total rescheduled advances to customers that
were rescheduled during the year amounted to HK$515 million (2008: HK$54
million) and HK$498 million (2008: HK$45 million) for the Group and the Bank
respectively.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, there were no rescheduled advances to
banks and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.

Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
renegotiated because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or
of the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for
which the revised repayment terms, either of interest or of repayment period, are
non-commercial. Rescheduled advances, which have been overdue for more
than three months under the revised repayment terms, are included in overdue
advances.
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(B) SEWH ()
(f) FHEHR R

M £

- P

- PR

ey

- FHE
- YR

2

T TR £

I

i FIP&W'J’J/ ETRAREE

() # g5y
& ETRE

R A
‘AJF«,iﬁ_% J\; Y
ot
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;[/ éﬁ = E\‘i’\ n@
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Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development

- Property investment

- Financial concerns

- Stockbrokers

- Wholesale and retail trade

- Manufacturing

- Transport and transport
equipment

- Recreational activities

- Information technology

- Others

Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector

Tenants Purchase
Scheme

residential properties

- Credit card advances
- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed

into loans used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers

Participation Scheme and

- Loans for purchase of other

as follows:
TRE
The Group
2009
ﬁl?ﬁ%‘- ’E—'{Hu—r i A—r [/
AR IR 3 b
% Covered ?‘1 LI EE é‘?ﬁiﬁﬁ&i ﬁPJ Ei

by PHR Individually Collectwely

FHEER collateral Classlfled d
Gross or other or LI impairment |mpa|rment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
i A P A e 2
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
23,002 38.08% 3 5 1 68
72,686 86.03% 206 475 10 359
11,596 8.02% - 5 - 53
301 32.90% - - - 2
19,231 53.38% 154 225 61 96
21,388 46.46% 17 178 a7 108
26,951 16.39% 91 14 3 80
309 14.41% - - - 1
15,581 0.79% - 1 - 45
33,216 22.10% 62 203 15 106
11,932 99.94% 77 457 1 10
127,208 99.99% 125 1,368 1 68
7,348 - 27 183 - 76
10,610 73.39% 68 174 36 18
381,359 65.91% 930 3,288 175 1,090
29,321 23.03% 237 224 175 128
104,257 25.54% 602 240 321 380
514,937 55.30% 1,769 3,752 671 1,598
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E!?ﬁ"%ﬂﬁw]!ﬁﬁaf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ[’gﬂf@‘gﬁﬂ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [Fé,gﬁflfﬁ Ga)
(B) METH G

 FHEaHENE
&)

() % 558
w TR

(&)
TEFTHHR Y S Loans for use in Hong Kong
BRS¢ Industrial, commercial and
financial
- PR - Property development
- PRy - Property investment
- [ - Financial concerns
- - Stockbrokers
- - Wholesale and retail trade
- - Manufacturing
- Eﬁ’ﬂ“gﬂ@ﬁﬁﬁ - Transport and transport
equipment
- (e - Recreational activities
- B E[H - Information technology
- - Others
Mt & Individuals
- BpTRL HE AR - Loans for the purchase of
A

flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- Credit card advances

- Ef - Others

T e Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

B pAEY Trade finance

FETH IR e Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

O ERR T Gross advances to customers

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

+HE
The Group
2008
EEP e, ]

YEISE _ ,f[ﬁ‘HUF;IL'éJ/ A “,?Iiéif

% Covered SRasap-] ETR{R i EVERR |

by Vil il Individually Collectively

ETETE collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or s HH* impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
?fémifl%'i T &;ﬁﬁﬁf& e ?{V’?‘E!FU T ?%V‘iffl%'l 7 ?%V‘iffl%'l 7o

e e e e e

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
19,856 40.49% 2 14 1 66
71,374 88.00% 294 585 30 312
12,312 8.14% - - 1 56
124 10.33% - - - -
18,156 52.85% 218 300 71 98
16,410 53.67% 234 298 138 80
21,590 13.82% 2 9 1 81
139 46.87% - - - -
6,049 2.21% - 3 - 19
23,529 26.91% 68 213 13 83
13,477 99.91% 98 510 4 12
116,303 99.97% 153 1,650 7 74
6,553 - 30 273 - 71
11,452 77.84% 107 333 57 20
337,324 70.68% 1,206 4,188 323 972
24,555 30.36% 560 494 355 108
99,295 22.38% 372 235 122 421
461,174 58.14% 2,138 4,917 800 1,501
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂﬁi]?n‘ﬁ_ () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁf}ﬂ[’;ﬁ[ﬁ@'ﬁ.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

[f' eFEfE G@) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
TEE oncentration of advances to customers (continue
HEEEDR C trat f ad t t t d
&)
() =% 580 (i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
(&)
FELS
The Bank
2009
E#[ﬁl?‘ﬂi\' ET 1 AET Iy
VEI5IE ¢ fif, L A A D
% Covered ‘ﬁ fa2p) Eg*ﬁﬁj E'?‘f EL‘E |
by PR Ind|V| ual Collectively
HETEE collateral Classmed d d
Gross or other or -t impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
BE BTEE RMTER  RMEER  BEE
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
TR O Loans for use in Hong Kong
BRS¢ Industrial, commercial and
financial
- P - Property development 19,438 36.76% 3 5 1 57
- Property investment 59,187 86.40% 206 333 10 255
- Financial concerns 15,117 4.04% - 4 - 47
- Stockbrokers 301 32.90% - - - 2
Q%ﬁ}( - Wholesale and retail trade 15,779 51.77% 139 198 58 65
- Bhed - Manufacturing 17,307 47.09% 88 143 34 74
- ,gmb,ggﬁﬁhﬁ - Transport and transport
equipment 23,032 17.31% 91 9 3 67
- ﬂ‘ﬂzf‘ﬁé - Recreational activities 273 16.14% - - - 1
- EYHE[RE - Information technology 13,007 0.69% - - - 38
- HpE - Others 27,227 18.12% 59 184 13 78
i~ Individuals
- B Frl HE | H S - Loans for the purchase of
L S flats in Home Ownership
R F; Scheme, Private Sector
eV R Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme 10,629 99.94% 69 382 1 9
- [ PP D £ - Loans for purchase of other
# residential properties 112,599 99.99% 109 1,203 1 63
,‘2“ FESR - Credit card advances - - - - -
- Ep - Others 5,634 92.16% 59 119 35 4
Tt ﬂiﬂﬁ” |V e Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 319,530 66.59% 823 2,580 156 760
B b Trade finance 26,134 21.20% 178 177 133 106
&Fﬁi{%}‘lfﬁ ey Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 53,713 12.98% 420 62 212 161
FOEH AR Gross advances to customers 399,377 56.41% 1,421 2,819 501 1,027

131



@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RIRHAIRE Gi)
SRR ()

4.1 [REV5IG ()

(B) e (&)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

 FHEaHENE

€ 1))

) HEH Y
(G#)

I F[Y{"IE INA2EE
~ R

- PR

- g
- S

- FHIRE
- DRl
-

o

- Eﬁrf fE |—¥‘”4’f#ﬁ#’ 43
H

zﬁl {\E\?

[*'1

T e

Hﬁ\

2
T TR £

BOTETRARGRE

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers

- Wholesale and retail trade

- Manufacturing

- Transport and transport

equipment
- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and

Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other

residential properties

- Credit card advances
- Others

Total loans for use in Hong

Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong

Kong

Gross advances to customers

FEE
The Bank
2008
PR,
,I/H”l— ]E"HFL ;”f/\ﬁri 1
% Covered FEois EVE TR TS EVE TR TS

by PR (il InlelduaI Collectlve y

FETEER collateral Classified 1 d
Gross or other or SETHA impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
T By T | By T By T By
HHT Y AR Y ﬁ‘mrr R SR TS
HK$'m HK$'m $ m HK$'m HK$'m
17,134 38.58% 2 14 1 51
59,644 88.41% 287 503 30 237
16,297 5.21% - - - 51
123 9.97% - - - -
16,142 50.04% 204 254 68 85
12,515 57.83% 141 197 52 57
17,641 14.80% 2 5 1 54
128 50.04% - - - -
5,620 2.02% - - - 17
19,568 20.92% 65 160 11 58
11,964 99.92% 88 429 4 12
102,674 99.97% 135 1,436 7 67
6,828 93.86% 97 224 55 5
286,278 71.05% 1,021 3,222 229 694
21,578 27.56% 412 339 244 90
69,388 17.69% 227 88 58 229
377,244 58.75% 1,660 3,649 531 1,013

* ‘EJ i ’FE,T‘?[J W1V e * Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or interest is past due and remains

B H 4 £ AR
<A ok i
IS5 e -

unpaid.
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4. SRRIRTE GB)

4.1 [Fé,gﬁﬁ,?lfﬁ Ga)
(B) METH G

 FHEaHENE
&)

() =% 57y
& O
()

A7 35 g AR
L P i
iy = i e
53 K I
e

LY
= AR
- P
- Py

- ﬁﬁb%—ﬁi

CHEEY

sty

il

- T

- Hp

o+

- FERPREE R £ R
I A
e

- JEp S PRSP Y
- FEHE

S

R L T
PR

9L 6

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

The amount of new impairment allowances charged to the income statement,
and classified or impaired loans written off during the year are shown below:

gy
The Group
2009 2008
PO E R <
ag 1 SYEARY
I mmow P i 6V
ﬁ@ﬁgﬁﬁj Classified or Vi f@i‘iﬁﬁ Classified or
New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
1E 7 17 VBT L HMBT 1L
FBV?SJL-I-FH};J’m ﬁﬁ: $i’m [ lejﬂg’m I JIEIKEEJ’m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development 6 - 28 -
- Property investment 32 37 139 5
- Financial concerns 4 - 24 -
- Stockbrokers 2 - - -
- Wholesale and retail trade 44 28 120 103
- Manufacturing 34 101 249 125
- Transport and transport equipment 10 1 34 -
- Recreational activities 1 - - -
- Information technology 7 - 9 -
- Others 19 12 34 8
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 1 1 1 1
- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 1 - 8 -
- Credit card advances 194 189 157 141
- Others 66 66 61 47
Total loans for use in Hong Kong 421 435 864 430
Trade finance 82 158 374 26
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 246 6 266 19
Gross advances to customers 749 599 1,504 475
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂﬁw]!ﬁﬁaf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [F=‘,E_fi“ét‘|3@ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) FOeaHEDR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
&)
) Fexmy (i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)
BT ETR AR EE
()
FELE
The Bank
2009 2008
FEH Fie
73 #TP*/ 73 By
PR wmeR P TR
WM Classified or BEffYER  Classified or
New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances  written off allowances written off
7 N HSET | B 5 ST | T
L S AT ot 1) S R s T A WPy
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
LMY ERR Loans for use in Hong Kong
BTES Industrial, commercial and financial
- PR - Property development 6 . 26 B
- PEERY - Property investment 23 37 116 5
- SR - Financial concerns 4 - 24
- 4 - Stockbrokers 2 - - -
- ﬁ@“%‘%ﬁ?{ - Wholesale and retail trade 26 23 114 100
- FhEH - Manufacturing 24 24 151 114
- @ﬁjvﬁu i ’fF‘J - Transport and transport equipment 10 1 27 -
- (FTHREEY - Recreational activities 1 - -
- PR - Information technology 4 - 8 -
- kY - Others 17 1" 34 7
flst Individuals
- ﬁﬁlﬁiﬂ?{ HE | EEFR - % kﬁ\ﬂrﬁfif - Loans for the purchase of flats in
#a[%ﬁ.ﬁgwgﬁﬁy HEHE Home Ownership Scheme,
3'5/ g Private Sector Participation
a Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 1 1 1 1
- [EE T PP L e - Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 1 - 8 -
- |'|§IEIJ e - Credit card advances - - B R
- Hp - Others 10 9 27 12
Tﬂﬁi&iﬁlg‘ﬂ/ eV e Total loans for use in Hong Kong 129 106 536 239
2z Trade finance 70 106 278 -
ft}ﬁiﬁ,f‘lf/i = [ e Loans for use outside Hong Kong 227 2 128 18
e Gross advances to customers 426 214 942 257
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E?Ji%ﬂﬁw]!ﬁﬁaf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [’F%Eﬁ‘@i‘l‘ﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MR GR) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) FOaHEDR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
G&)
(if) 292 B 3 55 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances

HV & ETE
ARLKE W iy ] £
#
] RE AT The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and
E’I‘ﬁ?ﬁiaﬁffl@} overdue advances is based on the location of the counterparties, after taking
B ETR D P92 into account the transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.
T 0 55 7 L AL
B pLEfE
iy 1 > % S U

T W e Y
B AL IS o

& ETEAE Gross advances to customers
7+ & [

The Group
2009 2008
Tr = AL j{j}f;" :' g
TR Ry
HK$’m HK$'m
F‘, Hong Kong 409,529 375,233
PB4 Mainland China 72,556 55,318
H Others 32,852 30,623
514,937 461,174

FEAE

The Bank
2009 2008
I = m‘—‘ ," =
a3 I
HK$’'m HK$'m
7FK' Hong Kong 338,424 315,572
Pl Y Mainland China 33,042 35,809
H Yy Others 27,911 25,863
399,377 377,244
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B SR AR FE‘E () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [RERE G 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) FEeHENR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
&)
(2= TP (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
i & e (continued)
ARLEE R sy ] e
()
HETETE AT Gross advances to customers (continued)
(&)
B £ TR Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the gross
s FAIE" advances to customers
fff[,'.‘/ ETHR I
e
+ g
The Group
2009 2008
- ST | T
il TR Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
F‘, Hong Kong 1,205 1,172
FITBS |3 Mainland China 290 221
iy Others 103 108
1,598 1,501
FELE
The Bank
2009 2008
{7 BT 1T
il HRP Y
HK$’'m HK$'m
Fﬁ‘ Hong Kong 848 818
Pl 34 Mainland China 99 112
Rt} Others 80 83
1,027 1,013
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
(continued)

Overdue advances

+ R E

The Group
2009 2008
= \E jgl-yn s —
RIE P BT
HK$’m HK$'m
Hong Kong 3,470 4,622
Mainland China 253 266
Others 29 29
3,752 4,917

LT

The Bank
2009 2008
{7 BT 1T
BT P AT P
HK$’'m HK$'m
Hong Kong 2,765 3,569
Mainland China 40 73
Others 14 7
2,819 3,649
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B SR AR FE‘E () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [RERE G 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) FOeaHEDR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
&)
(O 2=EN T (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
K& R (continued)
ARLKE D 5 U] £
HOGED
EEETE R Overdue advances (continued)
i3 S €73 (= Individually assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the
ﬂ?:'[ij]]?f—“ f’fﬁ h overdue advances
YT 2
i &R
The Group
2009 2008
f= N ﬁf e
BEPHT O TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
F‘,iﬁ Hong Kong 297 554
PRSI |2 Mainland China 154 99
i Others 6 21
457 674
Rt
The Bank
2009 2008
= NS fz.ex‘—‘ (‘l =
il R Py
HK$’m HK$'m
F“, Hong Kong 280 378
FIBI 34 Mainland China 10 42
Yy Others 6 -
296 420
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Ehﬁ'%ﬂ%%]ﬁﬁ_ () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@'ﬁ?ﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [RERE G 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
() HergedR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
&)
(if) & 292 Bk ek 55 (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
K& T (continued)
I £
G
EEETE G Overdue advances (continued)
ﬂi#iéj}ﬁﬁ e [ Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the
A AT fff[;'/ overdue advances
£
i
Ey=
The Group
2009 2008
{7 S YT
il AT Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
ﬁ%ﬁ Hong Kong 57 50
Pl 34 Mainland China 9 6
66 56
EFaia
The Bank
2009 2008
= N fz«é;‘—‘ (,l e
il WA
HK$’m HK$'m
i Hong Kong 22 23
FIBI 34 Mainland China 1 -
23 23
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
(continued)

Classified or impaired advances

+ 56

The Group
2009 2008
= mﬁ :l =
il AT Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Hong Kong 1,153 1,792
Mainland China 260 323
Others 356 23
1,769 2,138

T+

The Bank
2009 2008
= mﬁ :l =
il TP
HK$’'m HK$'m
Hong Kong 1,007 1,461
Mainland China 58 198
Others 356 1
1,421 1,660
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B SR AR Faf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [RERE G 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
f) FOeHEHENR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€ D)
(i) R 05 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
K& el (continued)
Rt ERestit iy
#oGaD)
% AT BT Classified or impaired advances (continued)
ey ()
'B"%’-ﬁ ESBA | Individually assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the
PO i ETSRY classified or impaired advances
(BRI
JErRR il
T
T RE
The Group
2009 2008
= R\t ﬁ@lf -l =
BEPHT O TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
fi Hong Kong 316 677
FlBI 3 Mainland China 191 100
H 4 Others 164 23
671 800
Ea
The Bank
2009 2008
= N ﬁ\j’f;‘_' =
MR WA
HK$’'m HK$'m
?“,?%{» Hong Kong 292 487
FlBI 3 Mainland China 45 43
H 4 Others 164 1
501 531
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B SR AR FE‘E () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [RERE G 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MHETR G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
f) FOeHEHENR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€ D)
(i) Fb#ozRimn ik 55 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
KV & e (continued)
FEE ST T
# G
ﬁi‘—j?;ﬁﬁ?iﬁ Classified or impaired advances (continued)
il €¥8; (F8)
?&ﬁ FSRam-| Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the
PO ) ETRY classified or impaired advances
R
ETE
Sl
+ R E
The Group
2009 2008
(¥ BT 17
il AT Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
ﬁ?ﬁ» Hong Kong 23 26
Pl |3 Mainland China 6 7
29 33
ELE
The Bank
2009 2008
e N jglerv =
il TR Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
’ﬁ Hong Kong 3 2
FITB P |3 Mainland China - 1
3 3
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂ%%]!n‘ﬁ_ () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁf}ﬂ[’gﬂf@'ﬁ?ﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(C) ysplevid (C) Repossessed assets
FEE ] & R During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
SRR = iﬁl Ll'f[f[' security. The nature and carrying value of such assets are summarised as follows:
Y AV 1 Y
R R
;rg]%‘,lv[ﬂ :
TEE FELE
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
WOET TR REEAR B
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
[EREEE Commercial properties 18 18 18 12
B XL 4 Industrial properties 6 - 6 -
[EREKE ¢ Residential properties 71 85 71 84
95 103 95 96
I B Bl A LS R The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group and the Bank as
2009 F 12 5| 31 [! at 31 December 2009 amounted to HK$137 million (2008 the Group: HK$173 million
Fajt*é] ol [prey ik and the Bank: HK$165 million). They comprise properties in respect of which the
|'F‘, fifl ﬂ?ﬁff’éj‘ 1.37 (& Group and the Bank have acquired access or control (e.g. through court proceedings
7+ (2008 F 4 E [l : or voluntary actions by the borrowers concerned) for release in full or in part of the
?%FJ’[’PJ‘ 1.73 [ % obligations of the borrowers.
&l e ?%V[’,T 1.65 [&
7R
% 851 5 i
IRV
T COpps
CES T L
ERRRY R A
(EDNGE ‘fﬁ O
GECIRES (ehdi B
VR o
Fd JJY[W Tk p”@%& When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may
Tz u%{%@"ﬁ consider the following alternatives:
Lﬂ;‘{‘j # Iﬁ rp
Sl ERL=
+ (ol lgﬂ& - adjusting the selling prices
iiﬁi AP - - selling the loans together with the assets
L[l = g\ﬁ
i
- %'}?Eﬁmgﬁ ! - arranging loan restructuring
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E?Ji%ﬂﬁw]!ﬁﬁaf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(D) &L .5 Fis (D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
B SR
R TR ELE R E Y The following table presents an analysis of balances and placements with banks and
ﬁﬁa%%m?wﬁ& fif1 other financial institutions that are neither overdue nor impaired as at 31 December by
ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ%wﬁﬁﬁ? 12 rating agency designation, based on Moody’s ratings or their equivalent.
£| 31 [’H’ﬁmﬁ?ﬁ?

F
R 2T

A< piy BB [ﬁJ %*I?rq& 73
1.
TEE
The Group
2009
A3 '™
Aaa = A3 Lower than ,%"?-E’“ 2 St
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
WUERE  WRTHT BTAR RETAR
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Fl gl Central banks 81,790 - - 81,790
L K X Pﬁfﬁiﬂﬁ%frﬁ Banks and other
financial
institutions 126,006 444 8,958 135,408
207,796 444 8,958 217,198
EX Y
The Group
2008
A3
Aaa = A3 Lower than E"FT{& et
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
HMEE T S 1 LT BT EL Y HMRET IR
T S IR e U] 5 K e S T U A T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
flgal= Central banks 66,158 - - 66,158
FlUE X P‘Jfﬁaﬁsﬁ Banks and other
financial
institutions 168,456 585 3,555 172,596
234,614 585 3,555 238,754
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

(continued)

Central banks

Banks and other
financial
institutions

Central banks

Banks and other
financial
institutions

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

S
The Bank
2009
A3

Aaa = A3 Lower than = AU
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
L A (2] 4 A i ] A R A T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
77,036 - - 77,036
98,199 160 17,431 115,790
175,235 160 17,431 192,826

FELE

The Bank

2008
A3 )™ e
Aaa = A3 Lower than SR A
Aaa to A3 A3 Unr%ted Total
S LR FECE LT SEE T S LR
e A i T T
HK$'m HK$’ 'm HK$’m HK$'m
64,407 - - 64,407
129,000 459 3,726 133,185
193,407 459 3,726 197,592

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, there were no overdue or impaired balances and
placements with banks and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.
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SRR ()

41 Feve

& ()
(E) Fosds

(s 53 IR i > 204

@gﬁ

n?y ﬁ& & |% [H =

Z B! non-agency
= 5 ETRU TP
- Alt-A
- Prime
CHIEN
- A rgj%j
- RO g £
HEE%
e
- FEHS
- B e
HEHis
= E‘ﬁ/ Er
i fj’#'[?l 73
3 s

,Jﬁ

Z R
1wl EREYE

P e Y
E S

HES S

g

st

Investment in securities

US non-agency residential

mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae

- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair

value through profit or

loss
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities

The table below represents an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities by
credit rating and credit risk characteristic, based on Moody’s ratings or their equivalent
to the respective issues of the debt securities.

T8
The Group
2009
R
Unrated

W PR

ﬂi!% EASE

Hong Kong Other

Aal = Al = government governments

Aa3 A3 A3l|™ and and
Aa1lto A1 to Lower government government Hp S
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
FIFJ plﬁw FIE 7 plﬁw FIFJ pﬁw F'F‘J“ FIFJJT'
HK$m HK$m  HK$m  HK$'m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$'m  HK$m
504 31 12 - - - - 547
138 191 44 1 - - - 384
635 242 632 1,344 - - - 2,853
1,348 - - - - - - 1,348
- - - - - 51 - 51
79 160 - - - - - 239
] ; ; ; - 1,164 - 1,164
3,481 416 25 - - 2,695 - 6,617
84,266 69,593 34,330 5,322 9,609 39,437 45,119 287,676
90,451 70,633 35,043 6,677 9,609 43,347 45119 300,879
25 - - - - - - 25
50 1,159 1,321 1,359 13,902 290 221 18,302
75 1,159 1,321 1,359 13,902 290 221 18,327
90,526 71,792 36,364 8,036 23,511 43,637 45,340 319,206
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(E) Fgsmss (&)

Bk Investment in securities
Z B! non-agency US non-agency residential
(= B ETEU TR mortgage-backed
- TR - Subprime
- Alt-A - Alt-A
- Prime - Prime
EAIES Fannie Mae
- #EUHT - issued debt securities
- HERpIEE R - mortgage-backed
FAMPRS securities
g ETS Freddie Mac

- @S
- PERIE g e
L l'e
P R Y

- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

E LS
i Other debt securities
IR Subtotal

e St

Financial assets at fair

=V EFEYE value through profit or
loss
=5 €9 %% Other MBS/ABS
F LS
i |§1§‘7 Other debt securities
TR Subtotal
AE Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

#2009 # 12 £] 31 E%;%[Eﬂ%t:%“
RV ALE JETERHME 1,124.88 B
(2008  :}#471,166.53 i ) -
HUFINE 5L - R LA 34.87
67+ (2008 # - HAF89.71 [t )
F%ﬁ-rﬁﬁéfrgﬂsiwo HE

+ G
The Group
2008
Unrated
R
b E fﬁ%ﬁ HESES
Hong Kong Other
Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3l and and
Aa1lto A1to Lower government government hANG] T
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
HEAE R T ﬁW’T HEA ﬁ?r!fP‘ HEA ?ﬁiﬂf
T!]ff'ljﬁ Tlﬂﬁ T Tlﬂﬁ T!]ff'ljﬁ flﬁﬁ f{]ffhjﬁ Txlfi'ijﬁ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
913 - 30 104 - - - 1,047
1,245 383 274 432 - - - 2,334
9,549 1,558 2,878 1,950 - - - 15,935
1,504 - - - - - - 1,504
- - - - - 88 - 88
864 162 - - - - - 1,026
- - - - - 1,633 - 1,633
6,874 24 63 - - 3,807 - 10,768
40,537 83,827 26,437 4,371 12,175 51,368 35,873 254,588
61,486 85954 29,682 6,857 12,175 56,896 35,873 288,923
27 - - - - - - 27
243 1,814 1,800 729 11,358 - 351 16,295
270 1,814 1,800 729 11,358 - 351 16,322
61,756 87,768 31,482 7,586 23,533 56,896 36,224 305,245

The total amount of unrated issues of the Group amounted to HK$112,488 million
(2008: HK$116,653 million) as at 31 December 2009, of which only HK$3,487 million
(2008: HK$8,971 million) were without issuer ratings. For details, please refer to page

150.
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4.1 f-ﬁ%?r?ﬂ!ﬁ Ga)
(E) Fgsmss (&)

Y
F_ B non-agency
= 5 ETR LT
- ThiE
- Alt-A
- Prime
ERIES
- SLEPS
- JENPVE e
HATPH S
- BEES
- ERpVE O
HEHPHS
EL {9 [ 5 €V Y
eSSl o
P

2T R 4
AV SRR

s

»J‘ ?l_

wt

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FEUS
The Bank
2009
e
Unrated

nHITR  H PIBRTR

VEHBE  RHE
Hong Kong Other
Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3[™ and and
Aa1to Alto  Lower government government Hey HEr
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
1 z U = 1 = = = 1 1
Flﬁw FIFJJW Flﬁw Flﬁw FIE7 Flﬁw pﬁw Flﬁw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
504 31 12 - - - - 547
138 191 44 1" - - - 384
635 242 632 1,344 - - - 2,853
1,348 - - - - - - 1,348
- - - - - 51 - 51
79 160 - - - - - 239
- - - - - 1,164 - 1,164
3,476 205 25 - - 2,695 - 6,401
80,861 63,070 29,827 3,487 5,799 38,033 35,211 256,288
87,041 63,899 30,540 4,842 5,799 41,943 35,211 269,275
- 869 286 165 13,052 290 198 14,860
- 869 286 165 13,052 290 198 14,860
87,041 64,768 30,826 5,007 18,851 42,233 35,409 284,135
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4. SRRIREE GB)
4.1 rﬁﬁ’zﬂfﬁ &)

(E) F®=s (8D

Epcany
Z B non-agency
[ 5 ETR
- KRG
- Alt-A
- Prime
IR
- BEOFS
- FERVE
EEaeilliey
- EE[ES
- ERpE R
HEHN S
FPE R T
aEseili o
H %

2T G
3V SRR

s

Tt

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities
Subtotal
Financial assets at fair
value through profit or

loss
Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

#2009 F 12 F] 31 FIA A

ESNvey

S &

EtZ?%Uf’.T 964.93 &

7 (2008  : &LJ’[{T1,053.59 (&
o) o HENRRE AT

gl
7.
F

I

25.92 g7 (2008 = iiﬁf[’ﬁf
88 ftin ) - I Y 151

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

T+
The Bank
2008
A
Unrated
AW HPEETR
W E H A
Hong Kong Other
Aal = Al = government  governments
Aa3 A3 A3I™ and and B
Aatto A1 to Lower government  government s A
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
AT peisied st A T R A A
Elﬁg frf,"JJuLmJ Exﬁg FIF’JFLLJ T Exf;’ljw FIFJJ‘I“ FIF'IFL‘LJ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
913 - 30 104 - - - 1,047
1,245 383 274 432 - - - 2,334
9,549 1,558 2,878 1,950 - - - 15,935
1,504 - - - - - - 1,504
- - - - - 88 - 88
864 162 - - - - - 1,026
- - - - - 1,633 - 1,633
6,630 9 63 - - 3,807 - 10,509
39,837 75,702 23,148 2,713 11,234 51,368 26,776 230,778
60,542 77,814 26,393 5,199 11,234 56,896 26,776 264,854
- 1,460 969 134 10,451 - 2 13,016
- 1,460 969 134 10,451 - 2 13,016
60,542 79,274 27,362 5,333 21,685 56,896 26,778 277,870

The total amount of unrated issues of the Bank amounted to HK$96,493 million (2008:
HK$105,359 million) as at 31 December 2009, of which only HK$2,592 million (2008:
HK$7,788 million) were without issuer ratings. For details, please refer to page 151.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIRHAIRE Gi)
SRERTTE (B)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) frsms ()

(E) Debt securities (continued)

HEl] H2E F‘ b it For the above debt securities with no issue rating, their issuer ratings are analysed as

ffssmess > s follows:
M FEI;& 73 Frp
L
FER
The Group
2009
A3 I'|™
Aa1l = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower =T T
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
W;f‘ﬁ WE;}'% W;fﬁi W:f‘ﬁ W;fﬁi W;f’ii
i $’Lm i $im 19 A ${Lm A A
A F,,?’J‘;‘} Available-for-sale
securities 30,333 28,233 6,683 3,089 2,468 70,806
FE = EIE RS Held-to-maturity
securities 697 9,687 3,039 155 988 14,566
E""ﬁ b‘*fél{’rﬁ Loans and receivables - 9,768 2,935 - - 12,703
T AR~ 7 g Financial assets at fair
l/ 2Ry value through profit
or loss 156 13,903 323 - 3 14,413
AEE Total 31,186 61,591 12,980 3,244 3,487 112,488
FEE
The Group
2008
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1l = A3 Lower T?—‘;ﬁu ;’ﬂé‘iﬁ'
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
?ﬁf’éﬂ[ﬂ%’lﬁ ?ﬁf’ﬂ IFJ Tu EW*L IFJ T ?{W’%L [}*1 L Hiﬁﬁlfﬁ‘ﬁﬁ f( LIFJ T
K$l‘ HK$ m HK$ 'm HK$'m HK$ m
firfEen E, Eigal Available-for-sale
securities 18,180 49,408 3,293 35 5,481 76,397
e =FEES Held-to-maturity
securities 624 10,140 2,037 - 3,151 15,952
ETH b’T‘fJJS‘?X Loans and receivables 3,386 8,768 397 - 44 12,595
S A (F T g Financial assets at fair
& gy value through profit
or loss 1 11,413 - - 295 11,709
AET Total 22,191 79,729 5,727 35 8,971 116,653
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

;S
The Bank
2009
A3 I'|™

Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower L S b
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
WAEE  MTAT RRRET RRAR CWER WA
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
30,315 21,508 4,942 2,855 1,795 61,415
697 6,044 1,690 - 788 9,219
- 9,599 2,720 - - 12,319
156 13,052 323 - 9 13,540
31,168 50,203 9,675 2,855 2,592 96,493

FELE

The Bank
2008
A3 I

Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower E"I%T;& St
Aaa Aa1to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
HMET 1 HOSRF L MR MY EME R WA LT
HHKé‘m HHK@’m HHlfflsj‘m HHK@'m HHlfflsj‘m HHlfflsj‘m
18,180 48,062 3,228 35 4,838 74,343
624 6,664 1,881 - 2,950 12,119
2,329 6,115 - - - 8,444
- 10,453 - - - 10,453
21,133 71,294 5,109 35 7,788 105,359
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIRHAIRE Gi)
SRR ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) frsms ()

(E) Debt securities (continued)

RN El ﬁlﬁqﬁ;grﬁ,f
NGRS

K131 E'Hfﬁ*'

The following table presents an analysis of debt securities neither overdue nor
impaired as at 31 December by rating agency designation, based on Moody'’s ratings
or their equivalent to the respective issues of the debt securities.

+T&E
The Group
2009
A3 ™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower I S HE
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wfi p::3 F;f'v‘m %ﬁ:f’ii Wfi %ﬁ:f’ii %ﬁ:f’ii
“H $im ﬁ: $1m JH $J’m “H $im JH $J’m JH $J’m
[aEEaE F,.%‘?} Available-for-sale
securities 78,877 43,949 22,978 3,648 70,806 220,258
jaj“ EJ}f S Held-to-maturity
securities 11,057 26,330 11,746 2,179 14,566 65,878
ET 0 TS Loans and receivables - - - - 12,703 12,703
3 fifagh [ };jﬁ Financial assets at fair
T E TR value through profit
or loss 75 1,159 1,321 1,359 14,413 18,327
ST Total 90,009 71,438 36,045 7,186 112,488 317,166
FER
The Group
2008
A3 I'|™
Aaa Aa1to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
HAET 1T HUF I WM L FHJ”SE’E[ HMST 17 HMST 17
i f[,ﬁ;, Available-for-sale
securities 32,231 41,722 12,752 1,839 76,362 164,906
FE =2 Held-to-maturity
securities 22,667 42,554 15,129 2,067 15,952 98,369
ETR B E Loans and receivables - - - - 12,595 12,595
3 fifgh [ };jﬁ Financial assets at fair
T E TR value through profit
or loss 270 1,814 1,800 729 11,709 16,322
Sk Total 55,168 86,090 29,681 4,635 116,618 292,192
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

;S
The Bank
2009
A3 I'|™

Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower L S b
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wffi %E»ﬂfffllfﬁ Wf;fﬁi Wffi Wfifﬁi Wfifﬁi
i Qm i ;m AR ﬁm Ml TR
76,227 41,595 20,956 2,587 61,415 202,780
10,297 21,950 9,265 1,405 9,219 52,136
- - - - 12,319 12,319
- 869 286 165 13,540 14,860
86,524 64,414 30,507 4,157 96,493 282,095

#4LT

The Bank
2008
A3 I

Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower f"r%l?& p=t
Aaa Aa1to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
WA L HOSRF L MR MY EME R WA LT
HHKé‘m HHK@’m HHlfflsj‘m HHK@'m HHlfflsj‘m HHlfflsj‘m
32,231 41,205 11,707 1,113 74,308 160,564
21,723 34,931 12,885 1,135 12,119 82,793
- - - - 8,444 8,444
- 1,460 969 134 10,453 13,016
53,954 77,596 25,561 2,382 105,324 264,817
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

@Hﬁ?ﬁr%%‘?h fF £
Bzﬂﬁﬂ(/[ﬂ :

: AR
e il

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Total

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

Available-for-sale
securities
Held-to-maturity
securities

Total

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

(E) Debt securities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The impaired debt securities by credit rating are analysed as follows:

FREYHAS
The Group and the Bank
2009
B=RIff Hilr:
Carrying values BET Y p¥E
Of which
A3 I'j™ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower TR AE impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
i} Ty O oy s Ao A o i}
F I[fiﬂ F fiw gllfij’w F Ilfiﬂ Ffﬂvﬁ Ffi?“ Fllfiﬂ
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
106 279 275 695 - 1,355 676
411 75 44 155 - 685 112
517 354 319 850 - 2,040 788
74 117 130 186 281 788
R R A A
The Group and the Bank
2008
=i Epfie
Carrying values AR i)
Of which
A3 I'J]™*+ o accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower AT impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Total allowances
ﬁFf”P‘ HRA HE HRAE A A HE
N L L [N N N o
ﬁl%lﬁ gf;m FIEy™ ﬁl%lﬁ yf:m yf:m p[ﬁim
‘m HK$'m HKé‘m HK$m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
3,451 814 542 1,187 35 6,029 4,561
3,137 864 1,259 1,764 - 7,024 4,440
6,588 1,678 1,801 2,951 35 13,053 9,001
4,195 1,400 976 2,078 352 9,001
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fﬁ%ﬁ”zﬂf@ G#) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(E) f?ﬁ%‘%‘?} ¢ (E) Debt securities (continued)

#2009 F 12 £| 31 As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, there were no overdue but not impaired debt
[ 2008 = 12 k| securities for the Group and the Bank.

31 [ g E

SIS 32 E [ ]

i s -

ﬁ}ﬂfjﬁ,’l{ﬁ] 3 EY Debt securities overdue for more than 3 months are analysed as follows:
s % 51 Ao
- .

+ B o4 5
The Group and the Bank
SETEDE 3 (7] 11 T 80 6 7]
Overdue for 6 months or less but
over 3 months

2009 2008

Fﬁfﬁﬁ ;fi iR A

JH $IJ'm HHE ‘m

T Fél 55 Available-for-sale securities - 35
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The table below represents an analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to

MBS/ABS by geographical location.

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS

Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS

156

+&p
The Group

2009
TRl He:
Carrying values ﬁ:\l;‘ﬁ{-ﬁ@iﬁﬁﬁ
Of which
S RS accumulated
Rk Impaired impairment
Total securities allowances
HE 1B WA I E AT 1T
“HIJELm “Hrfitim ”HP@m
547 479 55
384 146 66
2,853 1,308 348
2,695 - -
51 - -
1,164 - -
1,534 - -
9,228 1,933 469
2,253 75 38
160 - -
2,413 75 38
11,641 2,008 507
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac

Commercial mortgage-backed

Others

Other countries MBS/ABS

Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed

Others

Total MBS/ABS
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

+ g
The Group
2008

e H:
Carrying values B
_ Of which

VR iR 5 accumulated
AE Impaired impairment
Total securities allowances
iﬁfﬁﬁlf‘ﬁﬁ ?ﬁf?’ﬁ lfﬁm ?%Uﬁﬁ lfﬁm
H §’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
1,047 829 339
2,334 1,750 1,302
15,935 9,594 6,479
3,807 - -
88 - -
1,633 - -
929 - -
2,806 - -
28,579 12,173 8,120
2,649 69 27
454 - -
150 - -
3,253 69 27
31,832 12,242 8,147
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS

Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

TS
The Bank
2009

B il ETIE
Carrying values FART Y E
Of which
S RS accumulated
S Impaired impairment
Total securities allowances

P TTRE

i m

547 479 55
384 146 66
2,853 1,308 348
2,695 - -
51 - -
1,164 - -
1,534 - -
9,228 1,933 469
2,037 75 38
135 - -
2,172 75 38
11,400 2,008 507
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Commercial mortgage-backed
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS
Residential mortgage-backed

Commercial mortgage-backed
Others

Total MBS/ABS

Increase/(decrease) in fair value taken to
available-for-sale securities reserve on

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

MBS/ABS for the year (net of impairment

charges taken to income statement
excluding deferred tax impact)

Closing balance of available-for-sale
securities reserve relating to MBS/ABS
(excluding deferred tax impact)

159

T+
The Bank
2008
R=po He
Carrying values gﬁ‘gﬁfﬁﬁl’@?«‘;ﬁﬁj
) Of which
“ R 5 accumulated
AT Impaired impairment
Total securities allowances
i{{ﬁff I én %f’f ;;Iﬁ %E‘J"f £7m
1,047 829 339
2,334 1,750 1,302
15,935 9,594 6,479
3,807 - -
88 - -
1,633 - -
929 - -
2,806 - -
28,579 12,173 8,120
2,405 69 27
427 - -
135 - -
2,967 69 27
31,546 12,242 8,147
4 & [ 4 5L
The Group and the Bank
2009 2008
= ﬂf -l =
A P
HK$’m HK$'m
1,617 (1,340)
(90) (1,707)
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

EHPfS Y (R e

PAK xR

X P R iR
IS

Non-agency {4 £
FEE

- Alt-A
- Prime

3 PR P
VRIS
e o

[ 1 £

EUpl s BT RO

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency
residential
mortgage-backed

- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime

Other countries
MBS/ABS

Residential
mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The impaired MBS/ABS by credit rating are analysed as follows:

FRERHELS
The Group and the Bank
2009

e EE
Carrying values Ei:!?ﬁﬁfv}]_,?%ﬁﬁ
Of which
A3 IJ™ _ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower s RE impairment
Aaa Aa1toAa3 A1toA3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
_# g g oy i oy i o i
AN o o A0 o
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
467 - 12 - - 479 55
- 91 44 1 - 146 66
50 188 231 839 - 1,308 348
517 279 287 850 - 1,933 469
- 75 - - - 75 38
517 354 287 850 - 2,008 507

74 117 130 186 - 507
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 fﬁ%ﬁ”zﬂf@ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(E) @5‘}?%"7} &) (E) Debt securities (continued)
= 5] £V 2 MBS/ABS (continued)
e G
hE RGNS
The Group and the Bank
2008
] Hili:
Carrying values BRI Y=
Of which
A3 I'J™ o ~ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower :”}?1’& AE impairment
Aaa  AaltoAa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
%EU’L’F A A HE HE ?%Ff’f‘ R
II]E'JJJL I[F“L I[F“L IIF’JJJL IIF’JJJL I!F'J])'L I[F“L
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
XBEH R ¥E  US MBS/ABS
Sl A
Non-agency [~ £ Non-agency
Egaidl residential
mortgage-backed
- TN - Subprime 695 - 30 104 - 829 339
- Alt-A - Alt-A 662 383 274 431 - 1,750 1,302
- Prime - Prime 5,162 1,295 1,312 1,825 - 9,594 6,479
6,519 1,678 1,616 2,360 - 12,173 8,120
H PP E e, Other countries
SYF IS MBS/ABS
= B ERR Residential
mortgage-backed 69 - - - - 69 27
EE ek oy 45 Total MBS/ABS
%?}1’?&% 6,588 1,678 1,616 2,360 - 12,242 8,147
ol Eé?ri’ﬁ@‘ﬁéﬁﬁ Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances 4,195 1,400 938 1,614 - 8,147
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁfﬁﬂ’gﬂ@‘gﬁﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fﬁ%ﬁ”zﬂf@ G#) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(E) f?ﬁ%‘%‘?} ¢ (E) Debt securities (continued)
(= 5 ETH /YR L MBS/ABS (continued)
fs G
AN 12 F) 31 I The table below represents an analysis of impairment charges/(releases) for the year
Fﬁﬂ (EIEIr =04 for MBS/ABS held as at 31 December.
WYL
TR (D
RACTE B
T ERYEES
The Group and the Bank
2009
A3 ™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower =T S
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total

WA IR WATIER  BETER BRTERE BT B IER
HHJ;im ”Hlfg’m ”Hlf$J’m HHlf;J'm ”Hlf$J’m ”Hlf$J’m

X B9 /%¥% US MBS/ABS

Sl T
Non-agency (=5 £ Non-agency residential
FEp mortgage-backed
- TRak - Subprime (15) - (3) - - (18)
- Alt-A - Alt-A - 10 20 (3) - 27
- Prime - Prime 22 15 (2) 139 - 174
7 25 15 136 - 183
H B 5 678~ Other countries
g Xazilrie MBS/ABS
= o ERREP Residential
mortgage-backed - 8 - - - 8
= e vy X Total MBS/ABS
fffi 55 it 7 33 15 136 - 191
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(= 5 ETH /YR L
ERE D)
X B /%%  US MBS/ABS
Sy
Non-agency (=5 €  Non-agency residential
EERT mortgage-backed
- TRk - Subprime
- Alt-A - Alt-A
- Prime - Prime

HPplg e R,/
RS
= 5 e TP

By SV 25Tl
ffi 55 et

RO R (R
[ F E[J}‘ﬁ SaUSE
JEl = 5 6k

Other countries
MBS/ABS

Residential
mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS

MBS/ABS (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

i8R g
The Group and the Bank
2008
A3 I

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower ST
Aaa Aa1to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Total
B LT SEE 1 EL T SE 1EL T PR 1L 7 RS 1 T HMEE 1 T

FIEy™ WARF O HMEF R WMEE RS WV F
HK@‘m ”HK@’m HHI$J‘m HHKF ‘m HHK$J‘m HHIf$J‘m
(90) - 27 27 - (36)
394 299 157 359 - 1,209
3,725 1,055 658 1,094 - 6,532
4,029 1,354 842 1,480 - 7,705
27 - - - - 27
4,056 1,354 842 1,480 - 7,732

Note: The impairment charges/(releases) for MBS/ABS disposed during the year are excluded.
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RIRHAIRE Gi)
SRR ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TR 4.2 Market Risk

1B WAL S T
Eas ﬂ/laﬁﬁ?ﬁ!{'—fw &
@wawo LR PR
YAt £ 2
FIETH > SR = o
e e R
TN B Pl T
R
Ak - Mﬂ BRI
PRI 557 o i s
FER I P AL B
ST o RO R )
SIS R R
o S PO R
B[ PP
BRI PR L IR
fOf] e 53 A <

Tl WA

& TP g e VR L v
e R R Fﬂ;!ﬂ 1 [l e
’*“ffe%#lﬁ G 'v'|£"‘l”fﬂ\
VH o Bl I/j L%[ﬁ“[]ﬁ»ﬁ‘f
By =t EH?ﬁE g o &
Eiﬁ%ﬁfé.‘ﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ ° ﬁj[]
F%Wﬁﬁﬁﬁ%’ﬁéﬁ - HREES
W‘“Eﬂﬁ@ﬁw’j
B R 1) o
A~ AR I e
’ﬂlsaﬁ?&'ﬁ FIiErR e
T B e FE#WZ?%'*DI'[”
HIlFT] 3 et w54 fr[J 5
NI VR Lo
RERZE RS N f§
= J‘Jﬁ“ﬁél’ﬁiﬁﬁﬂfﬁg
RN S ] R e ]
[Fi e R~ PR -y
i T i) A& ™
BT PR [ MR A 1
i 5 AU 'J”tﬂl%
& T R

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The
Group’s market risk in trading book arises from trading positions taken from
customer-related business and proprietary trading. These positions are subject to daily
mark-to-market valuation. The risk includes potential losses arising from changes in foreign
exchange and interest rates as well as equities and commodities prices. On the other hand,
banking book positions are subject to interest rate risk and liquidity risk. In particular, the
Group’s bond investment portfolio is exposed to the potential losses arising from changes
in market price of the debt securities as these positions are subject to monthly
mark-to-market valuation. The Group manages market risk in its trading book separately
from its banking book.

Market risk management framework

The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by maintaining
risk exposures within acceptable limits. Market risk management framework of the Group
comprises three levels. The Board of Directors is the ultimate decision making authority.
Formulation of the risk management procedures and implementation mechanism, and
monitoring of the compliance are mainly responsible by senior management (including CE
and CRO). RMD is responsible for the oversight of the Group’s market risk to ensure that
overall and individual market risks are within the Group’s risk tolerance. Risk exposures are
monitored on a day-to-day basis to ensure that they are within established risk limits and
are regularly reported to the senior management. Nanyang, NCB (China) and Chiyu have
their own independent risk monitoring units to monitor limit compliance on a daily basis.
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RIRHAIRE Gi)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 #ERE Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

BT ()
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Market risk management framework (continued)

The Group’s control of market risk is based on restricting individual operations to trading
within various market risk limits approved by the RC, and a list of permissible instruments
authorised by senior management, as well as enforcing rigorous new product approval
procedures to ensure all risks arising are thoroughly identified, properly measured and
adequately controlled.

Market risk arising from the trading book is managed within various major risk limits
approved by the RC, including risk positions and/or risk factor sensitivities. Since April 2007
BOCHK has also formally applied Value-at-Risk (VAR) limit as a daily risk management
tool. These overall risk limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to different risk
products, including interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price and equity
products. Transactions are classified into different risk product categories according to the
prominent type of risk inherent in the transactions.

The Group also uses the VAR technique to measure potential losses and market risks of its
trading book for reporting to the RC and senior management on a periodic basis. VAR is a
statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions
taken over a specified time horizon within a given level of confidence. BOCHK, being the
banking entity within the Group with the major trading positions, which are mainly foreign
currency positions in major currencies, uses VAR technique to monitor and control market
risk on a daily basis.
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂﬁw]!ﬁﬁaf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TipRRie Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
T Iiﬁ'ﬁ‘f,{liﬂﬁ &) Market risk management framework (continued)
& BHR P R - T The Group uses historical simulation approaches to calculate portfolio and individual VAR
miﬁﬂjﬁfﬂs’f f%’}fr?ﬁm TR by historical movements in market rates and prices, given a 99% confidence level and a
TR 99%?;‘[’ ]’ﬁffﬂ‘ k1 1-day holding period. Movements in market prices are calculated by reference to market
Rﬁ]ﬂﬁﬂfﬁ“ﬁlﬂf S RAEs data from the last two years.

£ A - F
22 o] B

Pl
(a) i il (a) VAR
NN fﬁpéf,i FligaL The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure' of BOCHK.
AU
5 piotai -
= B B
12 7] 31 |1 B {SHH T U g
At Minimum for Maximum for Average for
ﬁvﬁflﬁﬁ HK$'m 31 December the year the year the year
ﬁ‘?‘?]ﬁjﬁﬂ,[ﬁ“ﬁﬁgﬁ FT;I/ VAR for all market risk 2009 9.8 9.0 16.3 12.6
T fifi -2008 12.6 3.0 13.5 6.5
R i g Fﬁ#,}fﬁ T‘TJ/ VAR for foreign exchange - 2009 7.7 7.4 15.8 11.3
T fif risk products -2008 13.1 25 14.2 6.0
I b o ﬁ;’/ VAR for interest rate risk . 2009 6.4 2.1 12.8 5.7
T il products 2008 4.2 1.0 5.9 2.9
B i i Fﬁ#,#ﬁ fﬁ;’/ VAR for equity risk products . 2009 0.1 0.1 2.5 0.3
W6 fifi 2008 0.2 0.1 2.8 0.5
F}JFF,#[‘EL‘ i Fﬁ#,}‘ﬂj“ Fj;'/ VAR for commodity risk 2009 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0
1 products -2008 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.0
2009 # - f l@f&ﬁiﬁ'@ In 2009, the average daily revenue’ of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading
T8 P AR F1ET activities was HK$3.88 million (2008: HK$5.35 million).
El Ebiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁ fE) FI
TSR 2 R
3.88 Ti FJJ 7 (2008
7 AT 835 Ty
Fe) e
T Eﬁﬁﬁl“;‘fﬁﬂ l " Structural FX positions have been excluded.
Ry gt -
2 W RS T T % Revenues from structural FX positions and back to back transactions have been excluded.

FOlf e T R
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E!?ﬁ’»%ﬂ%%]ﬁﬁ_ () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁf}ﬂ[’gﬂf@'ﬁ?ﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 #ERE Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(a) Wi&fd (&) (a) VAR (continued)
IR [p EHE R T Predictive power of the VAR measure is monitored by backtesting, which compares
%ﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁl’kﬁ fif i Y i the calculated VAR figure of those trading positions of each business day with the
1% [HVERHRERLE actual revenues arising on those positions on the next business day. These actual
bh E;'%ﬁ A T il revenues exclude non-trading income including fees and commissions. If backtesting
grdr= — [l b revenues are negative and exceed the VAR, a “backtesting exception” is noted.
FI é,;l; gfﬁ A Backtesting results are reported to the Group’s senior management, including CE and
POl R 7 e CRO.

i IR Ay
HIT @4 7R Bh i
i o B R
2 o T phIET KL
) = T
et FIERR B9
10 < VBRI N [ (f’l

Jra e R
(w frl AUES et Faa
’F'E%) 4@%
BEgRM I ik LEH S Although it is a valuable guide to risk, VAR should always be viewed in the context of
Feefv— ZFIE E'?Ff” ) its limitations. For example:
(LR -
[ > g
- PP R - the use of historical data as a proxy for estimating future events may not
[’ﬁ,?ﬁ» e ppEpoE encompass all potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;
’U FE
[ LI";’;[ ”F T
ﬁﬁﬂi R
s
- = FIF fIpVER T - the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated or
*Ji?/J{JEE;I%E’TTJEE hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of
ISR FIP severe illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or
;‘31;?9%&]1 ° JE;EI hedge all positions fully;
f@?’* MR =
P e g o
E3]] f%?; LIR] A (S
IR e S
INESE

EIHT}J
S g - 14
iy 7 % ) 4
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIS A )
SRR GB)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 miﬁ’;ﬂﬁ (&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(a) Wiaf (&) (a) VAR (continued)
- BEEEER ]’#E' - the use of a 99 per cent confidence level, by definition, does not take into account
99% }F' [’: s losses that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and
Esf » A1 j% (RS
=g PFI =N j I} 71‘
ka' f{ L[r I;' g
e

- 8T i RL I T - VAR s calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business
I T A e 1
R IR
[P - B R
TR R R

i o

and therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

B ORICE e Bt R The Group recognises these limitations by augmenting its VAR limits with other
5L i‘?ﬁjﬂé‘iﬂ FIpETR
R L R
Fo Wb Ta il PUREFY b
[EL% o

position and sensitivity limit structures.

B RS - T pRRES

TR T IR
e i@ PR S I AgR iy éﬁr
"oy F A FT R AR
TS - ) sl
ORI B
Tﬁ, 1987 4&5¢ ~ 1994
% T 85 5 - 1997
(IR ﬁi fal
2001 =+ 911 Hiff -
[Ifl 2008 = £ R
SR 5
- E[ il %% F[fj Ay
ENIE Y
7;,3{% - B Iy e
%%' * F 7 3 JiE[J

i

Diﬁf]*‘ui\ [ “rfJ]
PRy éé il R S B
g 7] 4
faprpy s -

Additionally, the Group applies a certain range of stress testing, both on individual
portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions. Stress testing programme of the
trading book includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors with various
degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events including the
1987 Equity Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, the 1997 Asian Crisis and the 11
September Event in 2001. The Group also reassessed the stress testing programme
to ensure its rigour and robustness in view of the financial crisis in 2008.The Group’s
stress-testing regime provides senior management with an assessment of the
financial impact of identified extreme events on the market risk exposures of the
Group.
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁf}ﬂ@fﬁ@‘g‘.ﬁfﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TipER M GE) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(a) Wiafm (&) (a) VAR (continued)

ﬁfj"‘ﬂl%ﬂﬁ%ﬁij?l » £l For BOCHK, banking book market risk is managed within various risk limits such as
SRR VR sensitivity limits like PVBP (Price Value per Basis Point) limits and Greek limits, and
g 1 H Y % po r;ﬁgﬂf the AFS Economic Value at Risk limit, which is aimed at controlling the price risk
I ﬁ WA 2 impact of the available-for-sale debt securities portfolio on the Bank’s capital base. In
for et faapLger > EIJ}F‘[-';\TT addition, Profit-and-loss Management Alert Limit (P/L MAL) is set up to control the
A LR RL EHHF]‘ earnings impact arising from the banking book’s financial instruments. These limits are
fif P S B Al approved by ALCO and the results are reported to ALCO on a monthly basis.

BIEE > W AFS

MRy e ()
H@WFWHE@
pESC ST
i@ [ Y 4 LR
17 DERAT I
A e
Bl FEL L
R SEEY: I
SELUF ZIFPRYRE - ¢
1 FELRET 1 25
PR RS Sl
(RS F s -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIRHAIRE Gi)
4. SRRIRTE GB)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 [BER (B)
(b) B4

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(b) Currency risk

REX oY
WA ELER 12 5]
31 FL Sh skt
o« A9
(iR R
GE ]
T -

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency
exchange rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts in HK$ equivalent, categorised by the original currency.

g3t
The Group
2009
ECT A
i us HK E{%¢ Japanese  Pound Hps AEF
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
PR OPAT PRR PRR PR PAR PRR PR
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m
0E Assets
?ﬁ;’fﬂé& Wi R H ¢ 2 5 Cash and balances with banks
#ﬁﬁ%ﬁ% and other financial institutions 59,001 44,860 50,759 2,066 317 623 2,699 160,325
= = I {REPEI VLS E Placements with banks and
ﬁéﬁsﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ,ﬁ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 1,782 34,514 19,365 3,083 43 125 1,370 60,282
2[R {E 7 Y £HRYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 700 2,314 15,399 - - - 62 18,475
[ I Derivative financial instruments 5 1,201 16,229 48 . . 92 17,575
F‘,Iﬁﬁ Wl =B IR E iﬁ%ﬁﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 38,310 - - - - 38,310
ERE H P Advances and other accounts 15,810 112,386 386,224 3,352 1,170 46 8,112 527,100
ESE i Investment in securities
- H‘]ﬂmﬁ%—‘?} - Available-for-sale securities 2,414 115,448 30,000 24,365 13,261 1,882 34,870 222,240
- HE=AmrEs - Held-to-maturity securities 1,761 24,037 22,001 6,749 2,725 362 8,928 66,563
- ETR M RIS - Loans and receivables - 5873 6,661 - - - 169 12,703
'fw; Sl Interests in associates - - 217 - - - - 27
fitn e ¢ Investment properties 59 - 9,305 - - - - 9,364
FCE S ’ﬁfﬂuf%'vﬁ Properties, plant and equipment 350 - 25,921 - - - - 26,271
e (iu?ﬁjﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁ?}@) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 125 614 13,372 1 10 54 65 14,351
YRR Total assets 82,007 341,247 633,763 39,674 17,626 3,092 56,367 1,173,776

170



@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 miﬂ@fl‘ﬁ &) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(b) BT GB) (b) Currency risk (continued)
T RE
The Group

2009
ESl wn FIfE E&-4 B
b A us HK [ Japanese Pound Hy AEE
Renminbi  Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total

W
AR PAR RRE AR PRR PAR PR S

HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m  HK$m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$m HK$’m

fiff Liabilities
F‘,ﬁéﬁ ]| s wﬁT’.T Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - 38,310 - - - - 38,310
ST ﬁﬁm%dﬁy ¥ w5# Deposits and balances of banks
71 and other financial institutions 38,104 24,930 35,539 18 28 13 1,015 99,647
2R T R £ B Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 599 15,229 - - - 460 16,288
et &g 5 Derivative financial instruments 7 2,027 10,928 869 3 - 11 13,945
EEEE Deposits from customers 38,715 158,320 565,700 15,517 2,199 14,645 48,833 843,929
H (%E;'z*ﬂb‘?‘,‘éﬁﬁ ( Euﬁi F#F1 Other accounts and provisions
WIEERCRALI) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 1,194 8,292 29,135 617 56 528 1,511 41,333
LAl Subordinated liabilities - 19,399 - 7,377 - - - 26,776
FIffineAE Total liabilities 78,020 213,567 694,841 24,398 2,286 15,186 51,930 1,080,228
ofig 1A Net on-balance sheet position 3,987 127,680 (61,078) 15,276 15,340 (12,094) 4,437 93,548
FIPrE FLPEE Off-balance sheet net notional
position* 462 (115,388) 144,569 (15,284) (15,284) 11,849 (4,728) 6,196
PRI G Contingent liabilities and
commitments 5,940 61,833 197,950 4,341 569 835 4,961 276,429
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 f|HERkE (B 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(b) =R GR) (b) Currency risk (continued)
hERE
The Group
2008
Ees i [ I W &%

* ?Jfﬁ‘ us HK 5 Japanese Pound i St
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total
T HhaE ?;M'J ?;M'J e S s s

glﬁﬁ glﬁﬁ E!F'IJTL E!F'IJTL E!F'IJTL pF'lJﬁ E!FJJT» pﬁn
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

0E Assets
?[ﬁ'fﬂé& Wi R H ¢ 2 fiES Cash and balances with banks
T e and other financial institutions 53,381 36,592 53,719 2,662 1,425 3,163 2,326 153,268
= = I {HEI P E Y 805 D Placements with banks and
ﬁfﬁsﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ,ﬁ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 504 31,441 38,728 5,924 - 6,487 6,634 89,718
27 g }F}ﬁj/ £J=¥% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,274 1,614 13,465 - - - 51 16,404
[ I Derivative financial instruments - 485 19,032 99 1 R 1 19,628

F‘,Iﬁﬁ Wl B I £ iﬁ%ﬁﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government

certificates of indebtedness - - 34,200 - - - - 34,200
ERRI PR Advances and other accounts 15,056 97,002 347,976 2,915 1,622 1,002 4,647 470,220
Y Investment in securities
- ﬁimﬁ?’*‘% - Available-for-sale securities 828 71,882 24,141 21,160 40,652 1,651 11,051 171,365
- HE=AmrEs - Held-to-maturity securities 2,165 52,352 32,580 6,132 1,823 791 9,550 105,393
- ETR M RIS - Loans and receivables - 2,243 9,039 108 - 110 1,095 12,595
T:ng n 'FIH@H Interests in associates - - 88 - - - - 88
v Investment properties 63 - 7,664 R R R - 7.727
f= O ’ﬁf{'uf%'nﬁ Properties, plant and equipment 98 - 22,690 R - R - 22788
e (iu?ﬁjﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁ?}@) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 121 244 13314 596 220 19 88 14,602
YRR Total assets 73,490 293,855 616,636 39,596 45,743 13,223 35,453 1,117,996
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. EWEIRTE ()

42 fpRe ()
(b) B ()

fiff Liabilities
F‘,Iﬁﬁ HUSFEH;L%“%,%T’.T Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation
ST ﬁﬁ?ﬂ%ﬂﬁy ¥ w5# Deposits and balances of banks
i and other financial institutions

2R T R £ B Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
(GRS Derivative financial instruments
FETER
FEESSS 55 R

Deposits from customers
Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost

H (%E;'z*ﬂb‘?‘,‘éﬁﬁ ( Eu;‘rﬁi F#F1 Other accounts and provisions

WIRIHLTIE |;?°; ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities)
LAl Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

FiifisE

7% IR 9

Net on-balance sheet position

FIPrE FL P Off-balance sheet net notional

position*
PRI NG Contingent liabilities and
commitments

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(b) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

P
The Group
2008
ES2 W FIE et

b EE us HK % Japanese  Pound ) A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total
HE R HP HP HE HEE HPE HE
e Nl ! R L L
s L o
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 34,200 - - - - 34,200
38,131 24,191 18,558 2,251 693 2,494 2,461 88,779
- 1,852 19,890 - - - 196 21,938

- 513 19,622 297 1 - 17 20,450
30,518 194,358 505,082 15,584 2,135 13,445 447744 805,866
- 148 845 - - - 49 1,042

1,331 9,672 16,673 325 7,907 348 646 36,902
- 19,394 - 7,210 - - - 26,604
69,980 250,128 614,870 25,667 10,736 16,287 48,113 1,035,781
3,510 43,727 1,766 13,929 35,007 (3,064) (12,660) 82,215
(4) (33,929) 68,465 (13,826) (34,817) 3,043 12,542 1,474
9,132 62,401 176,097 3,032 551 303 1,878 253,394
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 BRE ()
(b) B ()

¥ Assets
?ﬁ;’fﬂé& Wi W H ¢ 2 5 Cash and balances with banks
#ﬁﬁ@%ﬁﬁ% and other financial institutions
= = I {HEI P E Y 805 Placements with banks and
ﬁéﬁsﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ,ﬁ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
2Tl R S BfEyE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
st Eg 5 Derivative financial instruments
ﬁrﬁﬁ WIS 8 R fﬁ%‘ﬁ*—]?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness

ER W R Advances and other accounts
Fo Y Investment in securities
- s F,n%ﬁ - Available-for-sale securities
- }‘ﬁ‘q%:ﬁuﬁ% &5 - Held-to-maturity securities
- EEE W TEE - Loans and receivables
Wil filag Interests in subsidiaries
?Tj”n'?’?? Fil R Interests in associates
iRt ¢ Investment properties
P ’gf{;wf%ﬁﬁj Properties, plant and equipment
E vk Other assets
Y AT Total assets

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(b) Currency risk (continued)

A
The Bank
2009
E & b FIEY g
bR us HK "2 Japanese  Pound Hy RHE
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
pllﬁﬁw pllf;'ljru pllﬁﬁw pllf;'ljw FIFJJTU EII,EJIw EII,EJIw p[ﬁw
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
54,910 42,742 44,212 1,090 162 106 1,580 144,802
1,150 37,043 12,323 53 43 - 249 50,861
643 311 13,943 - - - - 14,897
5 1,193 15,347 48 - - 92 16,685
- - 38,310 - - - - 38,310
4 84,808 315,252 2,590 1,106 9 6,820 410,589
1,158 108,766 22,419 24,364 13,261 1,576 32,692 204,236
1,761 20,705 16,942 4,812 1,784 299 6,518 52,821
- 5,873 6,446 - - - - 12,319
- - 14,931 - - - - 14,931
- - 8 - - - - 8
- - 8,685 - - - - 8,685
- - 20,305 - - - - 20,305
2 584 12,535 - 110 4 44 13,279
59,633 302,025 541,658 32,957 16,466 1,994 47,995 1,002,728
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. EWEIRTE ()

42 fpRe ()
(b) Bt ()

fiff Liabilities
F‘nﬁ#‘j il 5??13&?7&@?%%&]‘ Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation
S P SRS D % #0247 Deposits and balances of banks
it and other financial institutions
2 ffE G 4k £ 3 Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
et EgT 5 Derivative financial instruments
T Deposits from customers
i ['”ﬂ%;fé“ﬁ%ffﬁj ( ENTﬁiE Azl Other accounts and provisions
WARCRLEIE fﬁ ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities)
AL Subordinated liabilities
£ i Total liabilities
ofig 1A Net on-balance sheet position

FIPrE FL P Off-balance sheet net notional

position*
PIRE i AR Contingent liabilities and
commitments

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(b) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

S
The Bank
2009
ET AT
b B us HK E(% Japanese  Pound Y ARET
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
7B ﬁ = U = ﬁ = U = U 1 ﬁ 1 ﬁ - Bl ﬁ
Flﬁw Fll‘f;'ijw Flﬁw FIFJJW Fll‘ﬂjw Flﬁw Flﬁw F‘F’]T‘
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
- - 38,310 - - - - 38,310
34,947 23,350 34,852 395 58 8 995 94,605
- 599 14,413 - - - 460 15,472
7 2,013 10,328 869 3 - 11 13,331
24,690 132,500 478,337 8,673 2,004 13,742 41,756 701,702
6 5,873 26,270 321 25 94 704 33,293
- 19,399 - 7,377 - - - 26,776
59,650 183,734 602,510 17,635 2,090 13,844 44,026 923,489
(17) 118,291 (60,852) 15,322 14,376 (11,850) 3,969 79,239
456 (108,487) 135,969 (15,307) (14,301) 11,706  (4,302) 5,734
- 44,429 132,503 2,461 383 348 3,472 183,596
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 miﬂ@fl‘ﬁ &) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(b) BT GB) (b) Currency risk (continued)
L
The Bank
2008
N o FIEY Wi

* f*m?f us HK 5 Japanese Pound Hy A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total

iﬁfﬂ A ’.T iﬁffj iﬁﬂ’,T peiva g peivias peivia s s
E!F'IJTL E!F‘Ijﬁ pF'lJﬁ E!FJJT» E!FJJT» pﬁn pﬁn glﬁm
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

BYE Assets
}‘!yﬁ'ﬁiﬁ WS W E M 258 Cash and balances with banks
ﬁﬁvﬁﬁ% and other financial institutions 52272 34,528 40,322 1,443 1,391 2,795 682 133,433
= &= Z WP E Y LS E Placements with banks and
f& ﬂ[ﬂ%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ‘ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 344 26,876 26,879 2,301 - 6,150 5,350 67,900
2R eE T ERE Y £ Y% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,016 217 11,803 - - - - 13,036
[ I Derivative financial instruments R 484 18,038 99 1 - 11 18,633
F‘,Iﬁﬁ Wl =B I E iﬁ%ﬂﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 34,200 - - - - 34,200
ERRI N E PR Advances and other accounts 7,453 79,261 290,128 2,631 1,404 975 4,008 385,860
Y Investment in securities
- ﬁ%ﬁ%’f%ﬁ - Available-for-sale securities 116 70,209 21,937 21,160 40,652 1,651 10,967 166,692
- e =AmrEs - Held-to-maturity securities 2,165 48,601 23,559 4,834 1,823 643 8,192 89,817
- ETR M RIS - Loans and receivables - 2,088 6,202 - - - 154 8,444
i 'FIH@H Interests in subsidiaries - - 12,401 - - - - 12,401
TN ’pH@zﬁﬁ Interests in associates - - 12 - - _ _ 12
v Investment properties R - 7,279 - - - - 7,279
P F‘Jf#&“?ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment 3 - 17,546 - - - - 17,549
e (iu?ﬁjﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁ?}@) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 34 129 12,616 588 216 2 43 13,628
TR Total assets 63,403 262,393 522,922 33,056 45487 12,216 29,407 968,884
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 TipRERE G&)
(b) EEFIE (i)

fiff Liabilities
f“rﬁﬁ il ﬁﬁ“@ﬁ;ﬁ_ﬁﬁﬁ‘ Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation
SV EL {9 £ BB 1 7 F{2 36 Deposits and balances of banks
s and other financial institutions

B }F}ﬁj/ £ Effi Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
(PRS- B Derivative financial instruments
EEEE Deposits from customers
H R &U’F‘J Lu}} + ##71 Other accounts and provisions
WIRICRIRE) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

it fFi Subordinated liabilities
Al @3\@3@ Total liabilities

S R
EX Y ekl

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

B IR P Contingent liabilities and

commitments

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(b) Currency risk (continued)

LS
The Bank
2008
ESS T f e g
b EE us HK 5 Japanese Pound iy E
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total
?Wﬁ‘ ﬁf”* ?ﬁf”ﬁ T i HEAE i rﬁf‘f]‘ T i HEE
T T L T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 34,200 - - - - 34,200
36,466 24,442 19,092 2,301 86 2,673 2,783 87,843
- 1,474 18,799 - - - 196 20,469
- 504 18,747 297 1 - 17 19,566
24,462 168,773 423,516 9,148 1,991 12,755 38,606 679,251
948 7,369 13,548 60 7,860 98 511 30,394
- 19,394 - 7,210 - - - 26,604
61,876 221,956 527,902 19,016 9,938 15,526 42,113 898,327
1,527 40,437  (4,980) 14,040 35,549  (3,310) (12,706) 70,557
(4) (31,306) 65,827 (13,945) (35,378) 3,288 12,581 1,063
5015 51,974 112,245 1,331 485 15 682 171,747

FIterdk fIfipE-1 g ¢ Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative

}‘F' JHRERTE E T SRy financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.

35 AR - 9t
Wl £ S B
eI

vt -
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
SRR &I GR)

2 e (@)
(c) A5

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(c) Interest rate risk

JI IJ%I < It ]-gglg; TZ,
iqﬁﬁli'iﬂraa o il
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The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of
interest rate risk from structural positions are:

- Repricing risk — mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities

- Basis risk — different pricing basis for different transactions so that the yield on assets
and cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing period

- Yield curve risk — non-parallel shifts in the yield curve, e.g. steepening or flattening of
the yield curve that may have an adverse impact on net interest income or economic
value

- Option risk — exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet
items that can cause a change in the cashflows of assets and liabilities

BOCHK has formulated “Interest Rate Risk Management Policies” which set out the
framework and methodologies to identify, measure, monitor and control interest rate risk.

The Group’s ALCO exercises its oversight of interest rate risk and RC sanctions the
interest rate risk management policies formulated by ALCO. The interest rate risk is
identified and measured on a daily basis. Asset and Liability Management Department
(“ALMD”) manages the interest rate risk according to the established policies and the
results are reported to ALCO regularly. RMD reviews the policies, guidelines and limits
proposed by the ALMD.
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

42 [BER ()
(c) FlFmMe ()

G I ATRLE e
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Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Group’s exposure to repricing risk.
This provides the Group with a static view of the maturity and repricing characteristics of
its balance sheet positions. The Group uses interest rate derivatives to hedge its interest
rate exposures and in most cases, plain vanilla interest rate swaps are used.

Sensitivities of earnings and economic value to interest rate changes (Earnings at Risk
and Economic Value at Risk) are assessed through a hypothetical interest rate shock of
200 basis points across the yield curve on both sides. Earnings at Risk and Economic
Value at Risk are controlled respectively within an approved percentage of the projected
net interest income for the year and the latest capital base as sanctioned by RC. The
results are reported to ALCO and RC on a regular basis. Apart from the hypothetical
scenario, business-as-usual (“BAU”) scenario has been established based on a simpler
and more reasonable principle. It generates results of the impact on earnings and
economic value under interest rate change assuming constant strategic business
development and customer behaviour.

The Group implemented PVBP and Option Greeks limits as daily monitoring measures
to monitor price risk caused by interest rate movement and option risk of investment
portfolio.
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
SRR &I GR)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

2 R G
(c) A5 ()

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)
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The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income under
scenarios of imperfect correlation in the adjustment of the rates earned and paid on
different instruments. Ratios of assets to liabilities with similar pricing basis are
established to monitor such risk.

Stress test on yield curve risk is performed to assess the impact on earnings and
economic value due to the steepening or flattening of the yield curve. The impact of
optionality of demand and savings deposits and prepayment of mortgage loans is also
assessed under different stress test scenarios. The prepayment risk of ABS/MBS is
assessed by the impact on earnings and economic value using the sensitivity of
extended/contracted weighted average life.

The interest rate risk exposures in BOCHK are controlled through the use of limits:

1. Earnings at Risk limit

2. Economic Value at Risk limit

3. Interest Rate Mismatch Gap limits

Before launching a new product or business, the relevant departments are required to go
through a risk assessment process, which includes assessment of underlying interest
rate risk and consideration of the adequacy of current risk management mechanism.
Any material impact on interest rate risk noted during the risk assessment process will
be reported to both the Chief Financial Officer (‘CFO”) and CRO.
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk

as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying

amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.

3ER
The Group
2009
-= =F TR
- BEP] ZEE AZ@EH - FIF ZErE Non-
Up to 1 1-3 312 1-5 Over 5 interest S
month months months years years bearing Total
R VT T T VT S e U S T SR U A T
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
TE Assets
i E WA R M2 Cash and balances with banks
s and other financial institutions 131,539 - - - - 28,786 160,325
= = I EI P E Y L5 E Placements with banks and
fﬁﬁﬁw%ﬁ]ﬁﬁ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 26,170 34,112 - - - 60,282
2 fEE T ERE Y £HRYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 10,862 2,567 2,117 2,249 532 148 18,475
e BT 5! Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 17,575 17,575
ﬁ ?’&Hﬁ Bl =B = fﬁ%ﬂﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 38,310 38,310
VR I Advances and other accounts 437,351 66,229 17,878 1,491 164 3,987 527,100
Fo Y Investment in securities
- fﬁmﬁ%‘xé’? - Available-for-sale securities 23,976 42,303 15,488 117,281 22,565 627 222,240
- W AR - Held-to-maturity securities 16,968 28,856 11,241 7,802 1,696 - 66,563
- B P EE - Loans and receivables 169 1,774 10,760 - - - 12,703
E’:Taﬁ o pj@z‘ﬁ Interests in associates . . . . - 217 217
fiasE 4 Investment properties - - - - - 9,364 9,364
P~ TSJW%BF%&FJ Properties, plant and equipment . . . . - 26,271 26,271
HiveyE (W F’,;E;HTETI?T[%) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 14,351 14,351
YRR Total assets 620,865 167,899 91,596 128,823 24,957 139,636 1,173,776
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4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 B (B)
(c) AT ()

Fiff Liabilities
}ﬁﬁ’rﬁ il l"fﬁ"‘l@ﬁipf‘%’:}fﬁ? Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation
SR i*ﬁﬂlﬁ%ﬁﬂ “HF Wit Deposits and balances of banks
3 and other financial institutions

SR iR Y e Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

st B 2 Derivative financial instruments

LT eposits from customers

HTEE Deposits f t

H ?’ﬂf‘;’%fﬁl'&%ifﬁ ( Ellfﬁ¢£‘?ﬁf§ Other accounts and provisions
WIRIHRITIED @i ) (including current and

deferred tax liabilities)

I Subordinated liabilities

Fi fﬁ;ﬁ"ﬁ Total liabilities

Fle g iy | Interest sensitivity gap

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

TER
The Group
2009
- % == PEHE
= WP ZRE AZWE] -2:EFE LENE Non-
Up to 1 1-3 312 1-5 Over5 interest S
month months months years years bearing Total
BETRT BEFAT REERT RFTRT OREPRET BEDRT RATRT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m
- - - - - 38,310 38,310
78,388 1,751 3,475 - - 16,033 99,647
13,375 1,974 846 93 - - 16,288
- - - - - 13,945 13,945
682,305 76,187 36,107 1,073 - 48,257 843,929
9,685 265 274 305 - 30,804 41,333
- - 26,776 - - - 26,776
783,753 80,177 67,478 1,471 - 147,349 1,080,228
(162,888) 87,722 24,118 127,352 24,957 (7,713) 93,548
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4. EWEIRTE ()

4.2 7 |HRE GB)D 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(c) FlF=ME (&)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

T RE
The Group
2008
- = == TEHEL
= fHEIP A AZW - EDE LENE Non-
Up to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest W
month months months years years bearing Total
Tl e S S Tt TR o TS S O TS S T LS R T S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
¥y Assets
gl iU R £ il Cash and balances with banks
ﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁ% and other financial institutions 134,722 - - - - 18,546 153,268
= &= Z W EI P E# Y LS E Placements with banks and
f& ﬂ[ﬂ%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ‘ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 38,622 51,096 - - - 89,718
2R E T ERE Y £ HEYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 5,103 7,076 2,311 1,416 415 83 16,404
e SR 5! Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 19,628 19,628
Fﬁﬂ’rﬁ Bl = B £ fﬁ%"?ﬂﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 34,200 34,200
e s )i Advances and other accounts 366,581 77,143 20,873 1,258 159 4,206 470,220
Sy Investment in securities
- ﬁit"v%.:%’?‘?? - Available-for-sale securities 31,282 28,066 42,437 47,155 21,995 430 171,365
- FE =AW - Held-to-maturity securities 23,765 38,406 12,514 17,371 13,337 - 105,393
- ETE RIS - Loans and receivables 1,755 2,675 8,165 - - - 12,595
%ﬁﬁ 7 ﬁj@ﬁ Interests in associates - - - - - 88 38
i 4 Investment properties - - - - - 7,727 7,727
P ’f}l‘;r%%"%:“ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 22,788 22,788
ey ( ﬁu?ﬁﬁiﬁfﬁ?ﬁ%) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 14,602 14,602
TR Total assets 563,208 191,988 137,396 67,200 35906 122,298 1,117,996
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

SR P‘Jﬁéﬁﬁlﬁﬁ:ﬁyﬁﬁuéﬁ Deposits and balances of banks

Bk

2 fE G 4k £ Financial liabilities at fair value

it

%0

SRS

HHE R Y

LN

) ol B2

WIREHRERIfI)

i (B

o

il

pi
RAE

S

TR
The Group
2008
- % EE3 TR
= BT =] { Z 5] - EIE LEr Non-
Upto 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest A
month months months years years bearing Total
TP TR TS RS TS R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 34,200 34,200
and other financial institutions 55,274 10,655 3,272 - - 19,578 88,779
through profit or loss 6,769 13,412 1,749 8 - - 21,938
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 20,450 20,450
Deposits from customers 631,968 103,266 32,532 253 - 37,847 805,866
Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost 459 148 435 - - - 1,042
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 8,036 116 493 136 - 28,121 36,902
Subordinated liabilities - - 26,604 - - - 26,604
Total liabilities 702,506 127,597 65,085 397 - 140,196 1,035,781
Interest sensitivity gap (139,298) 64,391 72,311 66,803 35,906 (17,898) 82,215
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets

?yv‘;ﬁié KL R 2 B Cash and balances with banks

ffRkeR
= EA DA E Y S R
B2 A T R

AR D SRR

B SR L

(Al VI T e e

e PP
- FRUEES
RS
- EE O TEE
W il
AT il
g
P e
S

pif

P B

S H P8 SRS Y RO R
i
Sl E R 2R

GRS B

EEE

HPRC VI (i 25
WREFERfI)

At

£ (iRAE

and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

T
The Bank
2009

-= == TREEL

- fWEIP) =R AZWE -2DEF ZEFNE Non-
Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest A
month months months years years bearing Total
REER: RFTRS TR RETAT RRTAT BHTET BEDAT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
118,947 - - - - 25,855 144,802
- 21,567 29,294 - - - 50,861
10,556 1,646 1,745 889 24 37 14,897
- - - - - 16,685 16,685
- - - - - 38,310 38,310
357,796 46,274 6,389 66 64 - 410,589
21,142 37,818 13,838 110,101 21,236 101 204,236
13,281 23,359 8,320 6,166 1,695 - 52,821
- 1,774 10,545 - - - 12,319
- - - - - 14,931 14,931
- - - - - 8 8
- - - - - 8,685 8,685
- - - - - 20,305 20,305
- - - - - 13,279 13,279
521,722 132,438 70,131 117,222 23,019 138,196 1,002,728
- - - - - 38,310 38,310
73,250 48 13 - - 21,294 94,605
13,121 1,612 646 93 - - 15,472
- - - - - 13,331 13,331
580,833 58,963 20,498 151 - 41,257 701,702
8,647 - - - - 24,646 33,293
- - 26,776 - - - 26,776
675,851 60,623 47,933 244 - 138,838 923,489
(154,129) 71,815 22,198 116,978 23,019 (642) 79,239
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ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

2 JiRE (R 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(c) FFwi&e G&) (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
AL
The Bank
2008
- % =F TETEL
= TP = {5 12w - =T SUCN N Non-
Up to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest A
month months months years years bearing Total
k0 S T ] 2 o R TS S iy U ST i S VT S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
iE Assets
Hix gl E WA W 2 H#% Cash and balances with banks
Fﬁ [ARETAES and other financial institutions 115,795 - - - - 17,638 133,433
= = I HEEI VLS R Placements with banks and
|“1§,};iéﬁﬂﬁ 3 other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 21,427 46,473 - - - 67,900
2R E T R £ ey Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4,428 6,289 1,608 685 6 20 13,036
fr SRS Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 18,633 18,633
Tﬁ;ﬁdﬁj Wl 5 = E f?ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂ% Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 34,200 34,200
E e H PR Advances and other accounts 309,388 61,950 14,342 126 54 - 385,860
Y Investment in securities
- Iﬂl'ﬁaa 7 - Available-for-sale securities 30,902 27,235 41,417 46,014 21,025 99 166,692
- FE AR - Held-to-maturity securities 21,000 31,327 10,404 13,749 13,337 - 89,817
- EE O TEE - Loans and receivables - 1,592 6,852 - - - 8,444
B "IM@E Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 12,401 12,401
ey il Interests in associates - - - - - 12 12
#“?4”?;& Investment properties - - - - - 7,279 7,279
P e Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 17,549 17,549
PRy (cu}[,iﬂf UFiEYE ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 13,628 13,628
YRR Total assets 481,513 149,820 121,096 60,574 34,422 121,459 968,884
Fiff Liabilities
Fﬁxﬁﬁ il w‘?FEbifh%\'i’&TiT Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 34,200 34,200
e f"ﬂéﬂfﬂﬁ%ﬁi/ﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁ Deposits and balances of banks
[i2s and other financial institutions 60,026 3,914 3,267 - - 20,636 87,843
2R (E T Y SR f Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 6,230 12,745 1,486 8 - - 20,469
i S 8! Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 19,566 19,566
FLEs Deposits from customers 547,198 77,632 21,933 188 - 32,300 679,251
H H&%ﬂbﬁffﬁ iufjﬁﬁfﬁfgl Other accounts and provisions
AT u?ﬁ (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 7,099 116 493 136 - 22,550 30,394
% (8 g iﬁ Subordinated liabilities - - 26,604 - - - 26,604
Fi @mﬁ Total liabilities 620,553 94,407 53,783 332 - 129,252 898,327
AEE Interest sensitivity gap (139,040) 55,413 67,313 60,242 34,422  (7,793) 70,557
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁg{fzﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

2 TipERE G 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(c) FlF=la G&) (c) Interest rate risk (continued)

T E R EESHE Sensitivity analysis to market risk exposure of banking book of the Group and the

= BRP Tl 8 e Bank

BV BRI

I BRI AL 2 The Group and the Bank are principally exposed to HKD and USD in terms of interest

ISR 2 SR rate risk. At 31 December 2009, if HKD and USD market interest rates had been 100

Fl&Fw @ - #2009 basis point higher with other variables held constant, profit after tax for the year would

F 12 F] 31 FLE have been reduced by HK$159 million and HK$252 million for the Group and the Bank
i %‘u‘ IEKES respectively (2008: HK$112 million and HK$224 million). The negative impact is

72100 LR £ increased compared with 2008 because the short term negative interest sensitivity

% 7\@ ?75“ * gaps are widened. Reserves would have been reduced by HK$2,945 million and

] [;my¢ﬁi
= A EAE FLE 6
55 Wl /pﬁ{ﬁéjf 1.59
T E 52 1'%‘1

HK$2,740 million for the Group and the Bank respectively (2008: HK$1,390 million
and HK$1,309 million) because of the expected reduction in valuation of

available-for-sale portfolio due to the above simulated market rates movement. The
By (2008[ J#F negative impact is increased compared with 2008 because the size of
112 @ » %)LSL available-for-sale portfolio is increased. The sensitivity analysis set out above is

2.24 [BF ) F'Il'ﬁt} illustrative only.
ik 2008 A g7 :

For p O S S

Wﬁﬁ?wﬁﬁm

P ﬁ‘jt]q [ﬂ'[ %l]?j
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg@[ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 f#ERME Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(c) FlFwle G&) (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
AU pRF| R f Interest rate exposures in banking book
NI R A The following is a summary of possible effects of market interest rates shocks on the
R {7 S5 A G R Group’s and the Bank’s interest rate exposure for major currencies in their banking
ST pUELT RS book:
Fj)’ é‘?)’[’.?lliﬁ it B@’E?’?F
Eg 7
W12 F] 31 FIRYEE
Impact on positions
at 31 December
+ & ol + 4
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
s M
i S A o
W R i
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
BFIER Earnings perspective
i Scenarios
T BRELlRE Down 100 basis points parallel shift
#2100 gi&ﬁ in HK dollar yield curves (382) (237) (252) (117)
ESE: J WilF Up 100 basis points parallel shift in
#2100 gi&ﬁ US dollar yield curves (573) (371) (554) (385)
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4. SRR GR)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 IR ()
(c) FHRI& ()

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

R
TP o F
R [l A
- B
5 R
R
BEEF 12 ]
R % 2 98y
2 < ] YRR i
HIEL ™ A = B
SR 2 - +
5 ol M
Bl R et
M 2 Bl
WA B[S R L
| A
SRR .‘j;iéé?]}ﬁ’,";
0 SR 3
FEH] (IS 2
RPN TR
A R I
PRI - p TR
BT Y 304
1 o B
KT | P B
e TR BN
ﬁéﬁ’]“j‘ o

—==

The stress tests set out above are illustrative only. The projections illustrate that
stressful changes in market interest rates in response to exceptional but plausible
events would have adverse effects on earnings over the next twelve months. The
stress tests measure the possible effect of interest rates shock on the budgeted
earnings which is assessed by changes in net interest income. To construct stressful
scenarios, severe assumptions are made, including a change in the correlation
between HK dollar and US dollar interest rates, parallel movement of interest rates for
the banking book positions of all repricing or maturity dates. In the absence of actions
that would be taken to mitigate the impact of interest rates shock, all positions are
assumed to run to maturity and reprice or mature simultaneously within a given time
band. As the risk is complicated by having optionality embedded in certain products,
behavioural assumptions are made to reflect more accurately the interest rate risk
exposures.
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SRR &I GR)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Fpherd Bie 4.3 Liquidity Risk
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Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to fund increases in assets, meet
obligations as they fall due or take strategic opportunity without incurring unacceptable
losses.

Liquidity risk management framework

The liquidity risk management framework of the Group comprises three levels. The Board
of Directors and the Risk Committee are the ultimate decision making authority and are
responsible for approving the liquidity management policy and assure the compliance with
regulatory requirements. The senior management (including CE, CFO, CRO) and ALCO
are responsible for the formulation of the liquidity management policy and procedures and
monitoring of their implementation. The Asset and Liability Management Department,
assisted by other functional departments, including the Investment Management, RMD as
well as General Accounting and Accounting Policy Department, is responsible for daily
management of liquidity to monitor the liquidity risk and provides regular reports to the
Management and local regulatory bodies.

The liquidity management process is carried out both at the Group and subsidiary level.
The principal subsidiaries execute their daily risk management processes independently,
subject to risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group, and report to the
Group’s management on a regular basis.

The Group has developed a robust liquidity risk management mechanism, by maintaining
an appropriate size of highly-liquefiable assets and proper liability structure, enabling the
Group to meet, even under adverse market conditions, the obligations as they fall due, and
to fund the asset growth and strategic opportunities without forced liquidation of its assets
at short notice.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WprY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
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WEIEYE BIR ﬁ'@*@#ﬁ Liquidity risk management framework (continued)
G
E' fi] > & B - At present, the Group has set up three Key Risk Indicators, which are 1-month liquidity
E Eﬁﬂ—} Rk ratio, 1-month mismatch ratio and loan-to-deposit ratio. The indicators mentioned are used

as the major tools in the identification, measurement, monitoring and control of the liquidity
risk on regular basis by setting limits, assessing and monitoring the ratios. Besides, the
Group also monitors deposit stability, concentration of deposits from large depositors and
liquidity profile of the investment portfolio.

The related risk management process includes:

- Perform cash-flow projections under normal and stressed scenarios, using the net
mismatch gap between assets and liabilities to estimate the prospective net funding
requirements;

- Set limits on mismatch ratios to control the size of the cumulative net mismatch positions;

- Maintain liquidity ratios to comply with both internal and external regulatory requirements;

- Maintain a diversified liability base to ensure sufficient funding sources;

- Maintain a proper level of highly liquid assets to serve as a liquidity buffer for emergency
needs;

- Monitor the structure and stability of the deposit portfolio;

- Assess the ability to borrow from the inter-bank money market to avoid over-reliance on
the money market funding;

- Maintain a proper contingency plan, which includes setting early warning signals
(including internal indicators and market indicators) with timely monitoring procedures
and establishing a management reporting system and contingency procedures.
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4. SRR GR)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WprY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

WEIE B IG TR
€))

T RS
PRI s
gjl‘ I;EE[ ’ E[J}‘:ltgj [’FFILH
T U ey 2
YL O

Liquidity risk management framework (continued)

Before launching a new product or business, relevant departments are required to go
through a risk assessment process, which includes assessment of underlying liquidity risk
and consideration of the adequacy of the current risk management mechanism. Any
material impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk assessment process will be reported
both to the CRO and the CFO.

i B AL R
S o T i 5 T
5 5 RS T
i 7 R R T
o B PSR
biE

(A) Whpreve Feok

(A) Liquidity ratio

2009 2008

TR Bk Average liquidity ratio 40.18% 41.74%

TR RS P
RLN A 8L = B
FI 2 S ey & 1
H P S
;}TO

The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s
average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the year.

The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Banking Ordinance.

WY & P pLL
S EGE 330!
ke 1 R
(I b
B R -
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

(a) Non-derivative cash flows

The table below presents the cash flows of the Group and the Bank as at 31

December for non-derivative financial

maturities.

Financial liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers
Subordinated liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities
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liabilites by remaining contractual

TEE
The Group
2009
- ®EHP) SBE AZ@E -2IE aEpE
Upto1 1-3 312 1-5 Over 5 Sk
month  months months years years Total
AT ?E»ﬁ‘ p:S e p:S e HRE pic8
o L SO J T oL
pllf;'ijru plﬁw FII,EJIW plﬁw Fl]f;'JJT“ pﬁw
HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$m  HK$'m HK$’m
38,310 - - - - 38,310
94,461 1,774 3,505 - - 99,740
13,168 868 2,160 111 - 16,307
730,560 74,999 37,589 1,184 - 844,332
- - 607 2,629 29,640 32,876
22,241 501 358 309 - 23,409
898,740 78,142 44,219 4,233 29,640 1,054,974
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(a) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)

Financial liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers
Debt securities in issue at amortised
cost

Subordinated liabilities
Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities
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FER
The Group
2008
S REP) S AR - FnE Sk

Up to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 A
month  months  months years years Total
A R R HpAE A A
0t T R O SO oy A oy
N A S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
34,200 - - - - 34,200
74,864 10,696 3,291 - - 88,851
6,114 6,404 9,077 253 294 22,142
669,921 102,192 33,052 1,392 - 806,557
459 148 436 - - 1,043
- - 1,029 4,134 32,233 37,396
27,320 198 1,836 4 238 29,596
812,878 119,638 48,721 5,783 32,765 1,019,785
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(a) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)

Financial liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers
Subordinated liabilities
Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Financial liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Subordinated liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities
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R
The Bank
2009
- ==
- WEP) ZEE AZRE - E2DE DEFE

Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 RS
month months months years years Total
WA ?E»ﬁ‘ A A A R
/el M B /ol 1 ol 1 ol ol I M
pllf;'ijru plﬁw FII,EJIW plﬁw Fl]f;'JJTU Fllf;'ijw
HK$’'m HK$m  HK$'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
38,310 - - - - 38,310
94,544 48 17 - - 94,609
12,914 506 1,960 1M1 - 15,491
622,113 59,003 20,583 160 - 701,859
- - 607 2,629 29,640 32,876
19,776 163 275 - - 20,214
787,657 59,720 23,442 2,900 29,640 903,359

Ea

The Bank
2008
S EEIP) SEE A SEE - ESE e

Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 WS
month months  months years years Total
H s SN TS TS Hs Hh
p%g grﬁgj p%ﬁ p%ﬁ F’ﬂg p%g
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
34,200 - - - - 34,200
80,666 3,926 3,279 - - 87,87
5,789 6,141 8,596 10 - 20,536
579,569 77,773 22,197 203 - 679,742
- - 1,029 4,134 32,233 37,396
25,489 189 1,750 - - 27,428
725,713 88,029 36,851 4,347 32,233 887,173
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows

(i) Derivatives settled on a net basis

The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a net basis include:

- Foreign exchange derivatives: non-deliverable OTC currency options,
currency futures, non-deliverable currency forwards;

- Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps;

- Equity derivatives: exchange traded equity options; and

- Bullion derivatives: bullion margin contracts.
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)

The table below analyses the Group’s and the Bank’s derivative financial

instruments as at 31 December that will be settled on a net basis into relevant

maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date
to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
net contractual undiscounted cash flows of derivatives with net negative fair

value.

tap
The Group
2009
Sy SWE AR - @nE nEr e
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over5 R
month months months years years Total
AT AR ORI mpT A Al
B A
HK$’m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m
Foreign exchange derivatives (9,013) 9) (416) 1 - (9,437)
Interest rate derivatives (97) (292) (1,463) (3,344) (328) (5,524)
Bullion derivatives (373) - - - - (373)
(9,483) (301) (1,879) (3,343) (328) (15,334)
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WprY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # ﬁ%ﬁi?ﬂﬁﬁ Fl iy (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FHFE T
()
(b) =% = ST V& (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)
(581)
(i) 9 g e (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)
VAU SR
(&)
ECy=
The Group
2008

-y = BE) A = W] - 238 D)k )
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 OQver5 F=y
month _months months years years Total
S S A Hb RS e A
",IJ 4~+‘!J “‘hlJ “‘hlJ H,IJ 4v+,|J
g!ﬁ% FIHJFL F'HIF“ F'HIF“ g!ﬁ% F'Ffﬁ
HK$Em HK$Fm HKEFm HKEm HKSmMm  HKSm
I felE L Foreign exchange derivatives  (10,465) (99) (235) - - (10,799)
Flla it 7 & Interest rate derivatives - (178) (884) (3,023) (724)  (4,809)
E S COE S Bullion derivatives (91) - - - . (91)

(10,556)  (277) (1,119) (3,023)  (724) (15,699)
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WprY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # ﬁ%ﬁi?ﬂﬁﬁ Fl iy (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FHHEE R TF
(&)
(b) =% = ST V& (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)
(581)
(i) Ho fE L v A (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)
TR S
(&)
T
The Bank
2009
- Eiry S A S - 23 E DED
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over5 S
month months months years years Total
i R Ry S . O .11
i

HK$’m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m
I felE L Foreign exchange derivatives  (8,596) (9) (419) 1 - (9,023)
Fllak s 7 2! Interest rate derivatives (97)  (278) (1,354) (3,104)  (293) (5,126)
IEJS»FETQ;Ek - i Bullion derivatives (373) - - . - (373)
(9,066)  (287) (1,773) (3,103)  (293) (14,522)

HELE

The Bank

2008
- Jry S A D] - 2T onEr e
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 OQver5 F=y
month months months years years Total
R P feis e A peise A
",IJ 4~+‘!J “‘hlJ “‘hlJ H,IJ 4v+,|J
g!ﬁ% FIHJFL FIFY F'HIF“ g!ﬁ% F'Ffﬁ
HK$m HKFmMm HK$Em HK$Fm HK$Em  HK$m
I felE L Foreign exchange derivatives  (9,903) (99) (245) - - (10,247)
AIESEE I Interest rate derivatives 4 (168)  (831) (2,897) (698)  (4,590)
HEL R Bullion derivatives (92) - - - - (92)

(9,991)  (267) (1,076) (2,897)  (698) (14,929)
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4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WprY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # fiAsEMEIY F (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
PR E QT
(&)
(b) = 7 STVHEWR (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)
(&)

(il) LY (i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis
NS e
+ R BV The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a gross basis include OTC
FERLYESR ETY currency options, currency forwards and cross currency interest rate swaps,

et s e
9 €54
N

i S P &
el - 1
91 e~
KAl 0
W& R
] -

OTC equity options, equity linked swaps and bullion swaps.

==
Eil

%

N B R The table below analyses the Group’s and the Bank’s derivative financial
WA LS A instruments as at 31 December that will be settled on a gross basis into relevant
FERLYER T maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to
st BRI S the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the gross
f‘b 1A2 I3t contractual undiscounted cash flows for all derivatives that are settled on a
i; éUH;J;;;I/; gross basis.

Qs S AT
FTEUR A
B SR |
ORI BRI
B AP PR
e I AR
YEREETV s
T VAEARY
F 3 EE' &
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

Foreign exchange derivatives:

- Outflow
- Inflow

Interest rate derivatives:
- Qutflow
- Inflow
Equity derivatives:
- Outflow
- Inflow
Bullion derivatives:
- Outflow
- Inflow

Total outflow

Total inflow
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TRE
The Group

2009_
- WEP] ZRE O AIRE -2oE -
Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 AEF
month months months years Total
A A i AR A
= b = b = b = b -k
F lﬁw F lﬁw 3 [ﬁw 3 [ﬁw 3 lﬁw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
(130,169) (76,058) (72,643) (656)  (279,526)
130,220 77,002 73,023 665 280,910
) - - - )
16 5 - - 21
(22) - - - (22)
(130,192) (76,058) (72,643) (656)  (279,549)
130,236 77,007 73,023 665 280,931
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

Foreign exchange derivatives:

- Qutflow
- Inflow

Interest rate derivatives:
- Qutflow
- Inflow
Equity derivatives:
- Outflow
- Inflow
Bullion derivatives:
- Outflow
- Inflow

Total outflow

Total inflow
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FER
The Group
2008
oL I B ey < B
Upto 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 AT
month months months years Total
R R s e ?#fﬁ‘
R A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(146,872) (69,270) (62,608) (1,722)  (280,472)
145,552 68,892 62,246 1,709 278,399
316 - - - 316
(444) (236) (1,659) - (2,339)
462 237 1,659 - 2,358
(226) (131) - - (357)
(147,542) (69,637) (64,267) (1,722)  (283,168)
146,330 69,129 63,905 1,709 281,073
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

Foreign exchange derivatives:

- Qutflow
- Inflow

Interest rate derivatives:
- Qutflow
- Inflow
Equity derivatives:
- Outflow
- Inflow
Bullion derivatives:
- Qutflow
- Inflow

Total outflow

Total inflow
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HELS
The Bank
2009

- WEIP] SEE JC[EE -3 -
Upto1 1-3 312 1-5 FF
month months months years Total
4 Y] 4 Y] 4 (] 4 (] f ﬁJ
Flﬁw Flﬁw F‘f@'ﬁ’“ F‘f@'ﬁ’“ FI]EJJTJ
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
(130,058) (74,829) (71,246) (656)  (276,789)
130,031 75,790 71,632 665 278,118
16 5 - - 21
(22) - - - (22)
(130,080) (74,829) (71,246) (656)  (276,811)
130,047 75,795 71,632 665 278,139
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4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

Foreign exchange derivatives:

- Qutflow
- Inflow

Interest rate derivatives:
- Qutflow
- Inflow
Equity derivatives:
- Outflow
- Inflow
Bullion derivatives:
- Qutflow
- Inflow

Total outflow

Total inflow
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e
The Bank

2008
~ {57 SHE AR - BT o
Upto 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 AUFE
month months months years Total
A HAE HRAE HRAE T
L el
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(145,888) (67,501)  (61,934) (1,568)  (276,891)
144,568 67,126 61,584 1,567 274,845
316 - - - 316
(444) (235) (1,659) - (2,338)
462 237 1,659 - 2,358
(226) (131) - - (357)
(146,558) (67,867) (63,593) (1,568)  (279,586)
145,346 67,363 63,243 1,567 277,519
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4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 JErRyERE Gi) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # ﬁ%@’j—*[jﬁﬁ Flr4 (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
R E R
GéD
(©) ¥ fiffi A9t (c) Off-balance sheet items

FI

EVE Loan commitments

| fﬁfﬁg + BRI A The contractual amounts of the Group’s and the Bank’s off-balance sheet financial
LS HS 2009 F 12 instruments as at 31 December 2009 that the Group and the Bank commit to
3T R A extend credit to customers and other facilities amounting to HK$233,849 million
AR lﬁ erw gl and HK$146,862 million (2008: HK$219,341 million and HK$140,617 million).

PR A9 &
BT L H ARSS
PO s
2,338.49 f& J;s"
iﬁfﬁi 1,468.62 (&
L 82008 F oLk
fﬁj‘ 2,193.41 @
K WA 1,406.17
e ) T
TRk

Those loan commitments can be drawn within 1 year.

E

P 55 TR B[ Financial guarantees and other financial facilities

SR

FE R RS Financial guarantees and other financial facilities of the Group and the Bank as at
RE R F:%L fpl > E 31 December 2009 amounting to HK$42,580 million and HK$36,734 million
B BE 55 Ry (2008: HK$34,053 million and HK$31,130 million) are maturing no later than 1

2009 & 12 | 31
Pl & e s yioams
42580 (&7 W
fix 36734 [ 7
32008 EE Y
340.53 bg
#5311.30 B ) -
ﬁ;ﬂgﬂglwwﬂ

year.

+F oo
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Assets

Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions

Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

— debt securities held for trading
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities designated at fair
value through profit or loss
- certificates of deposit held
—others
—equity securities
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers
—trade bills

—advances to banks and other
financial institutions

Investment in securities
— debt securities held for
available-for-sale
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities held for loans and
receivables
—equity securities
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

Tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group and the Bank as at 31
December into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

Total assets

T8
The Group
2009
S - pr SR 4 - 2nE nepE TS
On Upto1 1-3 312 1-5 Over 5 'ﬁE] S
demand month months months years years Indefinite Total
%ﬂi‘ 7 E T Eﬁ %ﬂi‘ 7 E i ﬁ T Eﬁ o Eﬁ
TR TER TER TR TRR TR TR TR
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
90,827 69,498 - - - - - 160,325
- - 26,170 34,112 - - - 60,282
- 10,793 2,051 2,018 937 24 - 15,823
- 69 80 175 1,647 533 - 2,504
- - - - - - 148 148
13,825 584 1,080 860 995 231 - 17,575
38,310 - - - - - - 38,310
28,455 10,667 31,118 76,503 216,468 148,265 1,192 512,668
- 3,820 5,130 150 - - - 9,100
10 - - 3,044 2,278 - - 5,332
- 3,139 1,247 4,588 9,260 - - 18,234
- 7,625 15,721 16,775 133,539 28,364 1,355 203,379
- 1,679 922 2,695 3,725 - - 9,021
- 2,433 2,942 23,351 23,412 4,719 685 57,542
- 169 1,774 10,760 - - - 12,703
- - - - - - 627 627
- - - - - - 217 217
- - - - - - 9,364 9,364
- - - - - - 26,271 26,271
2,917 11,217 4 64 75 - 74 14,351
174,344 121,693 88,239 175,095 392,336 182,136 39,933 1,173,776
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Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
- certificates of deposit issued
- others

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

tRE
The Group
2009
- ==z
Ay - wEP @A AR -2 F DEN R PER

On Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 F1#g S
demand month months months years years Indefinite Total
—%}Eﬁc T |ﬁ 2 )ﬁ —%jﬁﬁc T rE - |ﬁ 7 )ﬁ = |ﬁ
FIFJJW Flﬁw Flﬁw Fll‘f;'ljw Flﬁw pﬁw Flﬁw F‘F’]T‘
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
38,310 - - - - - - 38,310
76,858 17,563 1,751 3,475 - - - 99,647
- 13,166 864 2,159 99 - - 16,288
9,389 544 149 551 2,506 806 - 13,945
565,777 164,753 74,942 37,384 1,073 - - 843,929
13,752 12,652 901 9,153 4,875 - - 41,333
- - - 13 - 26,763 - 26,776
704,086 208,678 78,607 52,735 8,553 27,569 - 1,080,228
(529,742) (86,985) 9,632 122,360 383,783 154,567 39,933 93,548
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4. SRR GR)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 PRy RR GB)
(C) ZIH#EI 5547 (@)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

+ G
The Group
2008
e - WA = REOA SR - EDE SEr ThEL
On Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 [ S
demand month months  months years years _Indefinite Total
iﬁfﬁf iﬁfﬁi‘ ?IWPJ‘ i&ffj‘ iﬁfﬁsj‘ PEWL’F ?Iff”.’f e
F!FJ])I EIHJI flﬁﬂ- F!FJ])I EIHJI flﬁ}l flﬁﬂ- flﬁﬂ-
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
oE Assets
Pl WA H P £ Cash and balances with banks and
?}%; other financial institutions 77,935 75,333 - - - - - 153,268
= = 2RV LS E S Placements with banks and other
fﬁiﬂ[ﬁ%}lﬁﬁﬁ financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 38,622 51,096 - - - 89,718
2Ol F T iHEED £5EY% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
-7 M’l‘j‘fiﬁi}‘jﬁﬁ — debt securities held for trading
- Jj? |VEHEE — certificates of deposit held - - - - - - - -
— K —others - 4,628 6,685 1,927 685 6 - 13,931
— PlEER | A il F T JEREY - debt securities designated at fair
ffp‘y S value through profit or loss
- ﬁ EVERE — certificates of deposit held - 25 - - - - - 25
- K —others - 226 30 384 1,066 660 - 2,366
— S —equity securities - - - - - - 82 82
B ST 5! Derivative financial instruments 14,844 756 1,253 1,439 1,216 120 - 19,628
ﬁ rﬁﬁ IIErd Tagiiga iﬁﬁﬂﬂ?[ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 34,200 - - - - - - 34,200
E R PR Advances and other accounts
- HEH —advances to customers 21,941 17,656 31,084 51,336 198,165 137,684 1,007 458,873
— FpAREK —trade bills - 2,910 4,022 677 - - - 7,609
—HERH S ﬁgﬁﬂgﬂ% ar g —advances to banks and other
financial institutions 27 - - 885 2,826 - - 3,738
ST Investment in securities
— TP Il e — debt securities held for
RNt gz available-for-sale
- ﬁ fVERE — certificates of deposit held - - 23 5,236 2,096 - - 7,355
— K —others - 19,849 13,349 40,054 58,135 26,164 6,029 163,580
HE 11 fifregss — debt securities held for
e lé)ﬂm 7 held-to-maturity
- ﬁ G J;‘/T;';ﬁ% — certificates of deposit held - 968 2,173 2,162 6,073 - - 11,376
- Hp —others - 2,115 4,933 14,560 49,480 15,905 7,024 94,017
- ERRS R S — debt securities held for loans and
receivables - 1,755 2,675 8,165 - - - 12,595
- 5% —equity securities - - - - - - 430 430
TR il Interests in associates - - , _ _ ; 88 88
SRk ¢ Investment properties - - - - - - 7,727 7,727
Vo~ R S Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 22,788 22,788
vk ( tu;ﬁ;@f&ﬁg?@ ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 2,185 12,050 11 112 65 - 179 14,602
YRR Total assets 151,132 138,271 104,860 178,033 319,807 180,539 45,354 1,117,996

208



¥ 5 4L £7(% %) H BT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

©)

RIS A )
4. EWEIRTE ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WprY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) FIFEI53H G

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

Ey =
The Group
2008
S - WEIP] SMRE A TEE - 2IE nEr R
On Uptot 1-3 3-12 1-5  Over5 Fi3 E
demand month months  months years years Indefinite Total
HEAE HE HPE HEAE HRAE HEE HPE R
E!F‘Ijﬁ glﬁﬁ Fi F‘II%J E!FJJT» pﬁn glfﬂjmj Fi F‘VLL] glﬁm
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fif Liabilities
ﬁrﬁﬁ Hl fﬂ*ﬁﬁi?ﬁi&]ﬁ’@f{? Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 34,200 - - - - - - 34,200
SBUTWH LRSIV &5 Deposits and balances of banks
ik and other financial institutions 61,206 13,646 10,655 3,272 - - - 88,779
SRR T R £ iﬁ Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
- JEVEHRGE — certificates of deposit issued - - - 858 - - - 858
- Hpy —others - 6,111 6,363 8,170 166 270 - 21,080
[T [ Derivative financial instruments 10,556 2,137 1,689 1,967 2,822 1,279 - 20,450
TR Deposits from customers 429,288 240,523 101,987 32,696 1,372 - - 805,866
}‘;@‘jﬁéﬁﬁ#}# e @i,ﬁ%ﬁ Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - 459 148 435 - - - 1,042
TR (W ,‘ﬁtﬁ KIZfi% Other accounts and provisions
PRI FFJ) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 15,270 15,994 204 2,341 2,857 232 4 36,902
it 'Fﬁ Subordinated liabilities - - - 21 - 26,583 - 26,604
FI iR Total liabilities 550,520 278,870 121,046 49,760 7,217 28,364 4 1,035,781
TRy S | Net liquidity gap (399,388) (140,599) (16,186) 128,273 312,590 152,175 45,350 82,215
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂﬁw]!ﬁﬁaf (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WprY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Z[HFEI 5347 G@) (C) Maturity analysis (continued)

TS
The Bank
2009
U - @EP] SRE O AZE -33E SENE EC
On Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 }EIEH S
demand month  months  months years years Indefinite Total
Sl M I - Sl M B oo - -
FIFJJT“ FIFJJT* gllf;'ﬁw FIFJJT‘* FIFJJT* Flﬁw gllf;'ﬁw gllf;'ﬁw

HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

E Assets
T_h GHEWHEIE W M EMES  Cash and balances with banks and
J AEER other financial institutions 84,651 60,151 - - - - - 144,802
- = I E# VLS 0 4 Placements with banks and other
LI financial institutions maturing
) between one and twelve months - - 21,567 29,294 - - - 50,861
AR E T S D £5EYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- AR — debt securities held for trading
- ﬂj‘r | ViR - certificates of deposit held - - - - - - - -
- —others - 10,556 1,630 1,745 766 24 - 14,721
AT iR R — debt securities designated at fair
(e value through profit or loss
- Jj? |VEHEE — certificates of deposit held - - - - - - - -
-3 —others - - 16 - 123 - - 139
— LS — equity securities - - - - - - 37 37
B ST 5! Derivative financial instruments 13,003 490 1,077 893 994 228 - 16,685
ﬁ HEF I S E iﬁ?g’jﬁﬂ?[ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 38,310 - - - - - - 38,310
ETE O PIRRCE Advances and other accounts
- EEIER —advances to customers 17,898 10,642 24,711 52,275 167,115 124,208 1,000 397,849
- BRI — trade bills - 3,430 4,683 147 - - - 8,260
— ST PTG —advances to banks and other
) financial institutions 10 - - 3,044 1,426 - - 4,480
Enati Investment in securities
— T T s — debt securities held for
R gz available-for-sale
- ﬁ‘r VR - certificates of deposit held - 3,000 635 4,202 8,264 - - 16,101
— Y —others - 5,244 14,275 15,433 124,692 27,035 1,355 188,034
Ot RE INGGE =5 — debt securities held for
#] ‘l it lﬁ K held-to-maturity
- ﬁ‘r | - certificates of deposit held - 200 880 1,470 3,548 - - 6,098
— Y —others - 931 2,347 17,568 20,478 4,714 685 46,723
— B s — debt securities held for loans and
receivables - - 1,774 10,545 - - - 12,319
— LS — equity securities - - - - - - 101 101
FilEE Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - 14,931 14,931
il Interests in associates - - - - - - 8 8
BASLE § Investment properties - - - - - - 8,685 8,685
P ﬁ?’:ﬂ“ﬁi‘ffﬁ] Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 20,305 20,305
H ey Other assets 2,784 10,352 2 50 23 - 68 13,279
TYRARE Total assets 156,656 104,996 73,597 136,666 327,429 156,209 47,175 1,002,728
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Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

- certificates of deposit issued
- others

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

A
The Bank
2009
- ==z
Ay - wEP WA SR -2 EF SEN R PREE

On Upto1 1-3 3412 1-5 Over5 F1Eg A
demand month months months years years Indefinite Total
—%}Eﬁc T |ﬁ 2 )ﬁ —%jﬁﬁc T rE - |ﬁ - |ﬁ e LJ
FIFJJW Flﬁw Flﬁw Fll‘f;'ljw Flﬁw pﬁw F[Fﬁw Flfjjw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m
38,310 - - - - - - 38,310
88,068 6,476 48 13 - - - 94,605
- 12,913 502 1,958 99 - - 15,472
8,969 525 123 574 2,377 763 - 13,331
490,370 131,720 58,963 20,498 151 - - 701,702
11,339 8,750 538 8,860 3,806 - - 33,293
R - - 13 - 26,763 - 26,776
637,056 160,384 60,174 31,916 6,433 27,526 - 923,489
(480,400) (55,388) 13,423 104,750 320,996 128,683 47,175 79,239
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ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 PRy RR GB)
(C) ZIH#EI 5547 (@)

& Assets
W HE R ELE R 2 HES  Cash and balances with banks and
FEpYATAR other financial institutions
- *~] [EE] T [ZE# VLS 0 BT i Placements with banks and other
fﬁiﬂ[ﬁ%}lﬁ 53 *ﬁ financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months
2Ol F T S £5EY% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

-% Fllflﬁiﬂmu — debt securities held for trading
- Jj K ViEE — certificates of deposit held
- Hp —others
- i | g St RS — debt securities designated at fair
{fpmu 7 value through profit or loss
ﬁ |VERE - certificates of deposit held
iy —others
- ﬁ&]’ﬁ}%‘}j — equity securities
et LT 5! Derivative financial instruments

”ﬁﬁ Bl B 1 T [ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness

ETE O PIRRCE Advances and other accounts
- EEIER —advances to customers
- BRI —trgde bills o barks and ofh
— BT Y 4 s 5 —advances to banks and other
B P‘hﬁi%*;’lﬁ o financial institutions
B Nﬁ}{»‘ Investment in securities
fitfit leg%/ @f,,,lﬁﬂgj — debt securities held for
available-for-sale
ﬁ | - certificates of deposit held
|”1 —-others .
‘KE"‘J\ -
- S iR hediomauy
- ?‘j i — certificates of deposit held
] —others
- ORI S — debt securities held for loans and
receivables
- B — equity securiies
iy il Interests in subsidiaries
FRET S il Interests in associates
I ¢ Investment properties
ECE SRt Properties, plant and equipment

vk ( Lu;r fr?fiﬁ fix¥% )  Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

YA Total assets

FELE
The Bank
2008

AP - AP SR DR - EnE S e THEL
On Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 [ J A
demand month months  months years years _Indefinit Total
HEA HRAE T HPA HRAE R ?frf’?‘ T
FRE RS PRS FRE O FRE TRS RS TR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
75,622 57,811 - - - - - 133,433
- - 21,427 46,473 - - - 67,900
- 4,428 6,260 1,526 582 6 - 12,802
- - 29 82 103 - - 214
- - - - - - 20 20
13,845 755 1,247 1,454 1,213 119 - 18,633
34,200 - - - - - - 34,200
19,102 12,619 26,630 39,534 158,920 118,001 894 375,700
- 2,506 3,302 614 - - - 6,422
27 - - 885 2,826 - - 3,738
- - 4,427 2,096 - - 6,523
- 19,550 13,047 39,515 56,736 25,193 6,029 160,070
- 365 602 2,135 5,823 - - 8,925
- 1,582 3,927 11,598 41,115 15,646 7,024 80,892
- - 1,592 6,852 - - - 8,444
- - - - - - 99 99
- - - - - - 12,401 12,401
- - - - - - 12 12
- - - - - - 7,279 7,279
- - - - - - 17,549 17,549
2,115 11,218 10 95 26 - 164 13,628
144911 110,834 78,073 155,190 269,440 158,965 51,471 968,884
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Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

- certificates of deposit issued
—others

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

e

The Bank

2008

G- WP S A S - EEE SE R EE

On Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 [ IHA F
demand month months months years years Indefinite Total
RIS peiS v RIS iﬁfﬁ‘ e e b e
R L L L L
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$m  HK$'m HK$'m
34,200 - - - - - - 34,200
63,539 17,123 3,914 3,267 - - - 87,843
- - - 858 - - - 858
- 5,788 6,105 7,710 8 - - 19,611
9,987 2,116 1,680 1,972 2,646 1,165 - 19,566
375,020 204,470 77,632 21,941 188 - - 679,251
11,190 14,738 189 2,047 2,230 - - 30,394
- - - 21 - 26,583 - 26,604
493,936 244,235 89,520 37,816 5,072 27,748 - 898,327
(349,025) (133,401) (11,447) 117,374 264,368 131,217 51,471 70,557
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 JErRyE e i) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(C) Z[HFEI 5347 G@) (C) Maturity analysis (continued)

RS R A The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with relevant
Eﬁ (LS (PER) provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Group has reported assets such
) VAHRE IR ) as advances and debt securities which have been overdue for not more than one month
‘}Q + g J}HI_}EFJ as “Repayable on demand”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by different
7 1@1 (RN payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually overdue is
SRS reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported according to the
CANH ) v o S residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which case the
}%7 {f,ﬁgm;} HAfE amount is reported as “Indefinite”. The above assets are stated after deduction of

BV vk F,J*EJE:?,E}' provisions, if any.

B 1A 53
i) (S - 2
B EREUIRMED 2ia
BRI -
I S R
e R HI
SR T
A5 S I ]| KN
Y SRR 7 AR
YEf (UE))

W ERE I '%ﬁﬁ%}‘ The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
By VT TRLER ffﬁ comply with relevant provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The disclosure
(L= (i) does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.

P ATREIE S oyt
B o Efrfﬁ:}féz%‘gr‘j\ fe
F ISR jﬁ
LT -
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 %R 4.4 Capital Management
BRI e Fla TT”H v The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
E, R RLAE £ B R return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk

%Z it Fpd ITE . . . X i X . ,
?%“ b ’qu ﬁ i profile. The Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix
E}¢ T el i Eﬁtn

Efé'fﬁﬂ" W‘f"{[ﬁ”% | where appropriate to achieve the required rate of return on capital.
@wﬂﬁﬁﬂ#¢%

;¢$@E%Mﬂ
4‘? e

i%H&%ﬁ
o [ﬂ'%} gl o
BRSGEET - 2T The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework of policies and controls on
PR u'rf[ﬂ‘ﬁ]ﬁ' capital management to support the development of the Group’s business and to meet the
%#M*’k ﬁc[ "‘;%i statutory capital adequacy ratio. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The Group
- '—szgf‘ﬂ E‘JI has complied with all the statutory capital standards for the reported periods.
B iﬁlj felk gy A e b
APl © ek f?ﬁ ‘fﬁ,‘
HEEY @ R
IRy A S Rl o £ &
B R F A
AR TR
2007 & > EREIRGHETEY For the implementation of Basel Il in 2007, the Group has adopted the standardised
P RS approach under Pillar one to calculate the capital charge on credit risk, market risk and
CELE a4 ) AR operational risk in compliance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. This new regulatory capital

iR B BT~ P A=Y
i - [ A
I"F—’E“‘g rq‘}—Tng}¢ f
FUE}.?‘E—F“IPE'T Pe
EIE‘( 'F{-Hj«u_ﬁ i{*}.
TR BT

framework aligns regulatory capital requirements more closely with the inherent risks.

' fa o
& Bi=g A ﬁ The Group established an Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP).
F el "FLI;EF[ l Through this process, each material risk from the Group’s main activities is assessed by

Py 9= 4 7 o
8 B b

= BURG (EH I

pre-defined assessment models, and a comprehensive judgment of the overall risk profile
is decided subsequently by taking into account the Group’s governance structure, risk

O E Y i ?"iﬁ? management quality, internal control environment and capital strength. Finally, the

g 1 ;

il e E.T,ij?@f‘rif J minimum CAR is derived through the procedures to relate the Group’s overall risk profile to

ﬁ[xﬂﬁfu%il ﬁ[lﬂi{: its capital adequacy. The minimum CAR aims to cover the various material risks
Jo % Lﬂ%f N ﬁw}[{iw undertaken by the Group. The Group considers this ICAAP process as an on-going

éﬁiig';iﬁr%ﬂﬁ}@ process for capital management and periodically reviews and adjusts its capital structure in
Y BRI . . .

4 ﬁﬂ»ﬁ jerL L relation to the overall risk profile.

o Uﬁ@%uwﬂ?w
%?rﬂl G o B[ V,(E;’E
éa%%u& it
Rl - ﬁﬂ’éﬁ”ﬁ‘ri
T - R
iR e
‘_‘E L,I I »[ijuﬁg J'F—LL B'ﬁﬂ{
i) B S 2
i -

215



@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁffkg{fzﬂfﬁﬁ?ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 ‘;’H*.*FT?EJ (&) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)

=9t RRIEF mﬂi&g In addition, the annual capital plans of the Group are drawn up and discussed by the ALCO
Y *ﬂ%U ’ F' "E}E FI and submitted to the board for approval. The plan is built up by assessing the implications
ﬁﬁ F';%I TH ?:j;z of various factors upon capital adequacy such as the business strategies, return on equity,
ﬂUF j:i, . #éj risk appetite, credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements. Based on this study, our
L ORIE: [ﬁtﬁ@gy future capital demand and the way to obtain the capital sources are derived. The plan is to
m jﬂ};ﬁgrﬁ AR ensure the Group’s capital adequacy and achieve optimal capital structure in order to align
T with its business development needs and risk profile.

o LB
T Fevh T o 7
RS T
8 [ R L
B
ﬁr o r'giaaﬁi

» |%Fﬁr?“ﬁw ,14,}_¢ 19
fsz'ﬁ I ffire
(a) &Y% % plbogk (a) Capital adequacy ratio
2009 2008
YA S Rl Capital adequacy ratio 16.85% 16.17%
Fowy A B Core capital ratio 11.64% 10.86%
= LR P The capital ratios are computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the positions
(L= (64 ) of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes
HHD) LT and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules.
ﬁiﬁ; Ffr LRk
Ak LR T
H I fﬂ* W H ;c‘F'
R i
5”%}{{WEWE}< .
Hf e E':'FI‘FFQI The differences between the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory
r FHU TR purposes are described in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 344.

;ﬂr ABLRE Bt
BV St S By
340 FIT [k — %
gLE VI e
fils
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(b) Components of capital base after deductions

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above
capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December and reported to the HKMA is analysed as

follows:

Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital

Reserves

Profit and loss account

Minority interests
Deductions from core capital

Core capital

Supplementary capital:

Fair value gains arising from holdings of

available-for-sale securities

Collective loan impairment allowances

Regulatory reserve
Term subordinated debt

Deductions from supplementary capital

Supplementary capital

Total capital base after deductions

217

2009 2008
WFIE 5 VT JJ 5
r ‘-IK jm | JH $Jm
43,043 43,043
26,154 18,049
2,039 2,956
1,229 1,124
72,465 65,172
(334) (1,536)
72,131 63,636
237 87
1,598 1,502
4,040 4,503
26,763 26,583
32,638 32,675
(334) (1,536)
32,304 31,139
104,435 94,775
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 ‘;’H*.*FT?EJ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(b) B RV EFLRE (b) Components of capital base after deductions (continued)
AN E D)
TA R A A Subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for the calculation of
L =g 1 B ot il capital adequacy ratios are denoted in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on pages
FLFTEY 337 FIZ= 3T 341 to 344. Investment costs in such subsidiaries are deducted from the capital base.

340 F1 Mg -+
L VIR i -

U il
BT (T

] i <
L i [ i@?ﬁfﬁ?ﬁﬁ Term subordinated debt represents subordinated loans qualified as Tier 2 Capital of
BLE RV ETITR BOCHK pursuant to the regulatory requirements of the HKMA.

o it PEEREIEAE H
TR Y (6

(c) ["ﬁE'J R B ER (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks
sy 4 st
R UCES S e U T S The capital adequacy ratios shown above are calculated on the consolidation basis for
PSS H (Y 4) regulatory purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The table below
’ffJFJU>> ’ J‘Hi'-f’ﬁr,‘folﬂ‘ summaries the capital requirements and capital charge calculated by applying 8% on
J/ﬂ‘%jﬁlf@” Fre® the risk-weighted amounts, computed on the same consolidation basis for credit,

%%&Eﬁ?fﬂ 33
REF PR g e
FEPIET Y rEHET
VIFMI ] e
ey A o

market, and operational risks.

2009 2008

B I]'f;' Fu rﬁfﬁﬁ }If"lﬁ

H-IK$jm H $Jm

RIS Credit risk 46,270 43,609
Tl H e b Market risk 962 728
e REE I Operational risk 3,788 3,531
51,020 47,868
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR GR)

4.4 ¥+ EE (@)
() =1~ ER

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

ey d Bk GRD

(i) fFR e Rl

B

ek FI A R R
Wt
R
B S

5
Ermiih
Ml

S

W A R R

5k IR
Wi e 2
|
N oy
o
Wttt T 2B

W (1A R

R [ e

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

2009
s Y (555 B IR % & o BRI RE e
Eﬁ%}%@ﬁ Expgsures after CRM* Risk-weighted amount iR
Total ;%?W"‘ _T\%_F"‘r;‘ﬁ %_Fe“r;‘ﬁ T’%?“Tﬁ" ’ Capital
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated  requirement**
b FBJF#’FI 7 Wﬁl T fﬁ»ﬁ*‘p’i Wﬁl'i Wﬁl'i
“Hlfivim JH}glm ]H}f;im JHiém JH}ﬁlm JH}ﬁlm
On-balance sheet exposures
Sovereign 140,906 153,328 - 672 - 54
Public sector entity 7,558 23,213 - 4,055 - 324
Multilateral development
bank 24,491 24,491 - - - -
Bank 302,210 293,289 17,512 99,877 6,518 8,512
Securities firm 230 - 132 - 66 5
Corporate 371,929 80,871 266,387 40,203 266,386 24,527
Cash items 43,557 - 43,557 - - -
Regulatory retail 31,025 - 27,542 - 20,657 1,653
Residential mortgage loans 161,044 - 145,155 - 57,565 4,605
Other exposures which are
not past due 39,243 - 38,755 - 38,755 3,100
Past due exposures 939 - 939 - 1,148 92
Total for on-balance sheet
exposures 1,123,132 575,192 539,979 144,807 391,095 42,872
Off-balance sheet exposures
Off-balance sheet exposures
other than OTC derivative
transactions or credit
derivative contracts 39,923 9,007 30,916 4,724 30,508 2,818
OTC derivative transactions 7,732 6,845 887 2,329 718 244
Total for off-balance sheet
exposures 47,655 15,852 31,803 7,053 31,226 3,062
Total for non-securitisation
exposures 1,170,787 591,044 571,782 151,860 422,321 45,934
Securitisation exposures 7,413 7,413 - 4,193 - 336
1,178,200 598,457 571,782 156,053 422,321 46,270
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
SRR &I GR)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 ¥+ EE (@)
() =1~ ER

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

itk (:@)
(i) %E'J@?Bﬁg’ﬂ: B! (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
i+ GED
2008
g @I*l#” e P g v & e e )
B KEB%E; Exposures after CRM* Risk-weighted amount Bk
o= T =1 A el ;
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated requirement™*
1%WV T MR R wa A7 ﬂ;?ﬂ’?‘” | 1 E iM’IE
W Tladn ik MThlem TG liksm
¥ fI \'ﬁ%[‘]‘ﬁﬁéﬁ}*’ﬁl;‘ On-balance sheet exposures
e PPE' Sovereign 137,693 142,513 - 602 - 48
SR Public sector entity 5,289 21,507 - 4,301 - 344
“/@‘3@@4{15 Multilateral development
bank 5,887 5,887 - - - -
it Bank 321,992 318,872 12,807 96,789 5,909 8,216
T R Securities firm 12 - - - - -
HE Corporate 321,192 67,091 234,426 34,821 234,426 21,540
&R Cash items 39,451 - 39,451 - - -
FIHE Regulatory retail 31,919 - 30,312 - 22,734 1,819
|~”f'}‘%£&§ﬁ‘ Residential mortgage loans 149,084 - 132,716 - 53,708 4,296
T b b A Other exposures which are
R not past due 34,896 - 34,313 - 34,313 2,745
TR Past due exposures 800 - 800 - 871 70
¥k (IR E @ s Total for on-balance sheet
AHAE exposures 1,048,215 555,870 484,825 136,513 351,961 39,078
E*E’f f H?ﬁ% Y e [ 72?111, Off-balance sheet exposures
Off-balance sheet exposures
other than OTC derivative
A Y f transactions or credit
It KBB)’—*FQ derivative contracts 46,045 11,156 34,889 6,144 34,113 3,221
WoteE T b OTC derivative transactions 6,243 5,750 493 1,871 448 186
??'} F‘jfﬁ?‘fh‘ @& pdE  Total for off-balance sheet
Ak exposures 52,288 16,906 35,382 8,015 34,561 3,407
JEEST (R M EENGET  Total for non-securitisation
exposures 1,100,503 572,776 520,207 144,528 386,522 42,485
RS [ M Securitisation exposures 24,144 24,144 - 14,057 - 1,124
1,124,647 596,920 520,207 158,585 386,522 43,609

SR YR fE Iy Kuamij‘ﬁ A (= * Recognised credit risk mitigation satisfying the requirements and conditions set out in the Banking (Capital) Rules.
(G

U R I

1 *Eﬁ’

** For disclosure purposes, capital requirement is calculated by applying 8% on the risk-weighted amount, which

ok PRIl g Y B R R ; i
PR g Y ol ) e may differ from the Group’s actual regulatory capital.

@Eﬁgfﬁfl S u:[;lr s F Hié-
R LY IR £ B -
#2009 F 12 ] 31 |1 f§=Y
I FUREFI TR o {35 e i e

As at 31 December 2009, credit exposures deducted from the capital base amounted to HK$32
million (2008: HK$2,571 million).

£ FEEHY 3.2 ’E’Ijﬁ (2008
=, ?%Fff’.sf 5717 )

The Group used the STC approach for calculation of credit risk.

+ B RERAEE (FHEE)
AT IR 8 e -
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 ‘;’H*.*FT?EJ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) I%E'J ~ I e R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
l&ey 4RIt G
(i) I'F;;E'J@L*FQE’HEEI (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
™ Ga)

==
mall

The ECAIs recognised by the Group includes Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and

HE

ki

BRIl
T

-l

!

ay

N

=

R

E'Jl?j RS B AR Fitch. The Group adopted external rating based approach to determine the risk
ﬁ%?, B2~ @iﬂJDEL weight of the following classes of exposures, including those of securitisation
e B #E‘Jffﬁﬂ exposures:
SRR Rl
ﬁﬁlifﬁ%“?? [~
e pdleig || Y & 7D
o i I R i AR
g, :
- R - Sovereign
- A - Public sector entity
- P RELS - Multilateral development bank
- S - Bank
- RS - Securities firm
- R - Corporate
+ & BRIt ﬁ[ﬁ = The process the Group used to map ECAI issuer ratings to exposures booked in
%?&Wﬁﬁﬁ ifi EEI the banking book is a process prescribed in Part 4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules.
Ak S = L IR
e b s o

(A (irh)
) 57 4 g
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

4.4 ¥+ EE (@)
CN-RANIE s
ey Err GRD
() eI M&Y 2R

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

‘.F* € 1))

laciml R
PR

A B ST R
IR
b2 2 BN A S A
Bh I b
Vo phEE [HR )R
P pl v e |§r?a’FIT'
S
o B RGE -
frenaThL
TSV
ET i /’?’\f%%&!
J‘Jﬂﬁuiﬁfﬁ e
A ) o
ST
JHhET I5E FTJ FYE
grrrn[gw o B iR
SRIMINE T
g g e el [
%%*Ji*gﬁ ° =
i
S A
P -

(o A
K ﬁi 73 FL*BH

H GBS
BT =00 b VT
i fﬂ]*%"]‘i’
Fl JF?’ F[ hisa) Hk’zjtj#”
Py

+ & BT B
S = Y B A Y FJ:
T 3 Sy S 1 )
FaE A )
;‘guxﬂ i', Iel g g
& @f %\ﬂ P -
IR R A
LWﬁuﬁﬁgﬁ
i [ 5"?§ﬁ§f =
73' i Fh F;,I ES
oY TR A o

Counterparty credit risk exposures

The Group’s counterparty credit risk arising from over-the-counter (“OTC”")
derivative transactions, repo-style transactions both in trading and banking book is
subject to the same risk management framework as above mentioned. The Group
established credit limit through formal credit approval procedures to control the
pre-settlement credit risk arising from derivatives transactions and settlement limit to
control the settlement risk arising from foreign exchange-related transactions in both
the trading book and banking book. The Group monitors the risk exposure due to
fluctuations in the market value by determining the current exposure value of the
transactions. Exceptions or excesses are timely and closely identified and
monitored by credit risk management units.

As the Group has not implemented capital allocation policy, there is no internal
capital assigned for counterparty credit exposures.

The Group established prudent eligibility criteria and haircut policy of debt securities
being pledged as collateral for repo-style transactions.

The Group formulated policy for classification of credit assets according to the
probability of default of individual counterparty and the period of overdue. If there is
objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, impairment allowance
will be provided according to HKFRS and regulatory requirements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)

Gross total positive fair value

Credit equivalent amount
Less: recognised collateral

Net credit equivalent amount

Net credit equivalent amount analysed by type of
issuer:
Sovereign
Bank
Corporate
Others

Risk weighted amount analysed by type of issuer:

Sovereign
Bank
Corporate
Others

Notional amount of recognised credit derivative

contracts which provide credit protection

223

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

The following table summarises the Group’s exposures to counterparty credit risk
arising from OTC derivative transactions:

2009 2008
BT I H$ﬁﬁ?;fﬁii
rhKﬁjm ks
3,382 3,120
7,732 6,243
7,732 6,243

- 4

7,184 5,830

548 406

- 3

7,732 6,243

- 4

2,499 1,908

548 405

- 3

3,047 2,320
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁ?ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

4.4 ¥+ EE (@)
(CREEIRNE L Jis:y

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

I‘ﬁ”ﬁ‘i prsk (»‘@)

(i) I‘ =0 B RTY R B (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
‘f‘ &)
T BB [F:‘,E'Jr;fllﬁ Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)
e G

#2009 iF 12 £| 31
[ S T
VPR T
2% fFi E‘*@Sv%“*
V2 E| B2 (2008
: "")

12
IF

#2009 F 12 F] 31
Fi }v2008 = 12 E

?wwkwﬁmu

g‘/[ﬁ“] g T 2! f[

fF 1 R

SEPFELH Y
ﬂl»‘rrf{,w ) E[’glblﬁju
o py 7|j“|§ flr-‘[iJ“%[I A
5. AR
;q?<ﬂﬁi<ﬁf
HHID
£l ji/\ |: Fl r?“]]ggji
FURF [jr:j:jrplﬁ ERE:
(E%[ji °

W s R
7‘—“"47.’:‘."3?7’?%4?'{#
= fg,l t[J}‘f
& @N~W@
L& o =91 T
ik i 2 (=t
B B 4 L AP
Poo BBV G
L (2
Gyt ) D
r FIJjJ/‘ “Jrﬁl
Miﬂﬁﬁﬁuf gﬁ#"
FHEERIE i
eIt o

There is no effect of valid bilateral netting agreement on the credit equivalent
amounts of the derivative transactions as at 31 December 2009 (2008: Nil).

There are no outstanding repo-style transactions or credit derivative contracts as at
31 December 2009 and 2008.

Credit risk mitigation

For those collaterals recognised under capital management, the Group has
well-defined policies and procedures for collateral valuation and management which
is compliant with the operational requirements for recognised collateral for credit
risk mitigation stated in the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The main types of recognised collaterals include cash deposit, gold bullion, debt
securities, equities and funds for non past-due exposures. In addition, real property
collateral is also recognised for past due exposures. Those collaterals taken by the
Group are compliant with the comprehensive approach in its treatment of
recognised collateral for credit risk mitigation in capital calculation as mentioned in
the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁ?ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 ‘;’H*.*FT?EJ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) I%E'J ~ I e R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
fesyd Rk GRD
(i) I'ﬁ BR f&wY 4 (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
T GE)
F VR RER(R) Credit risk mitigation (continued)
ff‘ij%{’f‘*ﬁl (CSE ¢ According to the Banking (Capital) Rules, the recognised guarantees for credit risk
( E}¢ ) Y T mitigation under STC approach includes the guarantee given by sovereign, public
T ﬁgwo sector entity, multilateral development bank, bank, securities firm with a lower risk
= E}Jrﬁ T weights than the counterparty; or corporate with external credit rating A- or above.
i
e o A
LS %ﬁf

235 ﬁ%ﬁiﬂ AL
FHIES FlJTﬂ—]ﬂ
AR iﬁﬂffﬁk‘%
M PV PR (S
HEEELS Y L bl ]
=59 ﬁ[‘,?“ftﬁﬁ‘ (&
e OA-pr T fil +
FHH %ﬁiﬁﬁ%lﬁ °

TETFW,WE% I The concentration risk management for collaterals is embedded in the collateral
ﬁs%ﬁf:"ﬂjé; [=EaE management policy, including stress testing. To cope with the requirement under
ﬁ el I E Pillar two, we have adopted a scorecard methodology to assess our credit
’l vjﬁm » FEREE concentration risk and consider whether add-on capital charge is needed to cover
REE R ?F" (IS fl W this risk.

= t',f[ L f

HJEW‘ WEH" H

RIAE

PR I s

@ » ™7 [#ﬁiﬁﬁ‘F

YL )

R CE A

g -

=S BRI Up to the date of report, the Group has not used any recognised credit derivative
FHRHE R qL’Fl (5 contracts, on- or off-balance sheet recognised netting for credit risk mitigation yet.

s /‘l-[j‘
' g‘/%«ﬁ?p 9
Fe=f ;Tﬁbii[ ¥ (%
(FER R £
o
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Ea‘ﬁ;?ﬂ;%ilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁ?ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HEFE GR) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) I%E'J TSR R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

feey et G

(i) I‘ SHE e R R (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
‘f‘ &)
f‘FF' T SR (GE) Credit risk mitigation (continued)
i YRGS 1 9 ’{%F}ﬂﬁﬁ Exposures, other than those arising from OTC derivative transactions and
et T SR R repo-style transactions, covered by recognised credit risk mitigation are analysed as
FE =0 pA Y PR follows:
o s > H SR
r?iﬁ‘i’ﬁl'i [ﬁ”JrF“JSaH

Fﬁ@‘ﬁﬁ «’? Rl

2009
Fl ﬁ#'ff [
ﬁ'm‘ﬁ E %’s‘ f‘n
Covered by Covered by
recognised recognised
collateral guarantees
AR BEEAT
HK$’m HK$’'m
O AL R On-balance sheet exposures
FIE
SRR Public sector entity - 184
%»Lﬁ Bank - 103
Eiiiad Securities firm 99 -
e Corporate 6,134 34,190
E??“Fff%f% Regulatory retail 1,189 2,251
=R TR Residential mortgage loans 51 15,838
TR e Other exposures which are not past due
PERVE (e
lakii 488 -
;@}ﬁF T i s Past due exposures 4n 25
Y El [?ﬁ?& It e Off-balance sheet exposures
ki 7,736 12,095
16,168 64,686
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

On-balance sheet exposures

Public sector entity

Securities firm

Corporate

Regulatory retail

Residential mortgage loans

Other exposures which are not past due

Past due exposures
Off-balance sheet exposures

2008
P Era
il LiEniey
Covered by Covered by
recognised recognised
collateral guarantees
¥ f\f’f_‘ »,n —= f R
AT SO U i
HK$'m HK$'m
- 70
12 -
5,266 23,915
1,575 40
84 16,283
583 -
688 34
11,145 8,161
19,353 48,503
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Ea‘ﬁ;?ﬂ;%ilﬁﬁ_ (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁ?ﬁl (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HEFE GR) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) 5 F'J TSR (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

Fﬁ*ﬂtﬁﬁ‘* € D)

(i) I‘ SRl A ] (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
‘F (&)
wERES M Asset securitisation
ERCRE RS The Group has not acted as an originating institution in respect of securitisation

J[‘Et’gmﬂ =% transactions during the year. Securitisation exposures arising from the Group’s

AR ﬁi&‘-;frﬁ TR investing activities are analysed as follows:

o g B

oSy (- ﬁgu

WP
2009
YR ERE
II?['%EJ
N CRIL e vwﬂ%
AR Fﬁ#}% Risk B Eyd Exposures
Tota weighted Capital deducted from
exposures amounts requwement capital base
Tu ﬁ»‘ﬁﬁ"g fﬁn j T HHE }If Fu
e Tdsm T iKshm
[ Traditional securitisations
[E3eEE 07 Residential mortgages 5,719 3,847 308 -
[k €5 Commercial mortgages 160 32 3 -
=4O Student loans 1,374 275 22 -
R Auto loans 160 39 3 -
7,413 4,193 336 -
2008
& E}¢
pmw
e e iy ﬁue?#%
A i A Risk R A Exposures
Tota weighted Capital deducted from
exposures amounts requirement capital base
ﬁwf j P@Ff’f 1L iﬁjﬁiﬁ 1L zﬁfﬁﬁ 1T
§ HK$'m Hli 'm
[R5 (= Traditional securitisations
[EEae =217 Residential mortgages 19,830 13,175 1,054 1,769
EE &5 Commercial mortgages 1,382 277 22 -
=40 Student loans 1,953 390 31 -
1SR Auto loans 785 176 14 -
fﬁ* HEISHETE Credit card receivables 194 39 3 -
24,144 14,057 1,124 1,769
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 ‘;’H*.*FT?EJ &) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) I%E'J iR R R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
fesy4 it GRD
(i) 7] #BEESY LR (i) Capital charge for market risk
Ml
*
2009 2008
= X jl{é;‘—‘ (,l e
e i S
HK$’m HK$'m
F [ e i Interest rate exposures 785 569
R i s Equity exposures 24 14
It e P s Foreign exchange exposures 148 142
F??th#l@h M e Commodity exposures 5 3
962 728
7 B EIFRE e ﬂJ The Group used the STM approach for calculation of market risk.
B @ OF ENEF BT
A
7 B [ Ages( ﬂl The Group’s positions covered by the STM approach are as follows:
B b )FE R FEET
F[~Jﬁﬂi[[[1 :
2009 2008
% R
Long Short Long Short
7 BEDIET ST HMET LT
i AT T S R S
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
o s s Interest rate exposures 434,435 431,856 383,286 382,934
JEARR e i Equity exposures 144 37 82 22
It R e (39FE) Foreign exchange exposures
(Net) 1,620 - 1,463 -
]’;ﬂfﬁ#l@“ g i Commodities exposures 32 4 11 15

436,231 431,897 384,842 382,971
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 ‘;’H*.*FT?EJ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) I%E'J iR R R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

fesy4 it GRD

(i) TR &R (i) Capital charge for market risk (continued)
+* &)
LT IRV Equity exposures in banking book
W 7
}?T” HEREN= 4 Equity holdings in other entities are accounted for in accordance with the underlying
ﬁé‘r@’ﬂ&rmﬁﬁfg intentions of holdings, at the outset of the acquisition of the respective equity
@‘ﬂﬁﬁ%@ﬁﬁ’ﬂ exposures. Bookings for the equity holdings taken for relationship and strategic
j%l}ﬂj‘ ’EJ?X%T%@ reasons will be separated from the bookings for equity holdings taken for other
pfjﬁl[}gﬁlﬁlj TR reasons (including the reason of capital appreciation).

W 2 g
T
B P
ey H i
OB D )
o B % ¢

TR “FJ ] Gains or losses related to equity exposures are summarised below:
NG EE 3R Fialis
S LI
2009 2008
A TPy
HK$’'m HK$'m
e F’, RN Realised gains from sales
lIEg - 97
T 2R L Unrealised gains on revaluation
fp“ﬁéﬁi;‘/ F B recognised in reserves but not
I'F‘IlI"‘H through profit or loss 275 163
] ?ﬁﬁ?[ﬁﬁﬁp?ﬁp il Unrealised gains included in
I BRI AR supplementary capital 237 87
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂ (#) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HEFE GR) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) I%E'J iR R R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
ey 4RI G
(iii) W= (iii) Capital charge for operational risk
Bk

2009 2008
R SA
HK$’'m HK$'m
R ey 4 Capital charge for operational risk
ferrf 3,788 3,531
EC = EA ] The Group used the STO approach for calculation of operational risk.
YE (=
g ) Fr T
G W
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIS A )
SRERIRTTE (i)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

4.5 SRIFYE AP0 RT
i

(a) 2E") T [pFrEIpy

(a) Financial instruments not measured at fair value

ST 5!

2 iR - ﬁ Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market

?\L_’E\ij W’ﬂ‘?,ﬁm :2) information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods

4"#‘[ LS ﬁ | & 5 and assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
ENAs Y SRS F— |Fr, I instrument as far as practicable.

*J/ﬁ‘njﬂv i =
el mzﬁfﬁlﬁfgj\g
e

GELEFRE M ER

Balances with banks and other financial institutions and Trade bills

Pt A gk o BY H
B

P78 B i
ffi 845~ = PlE
GO S
T IRATE, o

The maturities of these financial assets and liabilities are within one year and the
carrying value approximates fair value.

& r,g\; W8S K

Ay R
KL H Iﬂjﬁkﬁiﬂ

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions

Substantially all the advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions are
on floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their
carrying value approximates fair value.

B9 A ErCRLIZ )
ARt
FIEL B R e
= flAEE, o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIS A )
SRERIRTTE (i)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 SRIFYE AP0 RT
m ()

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(a) ZE) A7 @EHEIY
SRC Y (GB)

(a) Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

4 ZH

i =R

HE = Em s
B T
poasacl,/ 0 by Vﬁy
FIRRLHE #)52 f

Held-to-maturity securities

Fair value for held-to-maturity securities is based on market prices or broker/dealer
price quotations. Where this information is not available, fair value has been estimated
using quoted market prices for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield
characteristics. The Group’s carrying value and fair value as at 31 December 2009
amounted to HK$66,563 million (2008: HK$105,393 million) and HK$66,264 million

réfmaww C AT
AFRH IO e
TUﬂFEIbL{;‘ﬁ? Ed
YRGB I
#2009 & 12 7
31 A BBV IRE
e 22 53
A5 66563 [ %
(2008 & : i fir
1,053.93 fE7 ) Wk
wr 66264 [ %
(2008 & : i fi
1,021.48 £ ) » )
5 VERR e
Tl Y B
528.21 A (2008
1 89817 [
) MM 524.59
[E (2008 2 : yiA
867.51 i )

(2008: HK$102,148 million) respectively. The Bank’s carrying value and fair value as at
31 December 2009 amounted to HK$52,821 million (2008: HK$89,817 million) and
HK$52,459 million (2008: HK$86,751 million) respectively.

|

ETE R - B
T A L
im0l

FRA T R s
FEOS HIRE L RIGRIUD
FLHLRETHLE B
FUREIFI T HERF
fifi=e 2 2 A .

Loans and receivables, Certificates of deposit issued and Debt securities in issue

A discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the
remaining term to maturity and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Deposits from customers
Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance
sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

T T
HFRE - FE]
W H R

A, -

Subordinated liabilities
All the subordinated liabilities are on floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing
market interest rates and their carrying value approximates fair value.

He I?ﬁlﬁ'jE'l .
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 ERIEYRAIE Epg‘m;::“ 4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

m ()

(b) Ij 2 fhFHEIAVE (b) Financial instruments measured at fair value

Eh— E!
— -

— - A
OV F iﬁ
VR[] [P (e
( M:F‘m‘i&) &
i BT B
o T
% ~ﬁfs’5k‘?f‘7‘j§§
N [’?Ej SR
T b EERE f,
FE
- PN
s ﬁ[ﬂl ¥ ﬁ\} ]
FPEYRLR I Y-
RO £
FIRPY R
NN TSRy
e
& }ﬁ*ﬁf»’ﬁ It
T by S ﬁ
EE @l’%’f’rﬁfﬂ#i
PPV
Rt IR
— AR ki
e I
P 2R e e
T s
Cp s =
W) T B
EFS T
PR VAR Y

Wi 5

F“',i".."\i?? fe BT e
W%@ﬁ‘i%@ﬁ
S G e SRS
s ﬁiﬁﬂj/uﬁugjs
’p’%’éﬁﬂﬁlj Sy

it -

Financial instruments measured at fair value are classified into following three levels:

— Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities, including listed equity securities on exchange, debt instruments issued
by certain governments and certain foreign exchange derivative contracts.

— Level 2: Valuation technique using inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. This
level includes the majority of the OTC derivative contracts, debt securities with
quote from pricing services providers and issued structured deposits.

— Level 3: Valuation technique using inputs for the asset or liability that is not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs). This level includes equity
investment and debt instruments with significant unobservable components.

The Group use valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair
value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in
active markets.
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁﬁ@?[ﬁﬁﬁf&ﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 ERIEYRAIE Epg‘m;::“ 4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

il (7&)

(b) Ij 2 fhFHEIAVE (b) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
BT 5 GRD
SR B @'ﬁ”r}%ﬁ'éjﬁﬁ The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by
AR H fﬁ fifi{s the Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and stock
(a2 el B2 ey prices, volatilities, counterparty credit spreads and others, which are all observable
?ﬁ @ﬁ?} Epﬁﬁ ~ FEF and obtainable from open market.

Tﬁ . iq;éﬁ AT K B
B[RRI 1S 2

EL I

| m B J%?V Elfl 2

B

%TE??:E[Q'%‘EJEU? For certain illiquid debt securities and unlisted private equity held by the Group,
ﬁf}iﬂi;ﬁ[@ﬁﬁé’j WIE management obtains valuation quotations from counterparties. The fair value of these
AR DIRE S financial instruments may be based on unobservable inputs which may have
ﬁfi”@#'ﬁﬁf PSR Ry significant impact on the valuation of these financial instruments, and therefore, these
%Ji? o B A AR instruments have been classified by the Group as level 3. The Group has established
gip’ﬁ:ﬁﬂjﬁ’?‘sﬁﬁ, fifl internal control procedures to control the Group’s exposure to such financial
FF EOSYET instruments.

Blxele It &

R T 5

P Ve

b= frE'F;fJPJﬁB%’

PR B R A

HLART S fope] 1 -

2009 Fy9E)T 5- There have been no significant transfers between level 1 and 2 during the year 2009.
TERRAIEY Tk I ]

(SIS 1=
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RIS A )
4. EWEIRTE ()

4.5 SRIFYE AP0 RT
m ()

(b) I 2T mgtEIpS
A5 GR)

() 27 o

N (L= B 4523
I E Ry
- T PIEES
- [R5
- ErES
- pREER il
A R AE N
LR
- [
e EET 2

T S

= 3=
- [E”Jﬁﬂ 7J

- WA

SR
2T [AB(E e
NET T
- PE LI
- P AT il
B I
SR

e S

(i) Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Trading securities
- Debt securities
- Equity securities
- Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Debt securities

Derivative financial
instruments

Available-for-sale securities
- Debt securities
- Equity securities

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
- Trading liabilities
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial
instruments
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(b) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

TEE
The Group
2009
B BT TR 5
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F&fﬁﬁ‘p IF'JJi WA IF'P—'“ WA IF'P—'“ Wﬁ riﬁﬁji
JHK$’m rJHK$’m rJHK$’m JHK$’m
155 15,668 - 15,823
37 111 - 148
- 2,479 25 2,504
13,813 3,762 - 17,575
42,028 175,761 3,824 221,613
- 484 143 627
- (14,156) - (14,156)
- (2,132) - (2,132)
(9,387) (4,558) - (13,945)




©)

¥ 5 4L £7(% %) H BT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RIS A )
4. EWEIRTE ()

4.5 SRIFYEAIIFEO AT
m ()

(b) I 2T mgtEIpS
A5 GR)

() 7 s
(7#1)

SRR
TR R
I 2 RreYE

- o P

- [fsss

- RS

- PREERT) 2

B3

LR E

- [f5RITs

fr &g S

B S
- SRR

=2 U
- NGRS

SR
e R
Y ERE
- BT
- AR 2 fif
AR i3
SR T

e g s

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(b) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(i) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

FEAS
The Bank
2009
B BT TR 5
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
L A Tt 30 A S5 A TR VA A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Trading securities
- Debt securities 155 14,566 - 14,721
- Equity securities 37 - - 37
- Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Debt securities - 139 - 139
Derivative financial
instruments 12,995 3,690 - 16,685
Available-for-sale securities
- Debt securities 42,028 158,864 3,243 204,135
- Equity securities - - 101 101
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
- Trading liabilities - (13,340) - (13,340)
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss - (2,132) - (2,132)
Derivative financial
instruments (8,969) (4,362) - (13,331)
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Eﬁﬁ%ﬁ&iﬁn‘ﬁ_ (781)
4. EFRIRTE (B

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

4.5 SRFYEAFEO AT
il (&)

(b) I} 2T mFEIpE

(b) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

B2 ()
(i) 5= "empozp (i) Reconciliation of level 3 items
F '@ﬁ*}
TER
The Group
2009
Financial assets
FEE IR
g ?E V&R
Financial assets
designated at e
fair value through profit Avallableffor-sale
orloss _ _ securltles _
P it EHES
Debt Debt Equity
securities securities securities
Fu Fu 1FL 7
I A 1 S P A
¥>2009 F 1 F[ 1 ! At 1 January 2009 252 5,131 141
52 Gains
- A - Profit or loss 18 345 -
- = P - Other comprehensive income - 102 2
Fr Purchases - 2,943 -
Bt Sales (245) (4,641) -
(ET= T pl el Transfers out of level 3 - (56) -
¥>2009 F 12 F| 31 |! At 31 December 2009 25 3,824 143
#2009 F 12 F] 31 E Total gains/(losses) for the year
A E PR FAE included in profit or loss for
TFJ ﬁﬁ VIR / assets held as at 31
i B AR December 2009 1 1) .
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RIS A )

ﬁﬁg{fzﬂfﬁﬁ?ﬁl (G&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 SRR FEY AT

i (&)

(b) FJ AT [EFHEIpVE

B 5 ()

(i) 5Y= ROz
IH@E}J ( J)

#2009 F 1 E] 1 |
g

- e

- P E Pl

f = et
#2009 F 12 £] 31 |

#2009 F 12 £ 31 [ #ﬁ“
YRS
SR

FE PR HIRRpUIEE
I'J =%~ 2009 & 12 ¥| 31
T R 4
s/ (ETEJ) U
R g
SRR 3 I
FeTE T phEE
PR BRI 2 2 ffiAgh =
SR BT A
I3,/ () iy T
i Y5 st (R
IfF) 40

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(b) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(i) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

+ 85
The Bank
2009
SRR
Finan<:|al assets
A&l Jj
Avallable-for-s;ie securities

f?ﬁ’ﬂﬁﬂ 51 e

Debt Equity

securities securities

Tu Tu

st s

At 1 January 2009 4,903 99

Gains
- Profit or loss 345

- Other comprehensive income 103 2

Purchases 2,361 -

Sales (4,413) -

Transfers out of level 3 (56) -

At 31 December 2009 3,243 101

Total losses for the year included in profit or
loss for assets held as at 31 December
2009 (21) -

Gains included in profit or loss for the year as well as gains/(losses) relating to assets held
as at 31 December 2009 are presented in “Net trading income”, “Net gain/(loss) on financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss” or “Net reversal/(charge) of
impairment allowances” depending on the nature or the category of the related financial
instruments.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

5. Net interest income

Interest income

Cash and due from banks and other financial
institutions

Advances to customers

Listed investments

Unlisted investments

Others

Interest expense

Due to banks, customers and other financial
institutions

Debt securities in issue

Subordinated liabilities

Others

Net interest income

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2009 2008
AT HIE Py
HK$’m HK$'m
2,931 5,523
10,511 16,255
2,756 2,922
4,060 9,082
145 403
20,403 34,185
(2,758) (14,037)
(20) (130)
(908) (243)
(57) (776)
(3,743) (15,186)
16,660 18,999

Included within interest income is HK$17 million (2008: HK$20 million) of interest with respect
to income recognised on advances classified as impaired for the year ended 31 December
2009. Interest accrued on impaired investment in securities amounted to HK$484 million

(2008: HK$362 million).

Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$21,030 million (2008:
HK$33,673 million) and HK$3,679 million (2008: HK$14,400 million) for financial assets and
financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or loss respectively.

With effect from 1 January 2009, interest income and expense for interest rate derivatives
held for trading have been reclassified from “Net interest income” to “Net trading income”. The
impact on the respective line items is not material in either 2009 or 2008 and as such

comparative figures have not been restated.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6. Net fees and commission income

2009 2008
fo= RS f‘rf i
i A G S
HK$’'m HK$'m
Fees and commission income
Securities brokerage
- Stockbroking 3,638 2,380
- Bonds 39 259
Credit cards 1,541 1,417
Loan commissions 922 513
Bills commissions 627 683
Insurance 509 449
Payment services 495 486
Currency exchange 213 204
Safe deposit box 191 188
Trust services 178 173
Funds distribution 97 218
Others 417 505
8,867 7,475
Fees and commission expenses
Credit cards (1,100) (912)
Securities brokerage (563) (369)
Payment services (83) (79)
Others (266) (651)
(2,012) (2,011)
Net fees and commission income 6,855 5,464
Of which arise from
- financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss
- Fees and commission income 1,062 680
- Fees and commission expenses (3) (43)
1,059 637
- trust and other fiduciary activities
- Fees and commission income 411 296
- Fees and commission expenses (6) (6)
405 290
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Hﬁ?ﬁﬁilﬁﬁ_ (7 )  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

7. ¥% piEIE 7. Net trading income
2009 2008
RS e
HK$’'m HK$'m
Hs . D Net gain/(loss) from:
- HEED BRI D BLE Fﬁl}, - foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products 1,273 1,809
- Al A - interest rate instruments 63 (127)
- s T 2 - equity instruments 26 119
- Ffﬂfﬁll, - commodities 124 113
1,486 1,914
8. FE 35}’5@ 8. Net loss on investment in securities
2009 2008
T fJ'SE’_‘ A
AR TR Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
HWF’,FI‘ MRS Vs Net gain/(loss) from disposal of available-for-sale
/ CBE#D securities 51 (14)
i ', 94l l[jﬂj* =TI Net loss from disposal/redemption of held-to-maturity
75 Vst securities (183)
t VFE ETRU e R s T Net loss from disposal of loans and receivables - (1)
(132) (15)
9. H PR 9. Other operating income
2009 2008
I = f N oM
b A T T S
HK$’'m HK$'m
s R Dividend income from investment in securities
- IR E S Y - unlisted investments 22 16
#}‘H’Ji’ I FL & S Gross rental income from investment properties 356 320
THQ“TH”J% I3 Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (55) (52)
lfl 4 Others 126 150
449 434
s Fﬁ%}fﬁﬁ’—’f’iﬁf T3y V’}‘ﬁ Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$8 million (2008: HK$2
%EF FIFU‘L (2008 = fﬁ» million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during

the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10. Net reversal/(charge) of impairment allowances

2009 2008
T = N ﬂf M
AR P
HK$’'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Individually assessed
- new allowances (391) (813)
- releases 150 83
- recoveries 446 722
Net reversal/(charge) of individually assessed loan
impairment allowances (Note 24)
205 (8)
Collectively assessed
- new allowances (358) (691)
- releases 15 10
- recoveries 35 28
Net charge of collectively assessed loan
impairment allowances (Note 24) (308) (653)
Net charge of loan impairment allowances (103) (661)
Available-for-sale securities
Net reversal/(charge) of impairment losses on
available-for-sale securities
- Individually assessed 612 (5,109)
Held-to-maturity securities
Net reversal/(charge) of impairment allowances on
held-to-maturity securities
- Individually assessed (Note 25) 690 (4,061)
Others (9) (12)
Net reversal/(charge) of impairment allowances 1,190 (9,843)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. Operating expenses

2009 2008
- T |
] AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- salaries and other costs 4,561 4,049
- termination benefit 43 55
- pension cost 384 368
4,988 4,472
Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation)
- rental of premises 481 402
- information technology 377 408
- others 286 254
1,144 1,064
Depreciation (Note 29) 1,016 990
Auditor’s remuneration
- audit services 28 32
- non-audit services 6 5
Lehman Brothers related products* 3,278 769
Other operating expenses 1,522 1,304
11,982 8,636
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. Operating expenses (continued)

* Expenses incurred on Lehman Brothers related products were primarily in relation to the
Lehman Brothers minibonds (“Minibonds”) repurchase arrangements announced on 22 July
2009 as summarised below.

Under the Repurchase Scheme (details are disclosed in Note 3.5), the Group has, without
admission of liability, made an offer to repurchase at a price equivalent to 60% of the
nominal value of the principal invested for eligible customers below the age of 65 as at 1
July 2009 or at 70% of the nominal value of the principal invested for eligible customers
aged 65 or above as at 1 July 2009. If any recovery is made from the Minibonds, the Group
will make further payments to eligible customers who have accepted the Repurchase
Scheme according to the terms set out in the scheme. The Group has also made a
voluntary offer to pay an ex gratia amount to customers who would have qualified as eligible
customers but for their previous settlements with the Group, to bring them in line with the
Repurchase Scheme offer. The Group has further made available an amount equivalent to
the total commission income received as a Minibonds distributor of approximately HK$160
million to the trustee of the Minibonds to fund the trustee’s expenses in realising the value of
the underlying collateral in respect of the outstanding Minibonds.
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12, ERYPrg e /22 12. Net gain/(loss) from disposal of/fair value adjustments on
@j%ﬁzﬂ/?@?lf%/ (& investment properties
?Fj)

2009 2008
130 T S
HK$’m HK$'m
o 'f SEIA S SR Er = Net gain on disposal of investment properties 9 14
Eban SOE SNy [;!ilﬁﬁz;ﬁf ¥E Net gain/(loss) on fair value adjustments on
%/ (D (Wﬁf} 28) investment properties (Note 28) 1,554 (132)
1,563 (118)
13. & ’ P73 -~ " 13. Net gain from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
b%‘:ﬁﬁy? 2% equipment
2009 2008
— o
a3 N S
HK$’'m HK$'m
¢ '.E ol AR g Net gain on disposal of premises 45 35
3 '.E H ey s Net loss on disposal of other fixed assets (10) (4)
Ei |’Ff, ke OERD Net gain/(loss) on revaluation of premises (Note 29)
Qi Tﬁg 29) 16 (13)
51 18

246



@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (&)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
14. %7 14. Taxation

[t |V RIRRS RS Y Taxation in the income statement represents:
2009 2008
= N ﬁq;;‘_* V,l =
] A S
HK$’'m HK$'m
F‘,?%H[Jfﬁiﬁ Hong Kong profits tax
dFEUE Current tax
- hEHIE - current year taxation 2,339 1,326
- %}Eﬁ[’fﬁj - over-provision in prior years (4) (13)
2,335 1,313
7 GHlph) PR Deferred tax charge/(credit) (Note 36)
(I 36)
- VpFL/ ClptE) ?‘ﬁﬁ'{i - origination/(reversal) of temporary differences
gE 233 (241)
- AR F%J/%{é,%f - impact of change of Hong Kong tax rate - (124)
233 (365)
Fﬁ%ﬂjfﬁ?ﬁ Hong Kong profits tax 2,568 948
YRR Overseas taxation 118 222
2,686 1,170
F‘,?%F*IJHQIQ%H'%{ED%iE Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2008: 16.5%) on the
% fﬁ,ﬁﬁ’%ﬁ%ﬂﬁiﬁ«,%” [EavSARES estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on overseas
16.5% (2008 & : 16.5% ) profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of
s ﬁﬁj o YA I YEF |V RE taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
FEIR = % i ERORiET
(B RIS R AT A

FLERIE ;lr °
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14. %7F (GED 14. Taxation (continued)
7 B RIEERI SR o The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount
FRAEzE EL’:’T%%?? HRF|[ %L that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

S IORTEE B

2009 2008

= NS ﬂ‘x‘—‘ (‘l =

L A T S

HK$’'m HK$'m

FRA ] Profit before taxation 16,408 7,908
HHiF 16.5% (2008 Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2008: 16.5%)

F :16.5%) ﬁﬂfﬁﬂﬁfg] 2,707 1,305
B R AR RO Effect of different taxation rates in other countries 8 64
?L%Tﬁi?iﬁﬁi/ﬂ';” Income not subject to taxation (86) (225)
[ TR DG R Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 61 55
-'J»]ﬁé“l%ﬁfﬁﬁ?%g}gj Tax losses not recognised 1 1
fompr %]J‘é?éﬂﬂﬁﬁff‘é?ﬁ} Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (1) (17)
(ecs %Eﬁﬁﬁ Over-provision in prior years (4) (13)
wF O RE Taxation charge 2,686 1,170
HEERT R Effective tax rate 16.4% 14.8%

15. i%ﬁﬁ&‘ﬁl’ﬁ%fﬁﬁﬂj 15. Profit attributable to the equity holders of the Bank
= 2009 =+ 12 £ 31 [~ The profit of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2009 attributable to the equity
R N o N\ = |’|J[‘7.I: holders of the Bank and dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank amounted to
%Ll’?fﬁﬂ]?@?ﬁfﬁf 119.90 {& HK$11,990 million (2008: HK$6,123 million).
7 (2008 = : ?fr/?ﬁt 61.23
B ) > et A S
PAEH 2]
16. &Rl 16. Dividends
2009 2008
Bk ARgE i bk
= AL f{x- NS ﬁ\j’.’;n—v ‘?l =
BT BT T W
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$’'m HK$ HK$'m
By VR EL First interim dividend 0.0110 473 0.092 3,960
BT TR L Second interim dividend 0.0696 2,996 - -
Y= TR R Third interim dividend 0.1580 6,801 - -
0.2386 10,270 0.092 3,960
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RIS A )

17. B FIS F 17. Retirement benefit costs
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FE IR A AR 5%
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g Er 1)« (REYE Al 20
LR "iI;(:‘“JEFJ
REIFF IV 100% 0 fi
HE A 3 % 20 1)
TR R o T st
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The principal defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO schemes
exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF
Scheme. Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO
schemes equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly
contributions equal to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on
years of service. The employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s
contributions upon termination of employment after completing 20 years of service, or at a
scale ranging from 20% to 95% for employees who have completed between 3 to 20 years
of service, on conditions of retirement, early retirement, permanent incapacity and ill-health
or termination of employment other than summary dismissal.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme, of which the trustee is
BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is BOCI-Prudential Manager, which
are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended 31
December 2009 amounted to approximately HK$317 million (2008: approximately HK$312
million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$7 million (2008:
approximately HK$10 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed approximately
HK$34 million (2008: approximately HK$35 million) for the year ended 31 December 2009.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes

(a) Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan
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The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme and the Sharesave Plan were
approved and adopted by written resolutions of all the shareholders of BOCHK
(Holdings) dated 10 July 2002.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the participants with the
opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in BOCHK (Holdings). The Board of BOCHK
(Holdings) may, in its absolute discretion, offer to grant options under the Share Option
Scheme to any person as the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) may select. The subscription
price for the shares shall be determined on the date of grant by the Board of BOCHK
(Holdings) as an amount per share calculated on the basis of established rules. An
option may be exercised in whole or in part at any time after the date prescribed by the
Board of BOCHK (Holdings) and from time to time as specified in the offer and on or
before the termination date prescribed by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings).

The purpose of the Sharesave Plan is to encourage broad-based employee ownership
of the shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The amount of the monthly contribution under the
savings contract to be made in connection with an option shall be the amount which the
relevant eligible employee is willing to contribute, which amount shall not be less than
1% and not more than 10% of the eligible employee’s monthly salary as at the date of
application or such other maximum or minimum amounts as permitted by the Board of
BOCHK (Holdings). When an option is exercised during an exercise period, it may be
exercised in whole or in part.

No options were granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme or the Sharesave Plan
during the year 2009 (2008: Nil).
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8. F%”i&@ﬁau (&) 18. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) fﬁjﬁf]?‘fﬂmﬁ-%ﬂ (b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme

#2002 & 7 E] 5 F1
T AL [ AL 2 D
FLBVD) B i 'Jrrl'
AR A T E
bI9tss 60 [I%Pﬁ -
(FE4E) EJJF@%FEE‘ " H
FIHBEAL EY }s?%i
oL RS T
ZLOBVI) [ AR
31,132,600 "L 4L
() e =g i e
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On 5 July 2002, several directors together with approximately 60 senior management
personnel of BOCHK (Holdings) and employees of BOC were granted options by BOC
(BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a Pre-Listing Share
Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) an aggregate of 31,132,600 existing
issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The Group has taken advantage of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 53 of HKFRS 2 under which the new
recognition and measurement policies have not been applied to all options granted to
employees on or before 7 November 2002.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 are
disclosed as follows:

Ti4E Fpﬁl[ﬁ?
€L )
il M Average
ﬁ; fg*?"?;! £ Total number exercise
Senior F of share price
Directors management Others* options (HKS$ per share)
At 1 January 2009 6,290,100 1,361,200 - 7,651,300 8.5
Transfer (1,590,600) - 1,590,600 - 8.5
Less: Share options
exercised
during the year (723,000) (286,900)  (1,590,600) (2,600,500) 8.5
At 31 December 2009 3,976,500 1,074,300 - 5,050,800 8.5
Exercisable at
31 December 2009 3,976,500 1,074,300 - 5,050,800 8.5
At 1 January 2008 6,651,600 2,253,100 1,446,000 10,350,700 8.5
Less: Share options
exercised
during the year (361,500) (891,900)  (1,446,000) (2,699,400) 8.5
At 31 December 2008 6,290,100 1,361,200 - 7,651,300 8.5
Exercisable at
31 December 2008 6,290,100 1,361,200 - 7,651,300 8.5

* Represented share options held by ex-directors of the Group.
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18. F%’ﬁ&@ﬁa[] (&) 18. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) _'—ﬁJFJ'JF.ﬁQ@%E}H (b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)
€ ))
]?,: HEAREGS o | Jffr Share options were exercised on a regular basis throughout the year, the weighted
Pl ﬁ % JM@* average share price during the year was HK$16.83 (2008: HK$18.65).

B 16.83 7

(2008 = IFEV[’.T 18.65

Fu)e

H%IF“ HiUEPTaNG The options granted under this scheme can be exercised at HK$8.50 per share in
]?,”%&@J/ R respect of the option price of HK$1.00. These options have a vesting period of four
ﬁ&?ﬁf’TSSO 7o A years from the date on which dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock
Sf 2 {E’f £ i%?ff’?f Exchange with a valid exercise period of ten years. No offer to grant any options under
1.00 7t o P:‘J} = stz the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme will be made on or after the date on which
fl I%,EL?‘,EF (58 B 5y dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange.

A5 B
i E@rgm 4 = m%%“

= Jf II%L*?%F(EL%&)

%Bﬁm&%%%ﬁ

PP T
I ) o 1
Al ﬁ?‘iﬁ‘@

252



@ ¥ ) 4 £7 (5 %) H B AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RIS A )

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. ﬁqikﬁgj@“ﬁﬁﬁ! ft 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
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(a) Directors’ emoluments
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For the year 2009

Executive Directors

He Guangbei

Lee Raymond Wing Hung
Gao Yingxin

Non-executive Directors
Xiao Gang

Li Lihui

Sun Changji

Li Zaohang

Zhou Zaiqun

Zhang Yanling

Fung Victor Kwok King*
Koh Beng Seng*

Shan Weijian*

Tung Chee Chen*
Tung Savio Wai-Hok*
Yang Linda Tsao*

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank in respect
of their services rendered for the Bank and managing the subsidiaries within the Group
during the year are as follows:

TAFE Ry
WHPITEH] L 2 FF
Basic salaries, HE
N CES allowances Contributions
Directors’ and benefits to pension e RSt
fees in kind schemes Bonus Total
R R L A T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
100 6,210 - 2,777 9,087
137 2,617 93 - 2,847
100 4,485 - 1,677 6,262
337 13,312 93 4,454 18,196
154 - - - 154
146 - - - 146
253 - - - 253
420 - - - 420
253 - - - 253
300 - - - 300
350 - - - 350
350 - - - 350
300 - - - 300
350 - - - 350
400 - - - 400
3,276 - - - 3,276
3,613 13,312 93 4,454 21,472

During the year, Mr. Li Lihui was appointed as non-executive director on 26 June 2009. Mr. Lee
Raymond Wing Hung and Mr. Sun Changji resigned as executive director on 1 June 2009 and
non-executive director on 26 June 2009 respectively.
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19. ZEi® ,l%ﬁ,‘*ﬁf:'ﬁl *f! 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

For the year 2008

Executive Directors

He Guangbei

Lee Raymond Wing Hung
Gao Yingxin

Non-executive Directors
Xiao Gang

Sun Changji

Li Zaohang

Zhou Zaiqun

Zhang Yanling

Fung Victor Kwok King*
Koh Beng Seng*

Shan Weijian*

Tung Chee Chen*
Tung Savio Wai-Hok*
Yang Linda Tsao*

Note:

*

RS R
AP

Bk EFH
HFE

ik & Basic salaries, Contributions

Directors’  allowances and to pension i AU
fees benefits in kind schemes Bonus Total

A A WA MR TR
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
100 6,013 - - 6,113

414 6,979 247 - 7,640

100 4,308 - - 4,408

614 17,300 247 - 18,161

300 - - - 300

250 - - - 250

365 - - - 365

250 - - - 250

300 - - - 300

350 - - - 350

350 - - - 350

300 - - - 300

350 - - - 350

400 - - - 400
3,215 - - - 3,215
3,829 17,300 247 - 21,376

Independent Non-executive Directors
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19. ﬁZ]HvEE %**F‘TEJ ! 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

pre

(a) & (@) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

2002F 7£ e | In July 2002, options were granted to several directors of the Bank by the indirect

B 2 HIEL(BVI) holding company, BOC (BVI), under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as set out in

T‘i}%(%&ﬁ”lﬂﬁim(b) fit Note 18(b). Full details of the scheme are stated in Note 18. During the year, certain
ETE %‘“@ﬁ [J[f[ options were exercised, but no benefits arising from the granting of these share options

HTE Qi = il were included in the directors’ emoluments disclosed above or recognised in the

it » éf[‘ﬁﬁi|§ﬁ'§§18 o iF income statement.

Pl ngqg;@ WL =

Im s l‘ﬂ FLTQ,% [/J‘

A - ﬁf[ﬂ,:}/
FF A 2 oA
B s

=B o
#=2009F 12531 ! For the year ended 31 December 2009, one of the directors waived emoluments of
1R E - HK$200,000 (2008: HK$200,000).

e H P S
200,000t (2008 :

?%Fff'.i?O0,000n )e

(b) = ﬁjﬁﬁq%ﬁ" A (b) Five highest paid individuals
F A R REIP S The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year
iéﬁﬁ b ENT 2% include 2 (2008: 2) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
(2008 = 7)) above. The emoluments payable to the remaining 3 (2008: 3) individuals during the
Hy» & P"'\',é% Ll%&ﬁ?fd/ year are as follows:
ﬁfr’?t’ *'%3 (2008
4 ﬁﬁ H IS
A4 F’”f‘: JIPTYS
2009 2008
— e
MR W
HK$’m HK$'m
A HHe MH‘IEﬁ Basic salaries and allowances 18 13
&5 Bonuses 3 -
S 2 FEFIH R Contributions to pension schemes 1 1
Wifeys plZi g & Directors’ fee from subsidiaries 1 1
23 15
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19. ZEi® g%%ﬁr:*f;l *f! 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
)

FH—‘% (n -

(b) = ﬂjﬁﬁq%ﬁ" | (b) Five highest paid individuals (continued)
€ 1))
TN & VR Emoluments of individuals were within the following bands:
s
Number of individuals

2009 2008
4,000,001 }#7+ = 4,500,000 -7 HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 - 1
4,500,001 }#7+ = 5,000,000 -7 HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 - 1
5,500,001 #-7 = 6,000,000 ¥ HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 1 1
6,000,001 7 = 6,500,000 -7 HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 1 -
10,500,001 #-7 = 11,000,000 -7 HK$10,500,001 — HK$11,000,000 1 -

20. HxF &R aELS%  20. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions

HfHE Eﬂ?&?}[ﬁ AR
+ &l + 4
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
h = f?ySC" il = T = NS -l =
WS TS WMOES WA
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
’3[@3&% Cash 3,409 4,232 2,837 3,741
T PR U AR Balances with central banks 81,790 66,158 77,036 64,407
LS EL P RS A Balances with banks and
AR other financial institutions 5,628 7,544 4,778 7,473
= [ E PRI LS e Placements with banks and
Hﬂfﬁiﬂxi&%ﬁﬁ F other financial institutions
maturing within one month 69,498 75,334 60,151 57,812
160,325 153,268 144,802 133,433
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21, 2T s (F 7 #i%E 21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

VS BiRYR

BT RR
fosas

AR

- B )

- 2R

IR

- B
- 24

BT

s
- W F‘[F&fﬂ |

A

- 2R

WiNES

- BRI

At fair value

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Listed outside
Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Unlisted

Total

At fair value

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Listed outside
Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong

Total

+ 2l
The Group
P —Lﬁl 2 R
\Qﬁiﬂ["ﬁﬁa
Financ|al assets designated

T pEES at fair value through profit T

Trading securities or loss Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

" A ,wy:* A ;m:* R fmr
WJ F “‘iiw it gn %ﬁf ;fsiw H gﬁ H‘J’ﬁ’ﬁ 'lfsllw - gﬁ
HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m
333 412 890 358 1,223 770
17 35 1,221 890 1,238 925
350 447 2,111 1,248 2,461 1,695
15,473 13,484 393 1,143 15,866 14,627
15,823 13,931 2,504 2,391 18,327 16,322
37 20 - - 37 20
1M1 62 - - 111 62
148 82 - - 148 82
15,971 14,013 2,504 2,391 18,475 16,404
T+
The Bank
Rl —LEE,I A ?@[“—“ 3
@ﬁyﬁw
Financial assets designated

T B TS at fair value through profit T

Trading securities or loss Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

A T

“TE T

ST T

333 226 16 98 349 324
17 1 123 116 140 17

350 227 139 214 489 441
14,371 12,575 - - 14,371 12,575
14,721 12,802 139 214 14,860 13,016
37 20 - - 37 20
14,758 12,822 139 214 14,897 13,036
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21, T A5 7 #l4  21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Y ERRYE GR)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

BEN L Iar R NS
YT B R AR ) AT
o

FRE E
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
AT i T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m
= M Sovereigns 15,084 12,709 14,191 11,760
N il&*ﬁ% Public sector entities 239 272 21 153
lE R T |“1£@Epf§§1@ﬁ Banks and other financial
institutions 1,014 1,915 539 1,029
BTN 4 Corporate entities 2,138 1,508 146 94
18,475 16,404 14,897 13,036
2 il (R TFJE%;'/\@)%&EI Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed as follows:
PEE SR
+ &R Rt
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
HAF 'lf F A lfﬁm AT ;f’ T BT T 7
199 AR A L A Mk
% Treasury bills 14,419 12,458 13,569 11,551
ﬁjﬂ;’/ﬁ‘ﬁ}% Certificates of deposit
held - 25 - -
H Py 222 fAd (5 gl Other financial assets at
B Ry fair value through profit
or loss 4,056 3,921 1,328 1,485
18,475 16,404 14,897 13,036
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RITFANIRE ()

22, w2 T 2SR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

f=t

+ & @[?ﬁ'*"/[ﬁﬁﬁ}@
PEF]{(T‘J Q@Eﬁ' f FHH]
IEFF_J{F?"—‘VF—F[BEEE‘VEE‘[J/H :

B9 RIRLARAT T
- ['ﬁFrFJ{FI\/EI‘/TVf*}IJ)iS
it ° Pl ELRLIANER A
Y I A Sk frofea [~ s 30 gy &
i e & K £ 70 gm
R HF"TE.T,{J uﬁ,ﬁg‘ﬂ
H‘i@"&i%?ffﬁ&%ﬂﬁﬁfji
PR LT [l & Al
2 it [H«F,Tp
,i *?fﬁ‘%dﬁyﬂ 7 ]|
FWIE A ﬁ»ﬂvﬁﬂ»
PSR ARSI ] 30
AIENIEES #”"’ e
ERGECF R HE TH

i Al FLS TR
?J'lj?%j [FiI=H & i RS iy
i jqﬁtr FRh AL
Il E”ff’é]‘ Fla (YRRl EF
TR ) A ELL U
E [ﬁi};ﬁv YU jfz;,f;l | =fy
EE (e “E”ff*ﬂu
}WF) Ff iy E”fﬁ‘}ﬁf
AT i S0 pL Jif }&i

S

Gt ~ Fj= ﬁ%fﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ@
i
el () BBENY (B
EOMPEEF R RS
E'HFW5F7~* RS RIS
nm‘{FIUE]‘TﬁEH% (FefE1y
M) FEuLn (%iﬁﬁﬂ@) -
’tii'r%% o 2 B 5 ol
PR - TR -
%%JIJ']HZEIU*I <2 e > 30
@ R I Y Y-
HpiYe 4 & JIH’—@ o
AR SR A T B 9 t’mr&
A5 1 EPV Y A T b AT
&G YR FM"T%}E(*FFHE]
Vg o

The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange, interest rate and precious
metal related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a
future date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
based on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a
future date at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock
exchange. Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that
call for a cash settlement at a future date for the difference between a contracted rate of
interest and the current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (i.e. cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, equity and precious metal options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC”)
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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22. T EFpT 2 ERAN 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

aF Go)

FRED S 2T 2 F The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by
,;“\3/ EY ,14§Jvﬁrrb‘f the Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these

;ﬂ_’rf/u#* Feo a@ Fl |5Fi instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
3 ?iﬁp Bl E IJFA certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
07 F AR e [mié;h the consolidated balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
R EY F @i% frv4s future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do
75 phE T E T 2T 2 not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
N ﬁ?@/ E:Y HHEI(%F' ]| instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
#_Llﬁ E |[af%’#ﬂ WY fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and metal prices

BRI iy relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments assets
é *} F‘“’ [’ﬁ fl%t’]‘llﬁlm'? o fE and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
i,\“Tﬁ%%% i
1pj$¢§>ﬁ§15‘/ﬁ, TRy
Tl PRI PR R
Jrﬁ‘plﬁglpi[ﬁ“ rﬁ‘ﬁu%ﬁ‘/m
BT o R G S
5 AR BERCAF R T] S A
e O M &
thﬁpffﬂ 'm;‘wgw B 2T
. puﬁ, iR fe i 2 B
I CeY )WT AICEfD
()7 :iﬁiﬁ(éﬁ?ﬁﬁ‘ fieit

[f i3 E 3:{4\ gl o

(a) W= &~ & (a) Derivative financial instruments
# B EGE T 8 The Group trades derivatives products (both exchange-traded or OTC) mainly for
NEGERE? F’,Eﬂz phy 2 customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management policies in providing
fel FUAVARLE s & 1 derivatives products to our customers and in trading of derivatives products in the

#5 o B RS pOTE | S
&= BRI Y
e @Ff > EJ,%’d;j%%
F‘ Dages %
o i %‘L* T“J %

interbank market.

(1 f“.“%&ﬁ

o e R A “FTI,“ Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking book. A
FELE RV ) derivative instrument must be included in the approved product list before any
&y T =y | . . . .

Laga FJI%THEJ/F%E ! transactions for that instrument can be made. There are limits to control the notional

GH FEVEI YRR . A . .
['7%::,:ée JF T amount of exposure arising from derivatives transactions, and the maximum tenor of
@!F‘J A= pho ke

(AT RO the deal and management alert limit (MAL) in profit and loss is set. Every derivative
T g € S prE ) S transaction must be input into the relevant system for settlement, mark to market
le.igtu > ﬂ*’* phpY revaluation, reporting and control.

HeT [Hk, I Ha

TEEFETEAEMAL) -
BENER TR R
R A e
PSSR 7
gl[“%? yflbg—rﬂ‘
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

SR SRl 22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts of each significant type

of derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

TRE
The Group
2009
TRAR
%méﬁﬁ*

. . Not lified P
g wesy Nlaveted st
Trading Hedging accounting* Total
HETER BWMTET BETHR BRI
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
264,014 - - 264,014
270,512 - 68 270,580
1,387 - - 1,387
1,603 - - 1,603
537,516 - 68 537,584
655 - - 655
140,088 32,471 23,665 196,224
853 - - 853
141,596 32,471 23,665 197,732
8,290 - - 8,290
209 - - 209

117 - - 117
687,728 32,471 23,733 743,932

* Derivative transactions which do not qualify as hedges for accounting purposes but are managed in

conjunction with the financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss are separately

disclosed in compliance with the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.
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22, = EFpT 2SR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

izt ()

(a) 7 SFIT 5 GB)

ot £
S8
fi

JHRED LIV 5

- |17 e
- Bl

s

fle F?}}’ﬁﬁ
s £
H f{i":»‘}

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

262

+EE
The Group
2008
TR
?ﬁrl“ﬁ?’rié
- L Not lified -
P sy Nolgaled st
Trading Hedging accounting Total
S 1 LT S 1T B 1 LA HMEE 1 L
S R R A R T A T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
182,624 - - 182,624
248,956 - 68 249,024
2,518 - - 2,518
2,754 - - 2,754
436,852 - 68 436,920
4,290 - - 4,290
68,392 19,931 10,045 98,368
775 - - 775
73,457 19,931 10,045 103,433
3,880 - - 3,880
5,070 - - 5,070
144 - - 144
519,403 19,931 10,113 549,447
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22. T EFpT 2 ERAN 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

It ()

(a) 7 SFIT 5 GB)

ot £
SIS
S

91 B BN P

-
-

Flok (15

- B

R e
R (15
B AR

], [/'IN

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

263

FEAS
The Bank
2009
THAR
FhAAFHE
e . Not qualified ep=
BT BIREH for hedge il
Trading Hedging accounting Total
GO kT3] o T ) S I i O
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
253,353 - - 253,353
266,964 - - 266,964
1,387 - - 1,387
1,603 - - 1,603
523,307 - - 523,307
655 - - 655
139,014 32,471 22,232 193,717
853 - - 853
140,522 32,471 22,232 195,225
8,237 - - 8,237
209 - - 209
109 - - 109
672,384 32,471 22,232 727,087
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22, = EFpT 2SR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

izt ()

(a) 7 SFIT 5 GB)

ok 7

A8 s

s

9 P

| =

A
- Bl

|

Flok (15

- BRI
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B AR
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

264

# 8L
The Bank
2008
TR
?ﬁrl@?’rié
- RN Not lified -
o wespy  Nolgualfed st
Trading Hedging accounting Total
Sl PP OWETIRR T ER
RS R A T ) S I AT S T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
173,705 - - 173,705
246,356 - - 246,356
2,518 - - 2,518
2,754 - - 2,754
425,333 - - 425,333
4,290 - - 4,290
66,329 19,931 8,295 94,555
775 - - 775
71,394 19,931 8,295 99,620
3,878 - - 3,878
5,069 - - 5,069
130 - - 130
505,804 19,931 8,295 534,030
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22, = EFpT 2SR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

izt ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) 72 &R~ &' (@) (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

e @Eﬁﬁif?fi =
TERTA2 F 31 I

The following tables summarise the fair values of each class of derivative financial
instrument as at 31 December:

gy [@%F{,I :
TR
The Group
2009
AT Y R
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities
T AR THAR
SHpEHE ShilEH
Not Not
aw R qualified = & Rt qualified =
B mieshy  dualifiod e B ey duaifed e
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
BATET BMTAT BMTRT  BMTRT OBRTAT ORRTRT BETRT RETHT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
[ ﬁH Exchange rate contracts
ST SR Spot and forwards 13,472 - - 13,472 (9,268) - - (9,268)
Eig) Swaps 2,096 - - 2,096 (747) - (1) (748)
G RED pAIVIAE ﬁﬁ Foreign currency option
contracts
- i i - Options purchased 10 - - 10 - - .
- Ell i - Options written - - - - (9) - (9)
15,578 - - 15,578  (10,024) - (1) _ (10,025)
Fll fﬁ} Interest rate contracts
HET Futures 2 - . 2 . . R
Hr Swaps 1,255 92 15 1,362 (2,246) (1,203) (92) (3,541)
Fl|=4 10748 fﬁl E= Interest rate option
contracts
- Tl 5 - Bond options
written - - - - (4) - (4)
1,257 92 15 1,364 (2,250) (1,203) (92) (3,545)
Fl& %Jﬁ W Bullion contracts 631 - - 631 (374) - - (374)
e Mg fﬁ# Equity contracts 2 - . 2 (1) . . (1)
A Total 17,468 92 15 17,575  (12,649) (1,203) (93) (13,945)
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22. T EFpT 2 ERAN 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

It ()

(a) 7 SFIT 5 GB)

18 s
el

JHET b fﬁ%

- B 10
- Bt

Flak i
et
o
Fl

- TR

fl& wp
W A

st

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards

Swaps

Foreign currency option

contracts

- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options

written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

&R
The Group
2008
2T RV REN Tl
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

THpE AR

iﬁ'ﬁl“ﬁﬁiff ’,ﬁﬁﬂlﬁﬁiﬁ

Not Not
T REER qualified S i T i qualified P
SR for hedge all b i for hedge all
Trading  Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
AR BTSSR BITES BITES BITHS  BATAS A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
15,152 - - 15,152 (10,962) - - (10,962)
1,624 - 1 1,625 (3,933) - (3) (3,936)
21 - - 21 - - - -
- - - - (24) - - (24)
16,797 - 1 16,798  (14,919) - (3) (14,922)
2 - - 2 (6) - - (6)
1,420 - 18 1,438 (2,329) (1,769) (166) (4,264)
B - - - (25) - - (25)
1,422 - 18 1,440 (2,360) (1,769) (166) (4,295)
248 - - 248 (91) - - (91)
1,142 - - 1,142 (1,142) - - (1,142)
19,609 - 19 19,628  (18,512) (1,769) (169) _ (20,450)
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22, = EFpT 2SR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

izt ()

(a) 7 SFIT 5 GB)

e (i

A
s

9 PAIA

- BI i
- EHL

At 150
w6
o
F

- Fahip % W

Flewp
A {17

A

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards

Swaps

Foreign currency option

contracts

- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option

contracts
- Bond options

written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

£
The Bank
2009
BENTRE FEER
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

THAE THAR

SR SR

Not Not
E'ﬁ-j @;*]xﬁgﬁﬁl qualified St E'j?_p @f[!é%ﬁﬁl qualified R

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
BT RMTHT OBETAT ORRTRT RRTAT RETIRT O RETER RETHT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
12,654 - - 12,654 (8,849) - - (8,849)
2,021 - - 2,021 (736) - - (736)
10 - - 10 - - - -
- - - - ©) - - ©)
14,685 - - 14,685 (9,594) - - (9,594)
2 - - 2 - - - -
1,261 92 14 1,367 (2,149) (1,203) (7) (3,359)
- - - - (4) - - (4)
1,263 92 14 1,369 (2,153) (1,203) (7) (3,363)
629 - - 629 (373) - - (373)
2 - - 2 (1) - - (1)
16,579 92 14 16,685 (12,121) (1,203) (7)  (13,331)
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22, = EFpT 2SR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

izt ()

(a) 7 SFIT 5 GB)

e (i
S

s

T pLIVIE £

- pi T
-

Hlske fiis
T
1wl
FEL 37

- i

fl& wp
Tl 5

A

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards

Swaps

Foreign currency option

contracts

- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option

contracts

- Bond options

written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2008
RN T
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

INFI, NG,

?ﬁflfﬁ#ﬂ ?’\J’ifﬁﬁﬁz‘?

Not Not
fF”l"?ﬁ et i S5 qualified S E[ﬂ &) et g qualified U]

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
I 1 e el 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
14,164 - - 14,164 (10,398) - - (10,398)
1,622 - - 1,622 (3,917) - - (3,917)
21 - - 21 - - - -
- - - - (24) - - (24)
15,807 - - 15,807 (14,339) - - (14,339)
2 - - 2 (6) - - (6)
1,420 - 18 1,438 (2,178) (1,769) (15) (3,962)
- - - - (25) - - (25)
1,422 - 18 1,440 (2,209) (1,769) (15) (3,993)
244 - - 244 (92) - - (92)
1,142 - - 1,142 (1,142) - - (1,142)
18,615 - 18 18,633 (17,782) (1,769) (15) _ (19,566)
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22, = EFpT 2SR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

HENC )

(a) w2 2/~ 5 G&) (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)
Rt BT S The credit risk weighted amounts of the above derivative financial instruments are as
fﬁ ETe o AR B D follows:
L
+ERE
The Group
2009 2008
WA llf Fu ST LT
“H $ﬂ'm HHli ‘m
Exchange rate contracts
Forwards 580 318
Swaps 1,728 1,377
It [ 7 Jffﬁ@f b Foreign currency option contracts
- i At - Options purchased 1 4
sk f 79 Interest rate contracts
BET Futures - 2
Hy Swaps 737 577
| & FETEL\I 59 Bullion contracts 1 5
HE s R s F”? Equity contracts - 37
3,047 2,320
F e
The Bank
2009 2008
WA llf Fu ST LT
“H $ﬂ'm HHli ‘m
B 59 Exchange rate contracts
peie| fﬁ% Forwards 573 313
Hireq Swaps 1,708 1,368
It e FL’EV@FC,,%% Foreign currency option contracts
- it - Options purchased 1 5
Fll Eﬁv‘ Interest rate contracts
Hir#q Swaps 731 572
& FETF b Bullion contracts 1 5
HE TR f Equity contracts - 37
3,014 2,300
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22. w2 EFpT 2SR 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

fi=t @)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(@) w7 £/~ 2 GRD

[’ﬁ ET e AR B RE AL
P LS ()
D ST - Gl
T RSV [? fl K & fi
}?‘Fj PN | [g\q,i.] ZTJF
%

G R
I fff €V e A B
%El* ?g"f AT 3B z’h'zEl

St BT P

~

ShHIft

R A (e
e || Vit & ﬁfﬁ
SRR T SR

R I R
SIS B
o & YR 2 T e

-

2 R i
WEEEE

HisgE S CE#D
- BT S
- SRR

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The credit risk weighted amounts are calculated in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules. The amounts are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and
the maturity characteristics of each type of contract.

There is no effect of valid bilateral netting agreement on the fair values or the credit
risk-weighted amounts of the derivative financial instruments.

(b) Hedge accounting

The Group designated all derivatives held for hedging as fair value hedges.

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair value of financial
assets arising from movements in market interest rates.

Gains or losses on fair value hedges for the year are as follows:

7+ R RS AL
The Group and the Bank
2009 2008
W] F ;ﬁfv ﬁ}f’i i
HK$'m
Net gain/(loss) on
- hedging instruments 707 (1,656)
- hedged items (699) 1,677
8 21
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. Advances and other accounts

+ & F 8L
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008

) A T A F ) A AT A

Personal loans and

advances 161,404 151,746 130,480 123,956
Corporate loans and

advances 353,533 309,428 268,897 253,288
Advances to customers 514,937 461,174 399,377 377,244

Loan impairment

allowances

- Individually assessed (671) (800) (501) (531)

- Collectively assessed (1,598) (1,501) (1,027) (1,013)

512,668 458,873 397,849 375,700

Trade bills 9,100 7,609 8,260 6,422
Advances to banks and

other financial

institutions 5,332 3,738 4,480 3,738
Total 527,100 470,220 410,589 385,860

As at 31 December 2009, advances to customers of the Group and the Bank included
accrued interest on gross advances of HK$619 million (2008: HK$1,293 million) and HK$458
million (2008: HK$1,058 million) respectively.

As at 31 December 2009 and 2008, no impairment allowance was made in respect of trade
bills and advances to banks and other financial institutions.
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24. OB YER

#2009 F 1 E[ 1 !
TRt (I 10)
NS S ey

el SR
2R

#2009 & 12 F| 31 !

#2009 F 1 E] 1[I

HEL g AR
NS Sy
TEHIEESE ]

PR R

L

2009 &F 12 F| 31 |!

24. Loan impairment allowances

At 1 January 2009

Credited to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2009

At 1 January 2009

Credited to income statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

Disposal of branches

At 31 December 2009

272

XY
The Group
2009
I f
Individual assessment
B 27 gt
Personal Corporate Total
il il AT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
71 729 800
(48) (157) (205)
(10) (343) (353)
28 418 446
(1) (16) (17)
40 631 671
HES
The Bank
2009
I f
Individual assessment
B 27 gt
Personal Corporate Total
il il AT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
69 462 531
(39) (53) (92)
(10) (204) (214)
18 302 320
(1) (14) (15)
- (29) (29)
37 464 501
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#2008 # 1 £] 1[I

liA G /i
=10)

N S ey

I
e

¥°2008 & 12 F| 31 !

At 1 January 2008

(Credited)/charged to income
statement (Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2008

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

#2008 F 1 F] 1[I

HEL g AR
= PJ’FZfﬁJ;V F sTpr e

el SR
2R

¥°2008 & 12 F| 31 !

At 1 January 2008

Credited to income statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2008
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+ 5
The Group
2008
5 IR
Individual assessment
it 2l AT
Personal Corporate Total
WTEEBETER TS
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
82 299 381
(30) 38 8
(13) (286) (299)
33 689 722
M (11) (12)
71 729 800
FELE
The Bank
2008
5 IR
Individual assessment
fit * 2l il
Personal Corporate Total
e ik
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
76 230 306
(22) (142) (164)
(11) (246) (257)
27 630 657
M (10) (11)
69 462 531
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24. ﬁﬁi’?ﬁf@ﬁ‘éﬁﬁ (%) 24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

TRE
The Group
2009
2 AFE R
Collective assessment
- Al ol
Personal Corporate Total
HIERT il i
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
#2009 F 1 E] 1[I At 1 January 2009 179 1,322 1,501
TR A (Fh‘ﬁ%t 10) Charged to income statement
(Note 10) 198 110 308
F PG F SR e Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (242) (4) (246)
ISR PG il e Recoveries 35 - 35
#2009 F 12 £ 31 [! At 31 December 2009 170 1,428 1,598
FEAS
The Bank
2009
e il
Collective assessment
- ATl il
Personal Corporate Total
il il T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
#2009 F 1 F] 1 ! At 1 January 2009 86 927 1,013
FeisagAe (HRIptD i) (Credited)/charged to income
statement 9) 68 59
th Fé, I3 Disposal of branches - (45) (45)
#2009 F 12 5| 31 [! At 31 December 2009 77 950 1,027
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#2008 F 1 E[ 1 !
SRR (5 10)
NS S ey

el SR
2R R

¥°2008 & 12 F| 31 !

#2008 F 1 F[ 1[I
s Rl /AR,
7L R

¥: 2008 & 12 F] 31 I

At 1 January 2008

Charged to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2008

At 1 January 2008
(Credited)/charged to income
statement

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2008
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

+ 5
The Group
2008
T
Collective assessment
it 2l AT
Personal Corporate Total
S 1 T B | T S TEL T
HE Py HRTE Py AT Py
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
173 831 1,004
156 497 653
(175) (1) (176)
28 - 28
3) (5) (8)
179 1,322 1,501
FEELS
The Bank
2008
HA AT i
Collective assessment
it 2l AT
Personal Corporate Total
S 1 T B | T S TEL T
HE Py HRTE Py T Py
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
91 557 648
2) 375 373
3 ©) (8)
86 927 1,013
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities

(a) Available-for-sale
securities

Debt securities, at fair
value
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Listed outside
Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities, at
fair value
- Unlisted

(b) Held-to-maturity
securities

Listed, at amortised
cost
- in Hong Kong
- outside Hong Kong

Unlisted, at
amortised cost

Impairment
allowances

(c) Loans and
receivables

Unlisted, at
amortised cost

Total

Market value of listed
held-to-maturity
securities

276

TRRE E
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
HRASE Ilf Tu :%Wf v WA Ilf Tu ﬁf’f

rJH $11m P@ ”H $im }{
8,439 4,588 7,347 3,864
84,294 44,692 80,249 44,128
92,733 49,280 87,596 47,992
128,880 121,655 116,539 118,601
221,613 170,935 204,135 166,593
627 430 101 99
222,240 171,365 204,236 166,692
1,693 4,082 1,453 3,460
18,581 21,302 16,099 18,646
20,274 25,384 17,552 22,106
46,401 84,449 35,381 72,151
66,675 109,833 52,933 94,257
(112) (4,440) (112) (4,440)
66,563 105,393 52,821 89,817
12,703 12,595 12,319 8,444
301,506 289,353 269,376 264,953
20,051 24,354 17,318 21,248
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

277

TR
The Group
2009
]f‘lj“EJ"z"— .
T .r,asm HEIES TR RISE
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and R
securities securities receivables Total
AL T TRER VTR
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
57,481 1,549 - 59,030
27,902 4,293 - 32,195
124,178 53,913 12,703 190,794
12,679 6,808 - 19,487
222,240 66,563 12,703 301,506
+ 8
The Group
2008
SEES
FEIEES  EWIEES RO
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and A
securities securities receivables Total
%wa I ﬁ;ﬁwf lf ﬁpﬂn:* lf %ﬂrf I
70,274 1,079 - 71,353
9,202 12,481 - 21,683
70,576 71,426 12,595 154,597
21,313 20,407 - 41,720
171,365 105,393 12,595 289,353
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

TS
The Bank
2009
= "EJ}‘—
FHUIEES  IEEES OERER
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and AT
securities securities receivables Total
AL AL CTE R
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
53,308 508 - 53,816
27,902 4,181 - 32,083
112,992 42,758 12,319 168,069
10,034 5,374 - 15,408
204,236 52,821 12,319 269,376
LS
The Bank
2008
: EJ}
FHOEES O EWEES RO
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and ST
securities securities receivables Total
ng: i’ \(gjwf i’ ?%p’ﬂ;t‘ i’ ?;g.ﬂﬁsjt‘ i’
69,433 979 - 70,412
9,202 11,543 - 20,745
68,848 58,932 8,444 136,224
19,209 18,363 - 37,572
166,692 89,817 8,444 264,953
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

TE LV BEARRI ¢

The movements in investment in securities are summarised as follows:

TRE
The Group
2009
"EJ%‘-
FHOBES  SMPES RO
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
e s
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
#2009 F 1 F] 1! At 1 January 2009 171,365 105,393 12,595
T Additions 298,613 17,073 37,609
Btz-?_fgf ~ [@p =] Disposals, redemptions and maturity (256,956) (57,238) (37,909)
;ﬁfrﬂjfx Amortisation 503 (606) 239
7 (i Change in fair value 5,433 - -
i’ﬁﬁ(@jﬁ[ﬂl ([Sﬁﬁ%t 10) Impairment reversal (Note 10) - 690 -
s 555 fad Exchange differences 3,282 1,251 169
#2009 F 12 £ 31 |! At 31 December 2009 222,240 66,563 12,703
gy
The Group
2008
i
fHEEES  EWIEES SRR
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
\ﬁ@,’xﬁ‘hlg S e f{&;ﬁﬂ:!#
g A 105 T 1 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
72008 F 1 5] 1 ! At 1 January 2008 100,518 165,428 31,102
Bl Additions 182,457 56,121 33,918
fr};fp’ ~ BRI = Disposals, redemptions and maturity (101,229) (106,014) (52,627)
fi Amortisation 544 (1,042) 640
(i Change in fair value (7,691) - -
T3 (FI’T%‘E 10) Impairment losses (Note 10) - (4,081) -
i i Exchange differences (3,234) (5,039) (438)
#2008 F 12 5| 31 [! At 31 December 2008 171,365 105,393 12,595
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

S
The Bank
2009
"EJ%‘-

FHOBES  SMPES RO
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
R e i
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m
#2009 F 1 F[ 1[I At 1 January 2009 166,692 89,817 8,444
erp Additions 241,915 2,227 32,179
E‘EFF"' > [G[pe 21 Disposals, redemptions and maturity (213,022) (40,166) (28,529)
i Amortisation 428 (520) 180
7 (iR Change in fair value 5,058 - -
T i Impairment reversal - 690 -
[ 5 5% gl Exchange differences 3,165 773 45
#2009 F 12 F] 31 | At 31 December 2009 204,236 52,821 12,319

F U

The Bank
2008
i

fHEEES  EWIEES SRR
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
S 1T S 1L T S 1T
R S O i S TR U T 2
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2008 F 1 F[ 1[I At 1 January 2008 97,392 150,873 22,784
Frop Additions 173,453 35,635 11,888
fr};fgf ~ BRI = Disposals, redemptions and maturity (93,770) (87,204) (26,500)
jﬁ:ﬁﬁ Amortisation 524 (1,104) 302
2 (i Change in fair value (7,676) - -
Vi it Impairment losses - (4,061) -
el Exchange differences (3,231) (4,322) (30)
#2008 F 12 £] 31 | At 31 December 2008 166,692 89,817 8,444
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25. FE5EE GR) 25. Investment in securities (continued)
HE N Fﬁ =Z[H Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are analysed as follows:

E Rl Z‘%If/[” :

+
The Group
eSS e
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
securities securities
2009 2008 2009 2008

ML s TTREL TG

’?[ % Treasury bills 22,955 60,980 1,041 100
SNASE () Certificates of deposit
held 18,234 7,355 9,021 11,376
E Others 181,051 103,030 56,501 93,917
222,240 171,365 66,563 105,393
AT
The Bank
RS H T = 5 S
Avallable for-sale Held-to-maturity
securities securities
2009 2008 2009 2008
ﬁ"ﬁ"ﬁ Es?lﬁ zﬁﬁf i ?ﬁﬁfﬁ Ilfiﬁ %Ff’f }{
HK$’'m HK$’'m
’glﬁj Treasury bills 18,920 60,140 - -
;;TE |V EEE Certificates of deposit
held 16,101 6,523 6,098 8,925
Rt} Others 169,215 100,029 46,723 80,892
204,236 166,692 52,821 89,817
;aj“ ZEEIE S VR The movements in impairment allowances on held-to-maturity securities are summarised as
(‘.‘]iF eI follows:
+ 6 4 4T
The Group and the Bank
2009 2008
1= ! f{ - ," =
BRI
HK$’'m HK$’'m
W[ At 1 January 4,440 1,682
Hs g R )/ﬁiﬁﬁ( i (Credited)/charged to income statement (Note 10)
ﬁét 10) (690) 4,061
E’u.fﬁl' Disposals (3,638) (1,303)
#12 5] 31 |1 At 31 December 112 4,440
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

26. Interests in subsidiaries

L
The Bank
2009 2008
Ty = f},x‘ = i
i i A
HK$’'m HK$'m
ElS Fmﬁ&(}} RS AT R Unlisted shares, at cost 14,711 12,190
Vi ?Eﬁfj!{lf?‘,éf?ﬁ Less: Provision for impairment in value - (22)
14,711 12,168
TSt s filRcH Amounts due from subsidiaries 220 233
14,931 12,401
#2009 F 12 F| 31 [I V= The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2009:
fer Bt il
FEPI R R
Country of
incorporation & 2B
8 place of “I 3R St ﬁj‘é])fgﬁ Principal
Name operation Particulars of issued share capital Interest held activities
R AL L i 7,000,000 315 L 4 100 100% STy
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong 7,000,000 ordinary shares of Banking
Limited HK$100 each business
S alET s il Fﬁ?& 3,000,000 ir“,ﬂ%“—j HEE I'QEJ?%W(%T 100 7 70.49% SLFH
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong 3,000,000 ordinary shares of Banking
Limited HK$100 each business
F[lf{&fﬁE‘J{ (BIE) % 'gﬁ% 4,800,000 ?}iﬁjﬁ&%ﬁ&ﬁl@?ﬁﬁmo Fi 100% f‘ﬁE‘JJﬂE/i‘ﬁ
N ﬁj Hong Kong 4,800,000 ordinary shares of Credit card
BOC Credit Card HK$100 each services
(International) Limited
I ETE L il Fﬁ?& 250,000 ir",ﬂﬁ&—j B f@iﬁiﬁﬂoo T *100% i
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong 250,000 ordinary shares of Commodities
HK$100 each brokerage
PR ELS (pli) ]I flps I%F“J?,% 4,100,000,000 * ,’«U]’?T *100% SLF
N ’FIJ PRC Registered capital Banking
Nanyang Commercial Bank RMB 4,100,000,000 business

(China), Limited

" BT

* Shares held indirectly by the Bank
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Interests in associates

+ i ol

The Group
2009 2008
FREE fh‘v P 1T
“H $I’m [ JH é’m
At 1 January 88 83
Investment cost addition 129 -
Share of result 10 9
Share of tax (3) 2)
Dividends received (4) 2)
Disposal of an associate (3) -
At 31 December 217 88

As at 31 December 2009, the Bank held HK$8 million (2008: HK$13 million) of unlisted
shares in its associates with no provision (2008: HK$1 million) for impairment in value.
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B SR AR Faf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
27. B?;E‘rg’?j? ﬁﬁﬁﬁ (58) 27. Interests in associates (continued)

F BRIV "[]Jf%??'b:fléf The Group’s interests in its associates, all of which are unlisted, are as follows:
M2l = R 2l
gp»
%ﬂ%‘ﬁ ] 53 el HISEGRI™ IR L Tl
i Joint Electronic Teller BOC Services Company BOC Expresspay Company
Name Services Limited Limited Limited
2009 & X 2008 = 2009 & * 2008 F 2009 =
2009 and 2008 2009 and 2008 2009
IR i Hip FlB
lace of incorporation Hong Kong PRC PRC
SIS 100,238 {3 FEPITIE FEPIFE
Particulars of issued BT ~ 5J#%<50,000,000 *~ ~ 58450,000,000 *~
share capital/registered WA100 7 Registered capital Re&‘stered capital
capital 100,238 ordinary shares RMB50,000,000 RMB450,000,000
of HK$100 each
3L £4:7 E 1t E VRS TR fF;,E'H? eI 1R TEEYL (% B
Principal activities FUsE.* %ﬂiﬁl}ﬁmﬁ%ﬁ Credit card back-end Prepay debit card services
Operation of a private service support
inter-bank message
switching network
in respect of ATM services
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
R e o R O i D AR
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R 418,652 371,144 162,324 108,145 514,906 -
Assets
Fi f?ﬁ 131,861 86,283 90,559 45,250 4,967 -
Liabilities
i 70,243 75,297 270,602 118,274 - -
Revenues
R EIEH] CBdD 31,864 34,752 8,757 5,166 (317) -
Profit/(loss) after taxation
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
ﬁ?ﬂgﬁ 19.96% 19.96% 45.00% 45.00% 25.33% -

Interest held

¥ 2009 F 12 5|1 F1» % & On 1 December 2009, the Group disposed its entire interest in CJM Insurance Brokers
Bl EH = ﬁﬂﬁf‘fllij‘ fl pea Limited.

BRI L il A -

FlEALE ¥ ] F:?J i‘ﬁtj [IRL FJ BOC Expresspay Company Limited was incorporated in China on 16 August 2009.

2009 =+ 8 F[ 16 F Ik fl 1B
Ry e
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A

H',fé

W s e (i
%12)

pbe gy (ms )
Pry W e
F§E29)

HVE ST
]:I

F12 F] 31 |

#2009 F 12 F] 31 [
Skaas $aY ENUNE
PIR - 7 R
BT T RS i
R I I Rl
2009 F 12 F| 31 fIr|r
s SRS E
i -

FETRPI R R 5
FRBIEU A

IS (10 # = 50 # )

P (CPAE 10 55)

PSS (10 # = 50 # )

RS (P10 #)

28. Investment properties

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+aE gt
The Group The Bank

2009 2008 2009 2008

A

HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m

At 1 January 7,727 8,058 7,279 7,595

Disposals (77) (186) (47) (160)
Fair value gains/(losses)

(Note 12) 1,554 (132) 1,485 (194)
Reclassification from/(to)

properties, plant and

equipment (Note 29) 160 (13) 26 38

Disposal of branches - - (58) -

At 31 December 9,364 7,727 8,685 7,279

As at 31 December 2009, investment properties are included in the balance sheets at
valuation carried out at 31 December 2009 on the basis of their fair value by an independent

firm of chartered surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited.

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of

the leases as follows:

*EE ESS
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
30 e 0 A T 145 O 1 S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease (over
50 years) 1,474 7,040 998 6,808
On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years) 7,683 505 7,557 286
On short-term lease (less
than 10 years) 23 - - -
Held outside Hong Kong
On long-term lease (over
50 years) 1 1 - 1
On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years) 183 177 130 184
On short-term lease (less
than 10 years) - 4 - -
9,364 7,727 8,685 7,279
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29. P2~ R M REH

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment

TER
The Group
. FilsE
Pl
.
Equipment,
HE fixtures and St
Premises fittings Total
A i A
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
#2009 F 1 E[ 11 Net book value at
S 1991 il 1 January 2009 20,105 2,683 22,788
Yered Additions 1 563 564
H'.Eé, Disposals (140) (12) (152)
Fi |’Fr, Revaluation 4,247 - 4,247
AT (1) Depreciation for the year
(Note 11) (386) (630) (1,016)
) R P Reclassification to
(Ii[’\TF:iL 28) investment properties
(Note 28) (157) (3) (160)
it Transfer 31 (31) -
#2009 F 12 £ 31 IV Net book value at
FRE Al 31 December 2009 23,701 2,570 26,271
#~ 2009 # 12 £ 31 |! At 31 December 2009
N fFr, fif Cost or valuation 23,701 6,491 30,192
SRR Y Accumulated depreciation
L T ]fFJ and impairment - (3,921) (3,921)
#2009 F 12 £ 31 fI Y Net book value at
f=F s 31 December 2009 23,701 2,570 26,271
#2008 F 1 E) 1 fI Y Net book value at
f=F s 1 January 2008 20,783 2,505 23,288
et Additions 42 772 814
H'.FE', Disposals (68) (5) (73)
Fif Revaluation (265) B (265)
FRPTE( Ifffr'r,g'f 1) Depreciation for the year
(Note 11) (400) (590) (990)
H '?Q?ﬂ”iﬁféé $5) K Reclassification from
(B[’Tﬁ%t 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 13 - 13
e T K Exchange difference - 1 1
#2008 F 12 £ 31 fI Net book value at
f=F s 31 December 2008 20,105 2,683 22,788
#2008 F 12 ] 31 [ At 31 December 2008
75 [ il Cost or valuation 20,105 6,209 26,314
SRR Y | Accumulated depreciation
RFHTR I and impairment : (3,526) (3,526)
#2008 F 12 5| 31 IV Net book value at
RS 31 December 2008 20,105 2,683 22,788
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (&)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Pu¥ ’ﬁﬁabr%ﬁﬁj 29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
(#8)

+ 5
The Group
i Rz
il e
Equipment,
g 3 fixtures and A
Premises fittings Total
HIET WITE W
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Ber it SUESR: o (17 f‘Ff, fifl 53 The analysis of cost or
Py valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
#2009 F 12 £] 31 | At 31 December 2009
Ee A ] At cost - 6,491 6,491
e fﬁ fif At valuation 23,701 - 23,701
23,701 6,491 30,192
#2008 F 12 5| 31 [! At 31 December 2008
Ee A ] At cost - 6,209 6,209
e fFr, ff At valuation 20,105 - 20,105
20,105 6,209 26,314
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RITFANIRE ()

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

29. Yo - ’ﬁ?‘?b?ﬁﬁ

(#8)
LT
The Bank
ayﬁF - il
P
. Wl
Equipment,
HE fixtures and b
Premises fittings Total
TRy il il
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
#2009 F 1 E[ 1 FI Net book value at
t&%’l}?[i-ﬂ ]’Qﬁj 1 January 2009 15,163 2,386 17,549
i Tﬁ?{ Additions 1 462 463
th E% Disposals (79) (12) (91)
;j f?‘, Revaluation 3,325 - 3,325
TR Depreciation for the year (305) (543) (848)
FET ) R P Reclassification to
( F[’TI% 28) investment properties
(Note 28) (24) 2) (26)
[i:16574 Transfer 22 (22) -
H'.F%;’; = Disposal of branches (47) (20) (67)
#2009 F 12 F| 31 FI Y Net book value at
E?Ill'[i»ﬂ ]’;ﬁj 31 December 2009 18,056 2,249 20,305
#2009 F 12 £ 31 |! At 31 December 2009
S ﬁ‘/ |’F‘, fifl Cost or valuation 18,056 5,642 23,698
RFHTE YR Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (3,393) (3,393)
#2009 F 12 F| 31 [ I Net book value at
Eﬁflﬁw ]'gﬁ_’[ 31 December 2009 18,056 2,249 20,305
#2008 F 1 E[ 1 FI Net book value at
H=EnE fifi 1 January 2008 15,974 2,287 18,261
i@ﬁg{ Additions - 627 627
H'F[ Disposals (66) 4) (70)
Flif Revaluation (385) - (385)
s SN Depreciation for the year (322) (524) (846)
FrF T R ey Reclassification to
( ﬁﬁﬁ%t 28) investment properties
(Note 28) (38) - (38)
#2008 F 12 F| 31 FI Net book value at
P;%f'dgl ]'jﬁj 31 December 2008 15,163 2,386 17,549
#2008 F 12 £ 31 [! At 31 December 2008
N ﬁ\/ |’Fr, fifi Cost or valuation 15,163 5,442 20,605
Eéﬁ#’rg’s’r;{%ﬁﬁ] Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (3,056) (3,056)
#2008 F 12 F| 31 FI LV Net book value at
E?Ill'[i»ﬂ ]’;ﬁj 31 December 2008 15,163 2,386 17,549
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

et
The Bank
%ﬁﬁ - [l
P
,;%@
Equipment,
ik fixtures and AE
Premises fittings Total
WA BERAE e
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
The analysis of cost or
valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
At 31 December 2009
At cost - 5,642 5,642
At valuation 18,056 - 18,056
18,056 5,642 23,698
At 31 December 2008
At cost - 5,442 5,442
At valuation 15,163 - 15,163
15,163 5,442 20,605

The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as

follows:

Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years)
On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years)

Held outside Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years)
On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years)
On short-term lease
(less than 10 years)

+ & o FEE
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
= f{ - ,’ = = f{ - ,’ =
20 e 8 5 E o 5 A T S 10 S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
8,618 12,825 4,837 9,418
14,691 6,873 13,219 5,700
69 75 - -
276 306 - 45
47 26 - -
23,701 20,105 18,056 15,163
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Eﬁ%ﬂ;%]}n‘ﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Yo - "ﬂ‘ﬁp'b%ﬁﬁj 29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
(#8)

#2009 F 12 iJ 313 As at 31 December 2009, premises are included in the balance sheets at valuation carried
vk £ @i N AR out at 31 December 2009 on the basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered
(R #ﬁj?ﬁ Y- surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited.

A g 3 I@Ljfﬁ/%'

fiTe L HW 2009 = 12

EI 312 |£|ﬁrﬁlyéfr
EF'J/%JJi |‘f[|ji_fj °

(= e N |F‘ ERR AR As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the Group’s and the
[ S O A |Jr[ fifiigh Bank’s premises were recognised in the Group’s and the Bank’s premises revaluation
F=1 55 I 4 S Et”vil: & reserve, the income statement and non-controlling interests respectively as follows:
=y ’?PI#[I?I’F IEEa S
R
7+ gl FEAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
30 e 8 5 K 5 A T 10 S
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
g}FEcl/ ( [’f,r,:?l) ik fﬁ,[%’“ Increase/(decrease) in
i g fﬁ,’féﬁiﬁil/ (i) valuation
credited/(charged) to
premises revaluation
reserve 4,207 (261) 3,314 (385)
i I CRER D Increase/(decrease) in
Vg fttenih, (i) valuation
(B[’T[%j 13) credited/(charged) to
income statement
(Note 13) 16 (13) 1 -
Q}F%:Jlaﬂrﬁjﬂ@ﬁ;'/ﬁ fﬁi@‘ Increase in valuation
fifi credited to
non-controlling
interests 24 9 - -
4,247 (265) 3,325 (385)
#2009 F 12 F| 311 As at 31 December 2009, the net book value of premises that would have been included in
Y A A R the Group’s and the Bank’s balance sheets had the assets been carried at cost less
PrE o iE s 4+ % accumulated depreciation and impairment losses was HK$6,257 million (2008: HK$6,123
B g LS Vv A million) and HK$4,772 million (2008: HK$4,787 million) respectively.

PI 5 % Y REEA
W BHF62.57 [t (2008
U123 L ) M
P AT.72 [ (2008

%E‘rff’ﬁj‘47.87 BT ) e
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30. F prEyE 30. Other assets
gy R
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
| 7 SEF LT (v SEF LT
] A G 5 i 1) 4 (i 5
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
[5Tpeyi% Repossessed assets 95 124 95 116
?J,é% ng Precious metals 2,432 1,347 2,432 1,347
BRI AY] Accounts receivable and
prepayments 11,775 13,084 10,752 12,162
14,302 14,555 13,279 13,625

31. f‘,fﬁﬁlﬁ HIEr=@%3E]  31. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

MR I Pl
O M
PR S RO
& [CAR -
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The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in
respect of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

~ T ERB(F #i4%  32. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

VM

@ Pt I
- IRl & RO

PR 2T R R
SEAEY 2 B I

AR (i 33)

5

2009 F 12 ¥ 31 [ I pl 4%
NI Y
SRR ORSE
60 SR E 9L
SLRE LAY i
%‘1 flﬂ?’lji - 2008 F 12
7L 31 PR i
o SRR 5L
SRS Y BT
GUE 5 TIER WA 2
T e
PO AR F
SR A 2
s PR S
o) WPE e

+ &R s
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
|7 AT 1 EL T (T AT 1T
] G 5 R i 1) 4 O
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Trading liabilities
- Short positions in
Exchange Fund Bills 14,156 12,141 13,340 11,494
Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Structured deposits
(Note 33) 2,132 8,939 2,132 8,117
- Certificates of deposit
issued - 858 - 858
2,132 9,797 2,132 8,975
16,288 21,938 15,472 20,469

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss as
at 31 December 2009 is less than the amount that the Group and the Bank would be
contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders by HK$1 million, and it was more
than the amount that the Group and the Bank would be contractually required to pay at
maturity to the holders by HK$5 million and HK$20 million respectively as at 31 December
2008. The amount of change in the fair values of financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, during the year and cumulatively, attributable to changes in credit risk is
insignificant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33. Deposits from customers

ey gt
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
HE 1B ?ﬁlﬁﬁ Wllfi ¥ ﬁ,ﬁlﬁﬁ
“H $J’m HHK$’m rJH $Jl'm HHK$’m
Current, savings and
other deposit accounts
(per balance sheet) 843,929 805,866 701,702 679,251
Structured deposits
reported as financial
liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 32) 2,132 8,939 2,132 8,117
846,061 814,805 703,834 687,368
Analysed by:
Demand deposits and
current accounts
- corporate customers 51,395 35,946 42,857 29,650
- individual customers 14,397 10,175 12,370 8,809
65,792 46,121 55,227 38,459
Savings deposits
- corporate customers 142,389 116,278 124,243 103,742
- individual customers 353,952 261,355 307,955 228,370
496,341 377,633 432,198 332,112
Time, call and notice
deposits
- corporate customers 111,368 153,376 79,556 125,130
- individual customers 172,560 237,675 136,853 191,667
283,928 391,051 216,409 316,797
846,061 814,805 703,834 687,368
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34. Other accounts and provisions

35

Dividend payable
Other accounts payable
Provisions

Movements of provisions

At 1 January
Allowance for the year, net
Utilised during the year

At 31 December

+ & 4
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008

B BT

A U

HK$’m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
6,801 - 6,801 -
27,685 33,086 20,662 27,479
338 576 241 389
34,824 33,662 27,704 27,868
TR KN
The Group The Bank

2009 2008 2009 2008

W A

WA R

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
576 9 389 9
3,301 742 2,583 507
(3,539) (175) (2,731) (127)
338 576 241 389

The provisions were primarily in relation to the Lehman Brothers related products.

As at 31 December 2009,

. Assets pledged as security

liabilities of the Group and the Bank amounting to
HK$13,330million and HK$12,831 million respectively (2008: HK$12,141 million and
HK$11,494 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate

settlement operations. The amount of assets pledged by the Group and the Bank to secure
these liabilites was HK$13,407 million and HK$12,906 million respectively (2008:
HK$12,243 million and HK$11,595 million) included

“Available-for-sale securities”.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet, and the movements during the year are as follows:

Fi
g e
3RE
The Group
2009
gty o o
AE PRI
Accelerated P 1E_‘[ rPP, VR (i3 ﬁFJ Other
tax Property Eil  Impairment  temporary S
depreciation revaluation Losses allowance differences Total
Tl I o 12 R A e 20 o 0 2 T 4 A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
2009 = At 1 January
151! 2009 545 3,464 (19) (254) (984) 2,752
VAIEE S R (Credited)/charged
(ap) & to income
HY (FI"J‘}?? 14) statement
(Note 14) (4) 214 (6) (20) 49 233
fﬁfyc'ﬂ [EESHIS Charged to other
% comprehensive
income - 681 - - 876 1,557
#2009 = At 31 December
12 5] 31 |1 2009 541 4,359 (25) (274) (59) 4,542
+ &l
The Group
2008
TR s
BFRAE %‘Tﬁﬂ%% kol
Accelerated PIE ['rf, Vil fifi ¥ [’fﬁj Other
tax Property il Impairment temporary AAEE
depreciation revaluation Losses allowance differences Total
AREE 17 HMEE 1L S 1T HMEE 1L S TET S TELT
S R A R 0 LA R & L e T S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
¥+ 2008 = At 1 January
151! 2008 533 3,777 (2) (169) (182) 3,957
e Y| Charged/(credited)
LI D to income
(BHF%E 14) statement
(Note 14) 12 (200) (17) (85) (75) (365)
E?Fgc'i,fl EEFH!E Credited to other
o comprehensive
income - (113) - - (727) (840)
¥+ 2008 = At 31 December
12 5] 31 |1 2008 545 3,464 (19) (254) (984) 2,752
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36. Deferred taxation (continued)

At 1 January
2009
(Credited)/charged
to income
statement
Charged to other
comprehensive
income
Disposal of
branches

At 31 December
2009

At 1 January
2008
Charged/(credited)
to income
statement
Credited to other
comprehensive
income

At 31 December
2008

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

E
The Bank
2009
T e
s islesd
Accelerated ﬂi’;ﬁ rrf, ?’ﬁ@]ﬁfzﬁ Other
tax Property Impairment temporary WSt
depreciation revaluation allowance differences Total
BEORT RPRT O REPAT BRERT RPET
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
520 2,798 (172) (919) 2,227
(7) 201 (12) 26 208
- 551 - 846 1,397
- (12) 15 - 3
513 3,538 (169) (47) 3,835
+ 8
The Bank
2008
PR Py
AFREE ?W‘Eij [EE=%
Accelerated PIE ['rf, Vi f;@ji‘ﬁffﬁ Other
tax Property Impairment temporary i
depreciation revaluation allowance differences Total
e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
507 3,133 (1086) (182) 3,352
13 (181) (66) (34) (268)
- (154) - (703) (857)
520 2,798 (172) (919) 2,227
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. Deferred taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets to be

recovered after more
than twelve months
Deferred tax liabilities to
be settled after more
than twelve months

FER Y
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
LB HHESEE 1y B I HHESCE 1y
“Hfj’m HHP](A%$J’m ”Hlffj'm HHP](A%$J’m
(49) (47) - (3)
4,591 2,799 3,835 2,230
4,542 2,752 3,835 2,227
FER Y
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
AT T e GRS B I E R P 1
”Hlfg’m HH}@'m ”ngj‘m HH}@'m
(49) (47) - (3)
4,633 3,762 3,872 3,139
4,584 3,715 3,872 3,136

The deferred tax charged/(credited) for each component of other comprehensive income

during the year is as follows:

Fair value changes of
available-for-sale
securities

Revaluation of premises

Non-controlling interests
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+ & o

The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
Fﬁﬁﬁf‘pl 7 PO 1 A I PO 1
Jlef$J’m HHK$J’m Hleijj’m HH£$J’m
876 (727) 846 (703)
678 (114) 551 (154)
3 1 - -
1,557 (840) 1,397 (857)
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B SR AR FE‘E () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37. EfIEIf 37. Subordinated liabilities
EX R
The Group and the Bank
2009 2008
= N f{f V,l =
il R L S
HK$’'m HK$'m
% fE ETERL Subordinated loans
6.6 [FiE Ei* EUR 660m* 7,377 7,210
25 B 7+ USD 2,500m** 19,399 19,394
26,776 26,604
fl I%Vﬁ W& TH R e BOCHK obtained floating-rate subordinated loans from BOC, the intermediate holding
’pjfl N AL RN Al R SR company. The subordinated loans are repayable prior to maturity after the first 5-year
I i (U €T o 2 1 TR tenure at the option of the borrower. Amounts qualified as supplementary capital for
Fr5 TR R regulatory purposes are shown in Note 4.4(b).
VR W TR
i EERIT ey A R €
H & 4T 4.40)H
E
*HIREBE Y - s FIBE A * Interest rate at 6-month EURIBOR plus 0.85% for the first 5 years, 6-month EURIBOR plus 1.35% for the remaining
S ELO [ £ T S [ PR EL tenure payable semi-annually, due June 2018.
0.85% » | RS][4 K16 £ |
B L7 [ 5 EL01.36%
2018 65] %[ «
L6 | - F“',s#& | ** Interest rate at 6-month LIBOR plus 2.00% for the first 5 years, 6-month LIBOR plus 2.50% for the remaining tenure

61 ] ["*]T'Ff‘r’f“; m];f PEEL payable semi-annually, due December 2018.
2.00% > FERIII[OF||F 6 i £ |

() B EEL [ 47 L 12.50%

2018 12| Z[H] -
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38.

39.

EoE

Fk:
100,000,000,000 &5 i
PR 7 B

S L
43,042,840,858 H&5) 4
A s

L

F BN AT 4
R EE Y %ﬁpj & g’guﬁ@gh
30053 I 57 36 1
gy 37 IV #ﬁ@ﬁ%ﬁéﬁ
F PGB A o

38.

39.

Share capital

2009 2008
I = AL ﬂ)"}t“ ',l g
BT WA
HK$’'m HK$'m
Authorised:
100,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each 43,043 43,043

Reserves

The Group’s and the Bank’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior
years are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and statement of
changes in equity respectively on pages 36 to 37 of the financial statements.
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40. 3

A F R TR AT

ﬁi&? UEEI‘Q?RHJ
SIS Vo S

KA
it

VS ST AR 4

PO [

=D e (H1RR
ISR

Ll AR L

PO 3 [V
Tl E Rl e
1 & R R R
@)

PUEITE T 3 [ 7] VL
S £ R
ﬁ rag

il (<FE 7 R
£ Ry A

Bk SR S VAR

EVE I PR AR

W eV R

P R

BEL O BT 9 2 RERE
R SRR A

L ko A
B Ng

TR R

P A S
Y Vg

PR Y gy

B a2 48

PERLAZ LS 1

ROV LS WA D
B
= AR
— I FIFIEL
— IR

40. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

taxation

Operating profit

Depreciation

Net (reversal)/charge of impairment allowances
Unwind of discount on impairment

Advances written off net of recoveries

Interest expense on subordinated liabilities

Change in cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions with original
maturity over three months

Change in placements with banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity over
three months

Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Change in derivative financial instruments

Change in advances and other accounts

Change in investment in securities

Change in other assets

Change in deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Change in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Change in deposits from customers

Change in debt securities in issue at amortised
cost

Change in other accounts and provisions

Exchange difference

Operating cash inflow before taxation
Cash flows from operating activities included:
— Interest received

— Interest paid
— Dividend received

300

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow before

2009 2008

L = X fq,@:‘_‘ »,l el
B Wy
HK$’m HK$'m
14,787 8,001
1,016 990
(1,190) 9,843
(17) (20)
(118) 275
908 243
8,364 7,781
21,178 (26,893)
(1,222) 2,174
(4,452) 4,217
(56,849) (50,924)
(6,137) (2,882)
244 6,209
10,868 28,180
(5,650) 10,533
38,063 11,619
(1,042) (1,047)
(5,639) (4,907)
180 (729)
13,292 2,663
24,247 34,595
6,783 15,278
22 16
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

40. FHEFHE 3}‘&@!%{%‘?} 40. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(&)
(b) FH& W ITrIH LS FE! (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
EEA=2a8 oy
2009 2008
= N f\:f = J =
TR M
HK$’'m HK$'m
?I R E W RUE Cash and balances with banks and other financial
3 P AL institutions with original maturity within three
R E M E Eﬂ[%*ﬁ months
IRERH:AS 143,424 128,003
FUEIF T 3 E] Placements with banks and other financial
SLE R H P & S institutions with original maturity within three
%ﬁﬁﬁ months 15,352 23,610
FUEIF T 3 E] Treasury bills with original maturity within three
?ﬁé’? months 19,147 22,277
FUEIE T S E] Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
Fﬁ*ﬁj VEEE within three months 4,323 1,035
182,246 174,925
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%@iﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 )  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. F&‘Iﬁ;ﬁfﬁﬁbfﬁ}%’ 41. Contingent liabilities and commitments
gﬁﬁfﬁfﬁuﬁﬁgﬁ@fﬁﬁl The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
ralng ﬁ%@g%%ﬁwﬁ[;ﬂf contingent liability and commitment and the corresponding aggregate credit risk weighted
NE (ﬁ £ i R e amount:
B
7+ & R + 485
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
= fp;n ',r4 L SHASCT 1 B T
T A 5 N o 0 A T S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
@ ¥ |F:[ ﬁﬁf*fﬁﬁ ! Direct credit substitutes 2,065 1,419 1,379 2,052
=7 ﬁﬁﬁ%fﬂ/ PN fﬁ Transaction-related
contingencies 9,055 10,153 8,382 9,634
ERE F%fJ'J/ PN fﬁ Trade-related
contingencies 31,460 22,481 26,973 19,444
T ﬁ'ﬁ VAR I Commitments that are
éﬁjj/jép% unconditionally
cancellable without prior
notice 165,829 103,684 96,142 45,881
TPy R R R Other commitments with an
original maturity of
- - FW‘J* - up to one year 15,847 63,257 10,570 49,938
- - FI - over one year 52,173 52,400 40,150 44,798
276,429 253,394 183,596 171,747
]'% EVE AR e Credit risk weighted
amount 35,229 40,252 27,101 34,633
]'% TR e AR B AE RLASLEE The credit risk weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital)
(LSS (o4 ) D Rules. The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity
FHEr e F%@'rég%‘?ﬂz phsE characteristics of each type of contract.
N Iﬁ AR f‘[ x ﬁ A T EL
HEE I
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42, Yt EE 42. Capital commitments
= e A U The Group and the Bank have the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for
P o h RS in the financial statements:
o
7+ & e
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
= ST | Y T = ST [ T
A A T T EA ] A LA b T S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
SHEER Zﬁ»‘lfﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁj Authorised and contracted
for but not provided for 96 121 85 115
SIS R Authorised but not
contracted for 9 15 1 14
105 136 86 129
P v 4 7’5#%4\#“,[55} P The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
fEr }q%’f{l [Res TN equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s and the Bank’s premises.

o g B RS SRS VAR

ST TR R -
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂ%%]!n‘ﬁ_ (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

ARV R 43. Operating lease commitments
(a) [eshps (a) As lessee
F@%Q\ p‘ ]rﬁ’z.é,ﬁi;l/’ iy The Group and the Bank have commitments to make the following future minimum lease
£ f Gas o NI payments under non-cancellable operating leases:
g 8T T
%%in' 571&#& ERTE Y ]
g JETEEa
7+ & + 5
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
L = \f\rs.f—‘ﬂ:,rg = \fqlﬁ:*_“l:,l4
T i A A o 47 S ER A LA A T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
A Land and buildings
- T E - not later than one
year 423 424 319 317
-1ErN = EE - later than one year
but not later than
five years 434 531 236 337
-5 g - later than five years 13 14 - 2
870 969 555 656
ik ﬁ(fﬁj 1% Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the tables above were subject to
R f Hmaﬂv renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified
xﬁfﬁ" FER A '/1 fift agreed dates.
I e
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂ%%]!n‘ﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. B E F",%af% (7 ) 43. Operating lease commitments (continued)
(b) [ErBLIE * (b) As lessor

The Group and the Bank have contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

" “Vx@,p
ICOANL e s

[l E
EEy- FELE
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
e N f‘rf ﬂ:,l —= = f@;ﬁ—‘
e R
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$ m
A Land and buildings
- T E - not later than one
year 275 270 257 250
-1 EFr EEBED - later than one year
but not later than
five years 193 234 186 224
468 504 443 474
EAC Sy i N it The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 28) under operating
FEY f?'H'.?Q‘?T?’Ji lease arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms
(Fif= 28) f,’;‘ﬁﬁ H of the leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
BT F =3 F o F periodic rent adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the
FAEHE - JERNR R leases includes contingent rentals.
T S W P
T TN %W'ﬁ; o
)”?FJ R T\ :IJ}F[F‘/ 3
44, I%F%‘ 44. Litigation
+ R} "J’J”F'l?‘# LI The Group is currently being served a number of claims and counterclaims by various
st M A R R independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal
U o SHEROS o el commercial activities of the Group.
EE R ST
r_ﬁ .
Pl £ §|§”? & BT E No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the
Flike © I*‘”'ﬂ”fﬁgﬁwg directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the
Tt ST R e pU R amounts involved in these claims are not expected to be material.

T R
T R -
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RITFANIRE ()

45. Segmental reporting

45. SYEEHE,

¢ L}[EH? LI};’QEJHQT—F[%;
Flfﬁﬁ'ﬁfﬁbf ’[J?)T 8 S’F

(HEAR LY

M%IM%?’rf
ihﬂ@\ﬂ 7}?;1'“'
fers o Tl

Wi P #ﬁ@wa
I;a‘;jgibi,a,ﬂ;ﬁiﬂfjigfﬁblﬁlaiv p[
%T%F'Wﬁ PP A

£ %H’?WT B EHE
’I/%H F—%ﬁwv;p;\ ERl
A Fﬁgﬁ J%}ﬁ Fl 0 Pl
$15. 5 g Elgﬁg“ijf'@r’ [igE
I e

#¢ LS A Y
FIHE - 3l 0% F 15

A S = (W
R 5 BIRL 2L
= ﬂ}; 5’*}? N ﬂ‘_ﬂj; #li= i 5"}??[[&7}
YR F ] BALEL
B AT R
G I RPC (4"
ﬂm & T ST
AL o -

The Group has adopted the new HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments” effective this year. After
assessing the internal financial reporting process, it was concluded that the original segments
classification has already complied with the new standard. However, consistent with internal
management reporting, the charge on inter-segment funding has changed from the
corresponding money market rates to money market rates adjusted with pre-determined
margins. These margins reflect differentiation based on product features. Since the impact of
this change on prior year figures is immaterial, no restatement has been made.

The Group engages in many businesses in several regions. For segmental reporting
purposes, information is solely provided in respect of business segments. Geographical
segment information is not presented because over 90% of the Group’s revenues, profits
before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.

Information about three business segments is provided in segmental reporting. They are
Personal Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury. The classification of the Group’s
operating segments is based on customer segment and product type, which is aligned with
the RPC (relationship, product and channel) management model of the Group.
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45. 7 %‘FT%F, Ga) 45. Segmental reporting (continued)

flat = S5L A SR TR Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking segments provide general banking services.
féﬂ%’ﬁl?&fﬁ}ﬁxflﬁé{ifﬂﬁ%’%: Personal Banking serves individual customers while Corporate Banking deals with non
i~ S TR LS individual customers. The Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity,
ESERNIN G Stk &5 and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to proprietary
TRFTZERE S H T . 115*9’/}?}‘ trades. “Others” refers to those items related to the Group as a whole rather than directly
HOERRL o R .,fF o i attributable to the other three business segments, including the Group’s holdings of premises,
Fl ‘Fﬁ "FTF:"EJi B BIpUeyt investment properties, equity investments and interests in associates.

BrerE - *IJ**MHZFEWI o
CHPY LR B
ERaCla REEEUEE
= ’ﬁ%wﬁ%@lgﬂm uiﬂ

Fw » &Y }“ JI}":{]
3 wﬁﬁ% w@wab

TR T

B GE €= Nl i S L Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of any business segment mainly include items
DEAEH 2l ?ﬁﬁl}% directly attributable to the segment. In relation to occupation of the Group’s premises, rentals
SRR SR ORI R S are internally charged on market rates according to the areas occupied. For management
|f” = UINECE G 4 |f“ overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. Inter-segment funding is charged
Err) ] BT ﬁ{ SEE according to the internal funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group.

£ ZEPER) > QEYR
(LS © Y
VS A R
V2 D A1 2 B
R -
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
income/(expenses)
- external

- inter-segment

Net fees and commission
income

Net trading
income/(expenses)

Net gain on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net loss on investment in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances

Net operating income

Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net gain from disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Share of profits less
losses of associates

Profit/(loss) before
taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

ey
The Group

2009
i - 8= FHES Eaps 57 ey T fﬁfﬁ#ﬁﬁ W
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
ST T ] 00 T 1] T 07 T 4 N S
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
2,452 6,120 8,091 (3) 16,660 - 16,660
3,343 (618) (2,669) (56) - - -
5,795 5,502 5,422 (59) 16,660 - 16,660
4,329 2,487 24 45 6,885 (30) 6,855
497 164 827 3) 1,485 1 1,486
- - 261 - 261 - 261
- - (132) - (132) - (132)
27 34 2 1,779 1,842 (1,393) 449
10,648 8,187 6,404 1,762 27,001 (1,422) 25,579
(161) 49 1,302 - 1,190 - 1,190
10,487 8,236 7,706 1,762 28,191 (1,422) 26,769
(5,983) (2,321) (742) (4,358) *  (13,404) 1,422 (11,982)
4,504 5,915 6,964 (2,596) 14,787 - 14,787
- - - 1,563 1,563 - 1,563
- - - 51 51 - 51
- - - 7 7 - 7
4,504 5,915 6,964 (975) 16,408 - 16,408

308



@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

PSRN )
45, 55 z@ﬁéf’, (&)

R il

Ff

AV

YR
WP He R

ki)

e e
AR 7SR

45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets
Segment assets
Interests in associates

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Other information

Additions of properties,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+op
The Group
2009
88U FHES ps ¢ Hey oI5t f.fﬁ?:ﬁﬁ e
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
MEFE MRS OMTERE MRS OMERR SRR OMERR
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
178,026 372,443 593,807 35,525 1,179,801 (6,242) 1,173,559
- - - 217 217 - 217
178,026 372,443 593,807 35,742 1,180,018 (6,242) 1,173,776
570,566 304,882 195,956 15,066 1,086,470 (6,242) 1,080,228
23 2 - 539 564 - 564
293 143 88 492 1,016 - 1,016
- - 136 - 136 - 136
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
(expenses)/income
- external

- inter-segment

Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)
Net trading
income/(expenses)
Net loss on financial

instruments designated at
fair value through profit or

loss
Net loss on investment in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net charge of impairment
allowances

Net operating
income/(expense)

Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net loss from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net gain from disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Share of profits less
losses of associates

Profit/(loss) before
taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+

The Group

2008
(RS SES  C C s Tt (LT A
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
A e e e A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(3,241) 6,924 15,322 (6) 18,999 - 18,999
9,752 (975) (8,144) (633) - - -
6,511 5,949 7,178 (639) 18,999 - 18,999
3,597 2,032 (95) 14 5,548 (84) 5,464
548 186 1,298 (119) 1,913 1 1,914
- - (316) - (316) - (316)
- - (15) - (15) - (15)
34 44 7 1,719 1,804 (1,370) 434
10,690 8,211 8,057 975 27,933 (1,453) 26,480
(129) (544) (9,170) - (9,843) - (9,843)
10,561 7,667 (1,113) 975 18,090 (1,453) 16,637
(5,669) (2,143) (831) (1,446) *  (10,089) 1,453 (8,636)
4,892 5,624 (1,944) (471) 8,001 - 8,001
- - - (118) (118) - (118)
- - - 18 18 - 18
- - - 7 7 - 7
4,892 5,524 (1,944) (564) 7,908 - 7,908

310



@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

PRI ()
45. SYEEE, ()

R il

AV

YR
WP He R

ki)

e e
AR 7SR}

45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets
Segment assets
Interests in associates

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Other information

Additions of properties,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+ B |
The Group

2008
i~ I s it H & =z A
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
e T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
165,148 324,606 603,965 30,984 1,124,703 (6,795) 1,117,908
- - - 88 88 - 88
165,148 324,606 603,965 31,072 1,124,791 (6,795) 1,117,996
523,682 309,254 203,481 6,159 1,042,576 (6,795) 1,035,781
12 5 - 797 814 - 814
271 132 108 479 990 - 990
- - 142 - 142 - 142

311



@ ¥ 5 4L £5(mm) A RAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()
45. SYEEE, ()

45. Segmental reporting (continued)

T
The Bank
2009
88U FHES e €6 e IF £ [HEES A
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
=3 1 1 =3 = 1 =3
BEERT WETRT OBERER RPERR OBEERR O BEEEE O RPERE
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
BFRET (D Net interest
income/(expenses)
- 9Hde - external 1,586 4,366 6,976 4 12,932 - 12,932
s Ol - inter-segment 2,907 (228) (2,624) (55) R . R
4,493 4,138 4,352 (51) 12,932 - 12,932
Rk S R 16 R Net fees and commission
(T income/(expenses) 3,469 1,837 37 (38) 5,305 - 5,305
V53 B Net trading income 359 139 795 - 1,293 . 1,293
PALERT | N e Net gain on financial
HFIEY SR S50 instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss - - 55 - 55 - 55
ST Net loss on investment in
securities - - (132) - (132) - (132)
H PR Other operating income - 31 2 2,204 2,237 (1,136) 1,101
HEVRBEHETRER Net operating income
I3 before impairment
allowances 8,321 6,145 5,109 2,115 21,690 (1,136) 20,554
i’aﬁi@#ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ&ﬂ/ ( ?ﬁjfﬁj) Net reversal/(charge) of
impairment allowances 45 (13) 1,302 18 1,352 - 1,352
R Net operating income 8,366 6,132 6,411 2,133 23,042 (1,136) 21,906
L Operating expenses (4,591) (1,548) (722) (3,457) *  (10,318) 1,136 (9,182)
REEREHL (B Operating profit/(loss) 3,775 4,584 5,689 (1,324) 12,724 - 12,724
g e o I?!F‘ﬁf Net gain from disposal
sl ¥£‘§ offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 1,496 1,496 - 1,496
e E fﬁﬂ’%ﬂ( ~ g Net gain from disposal/
%WPJJ/ U revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment - - - 30 30 - 30
]Eﬁﬁﬁfﬁmﬁ,ﬂj Profit before taxation 3,775 4,584 5,689 202 14,250 - 14,250
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets
Segment assets
Interests in associates

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Other information

Additions of properties,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FEE

The Bank

2009

88U FHES py ¢ e |5t f,fﬁﬁiéﬁﬁ =
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
0 0 O A 0 13 TR o 0 AR 4
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
141,011 280,497 537,669 43,543 1,002,720 - 1,002,720
- - - 8 8 - 8
141,011 280,497 537,669 43,551 1,002,728 - 1,002,728
470,649 248,029 191,254 13,557 923,489 - 923,489
- - - 463 463 - 463
280 131 88 349 848 - 848
- - 88 - 88 - 88
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
(expenses)/income

- external

- inter-segment

Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)

Net trading income

Net loss on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net loss on investment in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net reversal/(charge) of
impairment allowances

Net operating
income/(expense)

Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net loss from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net gain from disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Profit/(loss) before
taxation

* Including the expenses incurred on Lehman Brothers related products (Note 11).

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

H L
The Bank
2008

45 T s o H |5t {1 PR FEE
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
R T e A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(3,144) 5,010 13,331 8 15,205 - 15,205
8,129 (385) (7,123) (621) - - -
4,985 4,625 6,208 (613) 15,205 - 15,205
2,694 1,476 (44) (136) 3,990 - 3,990
480 139 1,412 - 2,031 - 2,031
- - (90) - (90) - (90)

- - (111) - (111) - (111)

3 13 6 3,173 3,195 (1,152) 2,043
8,162 6,253 7,381 2,424 24,220 (1,152) 23,068
32 (242) (9,169) (2) (9,381) - (9,381)
8,194 6,011 (1,788) 2,422 14,839 (1,152) 13,687
(4,299) (1,453) (805) (1,200) * (7,757) 1,152 (6,605)
3,895 4,558 (2,593) 1,222 7,082 - 7,082

- - - (180) (180) - (180)

- - - 32 32 - 32
3,895 4,558 (2,593) 1,074 6,934 - 6,934
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45. 7 %‘FT%LF, Ga) 45. Segmental reporting (continued)
RS
The Bank
2008
RIS G e & s 15t fELE #
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
MR MRS MERS MRS MRS MR MR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
¥ Assets
73 gﬂ?ﬁifg Segment assets 132,868 262,339 536,654 37,011 968,872 - 968,872
Tﬁ’a‘é’?? pilfiis Interests in associates - - - 12 12 - 12
132,868 262,339 536,654 37,023 968,884 - 968,884
£l ﬁi Liabilities
j}ﬁﬂ El {?} Segment liabilities 429,780 263,705 200,783 4,059 898,327 - 898,327
B PERR Other information
lﬁ?{fl*ﬂﬁi ~ iy UFE:“[’?F‘J Additions of properties,
plant and equipment - - - 627 627 - 627
P Depreciation 252 120 107 367 846 - 846
T Amortisation of securities - - (277) - (277) - (277)
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46. ﬁif]iwfﬁ,'ﬁw%& FYETEY  46. Loans to directors and officers
/rfqz%?ﬁ W ’ﬁ”';‘fiﬂ?‘j 161B Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to section 161B

FRRVAIE > RS E of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
A EAR Y e O
o

2009 2008
- TP
i A S
HK$’'m HK$'m

FEIE Gl TR ETRGR Aggregate amount of relevant loans outstanding
#E at year end 3,476 655

WEE T WRLETEL iy Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans

ke outstanding during the year 3,576 667
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47. Significant related party transactions

Related parties are those parties that have the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial or operating decisions. Parties
are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control. Related parties may
be individual or other entities.

The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
China Investment Corporation (“CIC”), its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment
Ltd. (“Central Huijin"), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies
controlled by the parent companies

(i) General information of the parent companies
The Group is controlled by BOC. Central Huijin is the controlling entity of BOC, and it

is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIC which is a wholly state-owned company
engaging in foreign currency investment and management.

Central Huijin has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC.

The Group enters into banking transactions with these companies in the normal
course of business. These include loans, investment securities and money market
transactions.
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E!?ﬁ’%ﬂ%%]!n‘ﬁ_ (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2RIlE %E],g’, 4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)
B G

(a) L SRR S| (@) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies

ﬁfﬁﬂ Py [JL controlled by the parent companies (continued)

S b @)

(ii) ?Fﬁﬁ’[’ﬁ”ﬁ (ii) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
PR E) }z_L“TT]U’ngE controlled entities
put B
plist A B A The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government
[Eﬂ';’%ﬁ?{'ﬁjiﬁ”[l}g‘ through CIC and Central Huijin, which also directly and indirectly controls a
W& S g R significant number of entities through its government authorities, agencies, affiliates
‘E’ﬁ'ﬁﬂt’ﬁjﬂ iIES and other state controlled entities. The Group enters into banking transactions with
M S A B government authorities, agencies and affiliates and other state controlled entities in
I - S5 5T AR the normal course of business and commercial terms.

P~ PR A M O
WS A 5 o 1
g;ptﬁbu&%; Py
Yo & -
Py IR R
THSHH > 1O
1 B g =
P B E 45 f 94
I REE Y &
YD b o

G b ?ﬁ E! These transactions may include, but are not limited to, the following:
TR g
fFj
- [’ﬁ e ep - lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;
W 4 L1
R
A QUAS - inter-bank balance taking and placing;
o adkaR
- BE EEIFZ# - - sales, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other
ol g [l 3 state-controlled entities;

EAaNEE 0
ﬁﬁiﬁﬁi
- PR R R - rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services;
{ g g g
A %% R
5
_ ¢f_¢ i ]; =0 - provision of fiduciary activities; and

- E fF O H - purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services.
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2RIL EJF{TEJIQT_ M4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)
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(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with associates and other related parties

The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions with
associates and other related parties of the Group are summarised as follows:

Income statement items:

Interest expense
Insurance premium paid

Administrative services fees received/

receivable

Balance sheet items:
Deposits from customers

Income statement items:

Interest expense
Insurance premium paid

Administrative services fees received/

receivable

Balance sheet items:
Deposits from customers
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H F’J"EJ il
el Other related
Associates parties
AT BT
HK$’m HK$’m
O] -
- 8
51 -
2008
H e ﬁlg; ~
BRI Other related
Associates parties
WEPEE WA
HK$'m HK$'m
1 -
- 8
46 -
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47. 2 %I I/“EJ
Bh (GE)

(c) 2 By~

EEﬁ*kFif
SRS R Y

%ﬂ@ﬂb%ri
R S e
Eg sy A ycp}‘[
B

fie M%[E‘ﬂ ﬁﬁi
5 lf o2 %IF

E"kaﬁ’*ﬁblfuk
L EE W (5 TR
S i R VE N
F R BN
ﬁi?yﬁb&lp{_qu,\

ﬁ [/‘F“JF Enlklg
Al TR
FEAT B o

e B
2009 =+ 12 k| 31 [!
k2008 =+ 12 £] 31
EIJ_I—*F N %}'{»F"‘gp

L

e PR
Ll
s E)

F{Téjiﬁl M4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Key management personnel

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including
directors and senior management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans
and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course of business.
During both the current and prior years, no material transaction was conducted with key
management personnel of BOCHK, its holding companies and parties related to them.

The key management compensation for the year ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 is
detailed as follows:

2009 2008
SR 1 LT
i A A
HK$’m HK$'m
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits
60 53
Post-employment benefits 1 1
61 54
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48. E?fﬁ{ﬁ* fee

48. Currency concentrations

NP LR R
JEE T EZB’H‘F 3
J}ﬁ L ERER TN
%5 A U
£V el AR T
dﬁW@ﬁﬁjﬂﬁﬁﬁ
Bre
THETEYE Spot assets
HETEIH Spot liabilities
Gl Forward purchases
e Forward sales
gLV Net options position

=/ () fwsid

i F’Tﬁ%i%ﬁ

FETETE
ﬂ& FII?J
i
e

S

r(ﬁ!r

R/ () BHsE

A fifl AR

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2009

The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from trading,
non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated based on the
basis of delta-weighted positions of all foreign exchange options contracts.

HT Iy ST

Equivalent in million of HK$

E& FIEM W Wik
US Japanese Ei5# Australian  Pound "EJJ’rT’j‘ i?!f‘ﬁé?fﬁ‘ R
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Sterling Renminbi  Others Total
356,581 17,647 40,265 43,780 3,486 80,452 14,894 557,105
(228,420)  (2,304) (24,465) (30,795) (15,579) (79,442) (23,456) (404,461)
419,917 19,012 21,741 23,307 31,121 71,103 34,469 620,670
(536,700) (34,296) (37,537) (36,557) (19,273) (70,644) (25,910) (760,917)
233 (2) (5) (7) 1 - 7 227
11,611 57 (1) (272) (244) 1,469 4 12,624
295 - - - - 2,958 - 3,253
2008
S 1L T T
HEE Py S
Equivalent in million of HK$

35 F1 7 g
US Japanese [ % Australian Pound *f«lffﬁf il P’jé?fﬁf M
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Sterling Renminbi Others Total
322,611 45,677 39,953 26,578 13,662 69,588 11,006 529,075
(278,441) (10,671) (26,033) (28,009) (16,730) (68,161) (22,252) (450,297)
328,459 28,024 31,497 17,948 18,249 22,282 39,376 485,835
(364,547) (62,847) (45,720) (16,688) (15,190) (22,273) (28,126) (555,391)
131 2 7 8 (9) - 3 142
8,213 185 (296) (163) (18) 1,436 7 9,364
158 - - - - 1,719 - 1,877
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49. E‘—’%E&lf?i 49. Cross-border claims

Ul fﬁ%ﬂ‘;{@l%ﬁi b The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on

o pLEE VR B which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties

Wk 73 18 > 7 fﬂz Hd ﬁ);a:f after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if

= By .if*‘ﬁf‘ = e et e e the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that of the
o — &ﬁj% > BYr l@iiaj counterparty, or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is

l/#épél N E és«lé;‘f‘[ﬁé“ located in another country. Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate

T {fl 1&[& |F?jﬁjj|[| 15 AL cross-border claims are analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

V53 R
Tl B -
P [ LY %
(A A 10% S
BT e AT

L/
?iﬂﬁﬂﬁ
Public
8= sector Hp At
Banks entities Others Total
T AT BT AT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
#2009 F 12 | 31 [! At 31 December 2009
P sy F‘ Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- s - Mainland China 89,075 58,893 46,642 194,610
- B - Japan 15,961 16,374 1,511 33,846
- EHE - Others 42,766 674 20,607 64,047
147,802 75,941 68,760 292,503
s North America
- FE - United States 1,981 39,587 31,980 73,548
- HM - Others 12,493 1,754 1,425 15,672
14,474 41,341 33,405 89,220
[l Western Europe
-l - Germany 33,836 3,387 471 37,694
- EHM - Others 90,841 8,477 5,957 105,275
124,677 11,864 6,428 142,969
R Total 286,953 129,146 108,593 524,692
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49. E%E&lf?i@ (&) 49. Cross-border claims (continued)
?iﬂﬁ‘ﬁ%
Public
Sl sector H Y AFE
Banks entities Others Total
S 1T S 1 T BT 1 BT 1
AT R ARy R Fy il
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2008 F 12 £ 31 [! At 31 December 2008
ERA Eu}‘ﬁﬁ% Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- FliBs B - Mainland China 62,532 52,228 47,481 162,241
- B - Japan 19,475 39,462 1,522 60,459
- HM - Others 42,366 54 16,293 58,713
124,373 91,744 65,296 281,413
Eh=Sd North America
- F - United States 3,812 29,065 60,801 93,678
- EHM - Others 20,380 686 150 21,216
24,192 29,751 60,951 114,894
[l Western Europe
- ol sl - Germany 35,693 664 1,252 37,609
- Fiy - Others 126,866 353 6,946 134,165
162,559 1,017 8,198 171,774
Sk Total 311,124 122,512 134,445 568,081
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. Non-bank Mainland China exposures

Non-bank counterparties are identified in accordance with the definitions set out in the
prudential return “Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advances and Provisions” issued by the
HKMA. Exposures in Mainland China arising from non-bank counterparties at 31 December
are summarised as follows:

2009
TRAG ORER
Exlik ES B=N Tﬁ'ﬁﬂlg; [
RIGESE  RIREE NEcTit
On- Off- Indmdually
balance balance  FE[FEIE assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
ST lﬁw ST lﬁw ST lﬁw ST lﬁw
HHK$’ HHK$’ HHK$’ HHK$’
Mainland China entities 101,935 44,228 146,163 73
Companies and individuals
outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China 26,176 18,260 44,436 81
Other non-bank Mainland China
exposures 22,203 7,605 29,808 42
150,314 70,093 220,407 196
2008
ek Fiffi ek I
P Ifi At MBI i
o g o g ¥k l",@?(%['fﬁj
On- Off- Individually
balance balance A g assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
¥ }'{Xﬁ _‘r = ,WS:’_' X fﬁ;“‘ TS X fﬁ;“‘ T
AT T 1 4Y S R T S TR AT S
HK$'m HK$ m HK$'m HK$'m
Mainland China entities 79,365 66,107 145,472 53
Companies and individuals
outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China 25,979 13,701 39,680 119
Other non-bank Mainland China
exposures 14,095 7,824 21,919 56
119,439 87,632 207,071 228
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51.

52.

53.

Ultimate holding company

The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
China Investment Corporation, its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment Ltd.
(“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

Events after the balance sheet date

On 11 February 2010, BOCHK issued Subordinated Notes with aggregate principal
amount of US$1,600 million. The offering price of the Subordinated Notes was 99.591% of
the principal amount of the Subordinated Notes. The Subordinated Notes are denominated
in US dollars, have a maturity of 10 years due in 2020, and bear a fixed interest rate of
5.55% per annum during its term with interest payable semi-annually in arrears.

The Subordinated Notes qualify as Tier 2 Capital of BOCHK pursuant to the regulatory
requirements of the HKMA.

BOCHK applied the proceeds from the issue of the Subordinated Notes to partly repay the
Subordinated Credit Facility provided by BOC to BOCHK in December 2008. HKMA has
approved such early repayment of the Subordinated Credit Facility, and BOC and BOCHK
entered into an agreement to provide for the same.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 23 March 2010.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

Risk Management

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation.
In its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and
emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and business growth and
development. The principal types of risks inherent in the Group’s businesses are credit risk,
interest rate risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, reputation risk, legal and
compliance risk, and strategic risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance
shareholder value by maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

Risk Management Governance Structure

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover the whole process of
all businesses and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of
conducting business. The Group has a sound risk management organisational structure. It
implements a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and
control various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are
regularly reviewed and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various
groups of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest
decision-making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management.
The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for formulating
risk management strategies and ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement these strategies. The Risk Committee (“RC”), a standing committee
established by the Board of Directors, is responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types
reviewing and approving high-level risk-related policies and overseeing their
implementation, reviewing significant or high risk exposures or transactions and exercising its
power of veto if it considers that any transaction should not proceed. The Audit Committee
assists the Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing the internal control system.

of risks,
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Risk Management Governance Structure (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRO”) assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of risks.
The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures
that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas that may arise
from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating environment. He
may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory changes. The CRO is also
responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions within his delegated authority
and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any transaction should not proceed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from
the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks.
Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang, NCB (China) and Chiyu, are subject to
risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk
management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a regular
basis.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet its
obligations under a contract. It arises principally from lending, trade finance and treasury
businesses, and covers inter-bank transactions, foreign exchange and derivative transactions
as well as investments in bonds and securities. For details of the Group’s Credit Risk
Management, please refer to Note 4 to the Financial Statements in this Annual Report.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate
risk from structural positions are repricing risk, basis risk, yield curve risk and option risk. For
details of the Group’s Interest Rate Risk Management, please refer to Note 4 to the Financial
Statements in this Annual Report.

327



©)

¥ 5 4L £7(% %) H BT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

FREHY
R BHER GB)
WIRTE GB)

ARy

T1H T IR RLF P 57 HR A6
FEPU I LR SRR R
)gg;f;j PR e o & i H,Elwguj

EB‘IWT~E'§$*'#? FIEH]

?5‘3]* \JE'HQHT l;!ﬁ

I?f o it nu}[ *lt“"‘/HZé Fll=

TR AR JF‘?*LE*FJI;J‘P Jvfﬁ?-i
e & Jﬁiﬂ PG T S5
R > ERLE RIAY
RN Ut )
STt ’ﬁ’ﬁﬁ*v[ﬂlﬁﬁ
j’JuJ]JEJT tﬁ/l #‘@I E”ﬂ”
V?vjﬁii

T 88 B = A
T 32 SR [ =5 F'IQWF”
= ol B @ ELE Eﬂﬁﬁgﬂ%f‘{%“ﬁ‘
e A
o (11 2007 &+ 4 F|f5 W’,H
aRceak L2 IEB‘L%HILPE"
ﬁ ol S o R R
ZHT F”’E*Faﬂéfﬁ! g Al
o ﬁ#bqgg'ﬁﬁk Fl
ATER T IFil [ELKET o iy rﬁﬂsﬂﬁ%ﬁ,m
KRS Bop?) Fﬁ‘/\rﬁﬁ ﬁ&g,?u
‘tﬁj[ e i éﬁ#lﬁglwu

WEFLERET Ay o IR 2 Y
T1 B B 2l 7[RI B P [
PR SRRV LR
ff IR il T T g >
AFS WAy IR (2] %
i i H'.E, ff 53 440 7 P IR
A [P R BRSO ) - Bt
¢ 7 G e AN S
"ﬁgﬁm Epw BT S e
Fllpusyz - %E{FU[H;;E FlieyiE
FH?J TR e R
B ERpE TR g
B -

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices of both the
trading book and banking book. The Group’s market risk in the trading book arises from
customer-related business and proprietary trading. Trading positions are subject to daily
mark-to-market valuation. The risk includes potential losses arising from a change in foreign
exchange and interest rates as well as the prices of equities and commodities. Banking book
positions are subject to interest rate risk and liquidity risk. In particular, the Group’s bond
investment portfolio is exposed to the potential losses arising from changes in market price of
the debt securities as these positions are subject to monthly mark-to-market valuation.

Market risk management framework

Market risk is managed within various major risk limits approved by the RC, including risk
positions and/or risk factor sensitivities. Since April 2007, BOCHK has also formally applied
Value-at-Risk (VAR) limit as a daily risk management tool. These overall risk limits are divided
into sub-limits by reference to different risk products, including interest rates, foreign exchange
rates, commodities and equities. Transactions are classified into different risk product
categories according to the prominent type of risk inherent in the transactions.

For BOCHK, banking book market risk is managed within various risk limits such as sensitivity
limits like Present Value per Basis Point (PVBP) limits and Greek limits, and the AFS Economic
Value Impact limit (which is aimed at controlling the price risk impact of the available-for-sale
debt securities portfolio on the Bank’s capital base). In addition, Profit-and-loss Management
Alert Limit (P/L MAL) is set up to control the earnings impact arising from the banking book’s
financial instruments. These limits are approved by the Asset and Liability Management
Committee (“ALCQO”) and the results are reported to ALCO on a monthly basis.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Market Risk Management (continued)

As aforesaid, the Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by
maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits. The Group’s market risk management
framework comprises three levels. The Board of Directors is the ultimate decision-making
authority. The formulation of risk management procedures and the implementation mechanism
as well as the monitoring of compliance are mainly the responsibility of the Group’s senior
management (including CE and CRO). The Risk Management Department (RMD) is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s market risk to ensure that overall and individual market
risks are within the Group’s risk tolerance. Risk exposures are monitored on a day-to-day basis
to ensure that they are within the established risk limits and are regularly reported to the senior
management. Nanyang, NCB (China), Chiyu and BOC Life have their own independent risk
monitoring units to monitor limit compliance on a daily basis.

The Group controls market risk by restricting individual operations to trade only a list of
permissible instruments authorised by the senior management and within various market risk
limits approved by RC. The individual operations are also required to enforce rigorous new
product approval procedures to ensure that all risks that may arise are thoroughly identified,
properly measured and adequately controlled.

The Group also uses the VAR technique to measure potential losses and market risks of its
trading book for reporting to the RC and senior management on a periodic basis. VAR is a
statistical technique to estimate the potential losses that could occur on risk positions taken
over a specified time horizon within a given level of confidence. BOCHK, being the banking
entity within the Group with the major trading positions, which are mainly foreign currency
positions in major currencies, uses VAR technique to monitor and control market risk on a daily
basis.

The Group uses historical simulation approaches to calculate portfolio and individual VAR by
historical movements in market rates and prices, given a 99% confidence level and a 1-day
holding period. Movements in market prices are calculated by reference to market data from the
last two years.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Market Risk Management (continued)

W‘fe fif VAR
I i#‘j AEHEAEHEELET] 3 The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure’ of BOCHK.
IE‘EIKEEFKj FFI Nhttalce |;§j

B B X
12503101 @ISR R s
At 31 Minimum for Maximum for Average for
%Erf’?‘flﬁ'iﬁ HK$'m December the year the year the year
| ] lsuﬁ T‘j;'/ilﬂia% ff VAR for all market risk - 2009 9.8 9.0 16.3 12.6
- 2008 12.6 3.0 13.5 6.5
B B % i T‘j;'/ilﬂia% fif VAR for foreign exchange risk - 2009 7.7 7.4 15.8 11.3
products - 2008 13.1 2.5 14.2 6.0
FlI=m ﬁf,#j“ ﬁ[_'/ T fili VAR for interest rate risk - 2009 6.4 2.1 12.8 5.7
products - 2008 4.2 1.0 5.9 29
R s [ﬁ[[l}aj“ FTZ_'/ T il VAR for equity risk products - 2009 0.1 0.1 25 0.3
- 2008 0.2 0.1 2.8 0.5
FEJFF,#I’EL‘ G Fﬁ#,#ﬁ F‘TJ/ Wl il VAR for commodity risk - 2009 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0
products - 2008 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.0
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In 2009, the average daily revenue’ of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading
activities was HK$3.88 million (2008: HK$5.35 million).

! Structural FX positions have been excluded.

Revenues from structural FX positions and back-to-back transactions have been excluded.

The predictive power of the VAR measure is monitored by back-testing, which compares the
calculated VAR figure of those trading positions of each business day with the actual revenues
arising on those positions on the next business day. These actual revenues exclude non-trading
income, including fees and commissions. If back-testing revenues are negative and exceeding
the VAR, a “back-testing exception” is noted. Back-testing results are reported to the Group’s
senior management, including CE and CRO.
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e Ga) Risk Management (continued)

T aE () Market Risk Management (continued)
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9t Iﬁ(ﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁjgﬁ} 4 %o HI%PF“, basis and the graph below shows the back-testing result of the trading VAR of BOCHK.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Market Risk Management (continued)

- the use of a 99 per cent confidence level, by definition, does not take into account losses
that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and

- VAR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business and
therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

The Group recognises these limitations by augmenting its VAR limits with other position and
sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group applies a wide range of stress testing, both on
individual portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions. The stress testing programme
of the trading book includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors with various degrees of
severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events including the 1987 Equity Market
Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, the 1997 Asian Financial Crisis and the 11 September event
in the United States in 2001. The Group has been constantly reassessing the stress testing
programme to ensure its adequacy after the global financial crisis in 2008. The Group’s
stress-testing regime provides the senior management with an assessment of the financial
impact of identified extreme events on the market risk exposures of the Group.

Liquidity Risk Management

The aim of liquidity management is to enable the Group to meet, even under adverse market
conditions, all its maturing repayment obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and
strategic opportunities with reasonable costs.

Liquidity management is carried out at both the Group and subsidiary level. BOCHK and its
subsidiaries are required to maintain a strong daily liquidity position and a healthy cash flow
aligning risk-taking incentives with liquidity exposures and to make sure that all funding
obligations are met when due. The subsidiaries are required to report their respective liquidity
positions to BOCHK on a regular basis. In 2009, the Group conducted more stress testing
under different stress conditions to ensure that risks were managed within the Group’s
tolerance level.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Liquidity Risk Management (continued)

The risk measurement and monitoring process is set in accordance with the requirements and
guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities and is stated in the policies and procedures
endorsed by RC and ALCO. The primary objective of the Group’s asset and liability
management strategy is to achieve optimal returns while ensuring adequate levels of liquidity
and capital within an effective risk control framework. ALCO is responsible for establishing
these policy directives (including the liquidity contingency plan), and RC sanctions the liquidity
management policies. The Asset and Liability Management Department (“ALMD”) manages the
liquidity risk according to the established policies and reports to ALCO regularly. RMD reviews
the policies, guidelines and limits proposed by ALMD. Liquidity risk measurements include cash
flow analysis (under normal and stress conditions respectively), deposits maturity structure,
concentration risk, mismatch ratios, loan-to-deposit ratio and liquidity profile of the investment
portfolio.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate
depositors. In addition, the Group may issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term funds.
Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s investment
portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to purchase debt
securities or to conduct interbank placements.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people
and systems, or from external events. The risk is inherent in every aspect of business
operations and confronted by the Bank in its day to day operational activities.

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the
establishment of detailed policies and control procedures for all the key activities. Proper
segregation of duties and authorisation is the fundamental principle followed by the Group.
Corporate-level policy and procedure on operational risk management are formulated by the
Operational Risk & Compliance Department (“OR&CD”) and approved by RC.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Group has adopted the “Three Lines of Defence” model for its operational risk
management framework. All departments and business units are the first line of defence,
responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specific to their business/functional
areas by applying the respective tools such as key risk indicators, self assessment and
operational risk events reporting mechanism to identify, assess and control the risks inherent in
their business/functional processes, activities and products. OR&CD together with certain
operational risk-related functional departments within the Group are the second line of defence.
In addition to formulating the operational risk management policy and procedure, OR&CD is
also responsible for developing and introducing operational risk management tools, monitoring
the performance and result of operational risk management in various units, assessing
operational risk profile, recording operational risk data and reporting operational risk events to
RC and the senior management in order to assist the overall management of the Group’s
operational risk. Certain functional departments, including Human Resources Department,
Information Technology Department, Corporate Services Department, Financial Management
Department, General Accounting & Accounting Policy Department and OR&CD, are required to
carry out the corporate-level operational risk management for the risk areas that are under their
functional responsibilities and to provide other units with professional advice/training in respect
of certain operational risk categories. The Audit Department is the third line of defence,
responsible for conducting independent audit of the operational risk management activities to
evaluate their compliance and effectiveness.

The Group also takes out insurance to mitigate unforeseeable operational risks. Business
continuity plans are in place to support business operations in the event of an emergency or
disaster. Adequate backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are conducted.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Group’s business practices,
whether genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer base or lead to costly
litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in every aspect of business operation
and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated and duly followed its Reputation
Risk Management Policy. The policy aims to prevent and manage reputation risk proactively at
an early stage when an incident occurs. The system entails continuous monitoring of external
reputation risk incidents and published failures of risk incidents in the financial industry.

In the Lehman Brothers minibonds incident, the Group has handled customer complaints in
accordance with regulatory guidelines to minimise the reputation risk and repurchased most of
the outstanding Minibonds under the Repurchase Scheme and its complaint handling process.

Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt or
otherwise negatively affect the operation or financial condition of the Group. Compliance risk is
the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or loss to reputation a bank may suffer as
a result of its failure to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. Legal and compliance
risks are managed by OR&CD headed by a General Manager who reports to CRO.

Strategic Risk Management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may induce immediate or future negative impact
on the financial and market positions of the Group because of poor strategic decisions,
improper implementation of strategies and lack of response to the market. The Board of
Directors reviews and approves the policy for the management of strategic risks. Key strategic
issues have to be fully evaluated and properly endorsed by the senior management and the
Board.

The Group will regularly review its business strategies to cope with the latest market situation
and developments.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise shareholders’ total return while
maintaining a capital adequacy position commensurate with the Group’s overall risk profile. The
Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts its capital mix where appropriate.
ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy position. The Group has complied with all the
statutory capital standards for all the periods in 2009.

To comply with HKMA's requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Supervisory
Review Process”, the Group has implemented its internal capital adequacy assessment
process (ICAAP). Using the statutory minimum capital adequacy ratio (CAR), 8%, as a starting
point, extra capital (capital add-on) needed to cover the risks not captured under Pillar | is
assessed. Scorecard methodology has been used to evaluate the Group's risk profile in order
to assess the capital add-on and determine the minimum CAR. An Operating CAR Range has
also been established which incorporates the need for future business growth and efficiency of
capital utilisation.

Stress Testing

The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing
is a risk management tool for estimating the Group’s risk exposures under stressed conditions
arising from extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic movements. These tests are
conducted on a regular basis by various risk management units and ALCO monitors the results
against limits approved by RC. The Financial Management Department reports the combined
stress test results to the Board and RC regularly.
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited =~ Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Banking business
2 February 1948 HK$700,000,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Banking business
24 April 1947 HK$300,000,000
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Credit card services
(International) Limited 9 September 1980 HK$480,000,000
Arene Trading Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
22 August 1978 HK$500,000 and investment
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Nominees Limited* 1 October 1985 HK$2
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Trustees Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee and agency
Limited* 6 November 1987 HK$3,000,000 services
BOC Group Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 64.20% Trustee services
Company Limited* 1 December 1997 HK$200,000,000
BOC Travel Services Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Travel services
24 August 1982 HK$2,000,000
BOCHK Financial Products (Cayman) Cayman Islands Ordinary shares 100.00% Note issuing
Limited 10 November 2006 US$50,000
BOCHK Information PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding
Technology (Shenzhen) 16 April 1990 HK$70,000,000 and investment
Co., Ltd.*
BOCHK Information Technology PRC Registered capital 100.00% Information
Services (Shenzhen) Ltd* 26 May 1993 HK$40,000,000 technology
services
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 41.10% Trustee services
Limited* 11 October 1999 HK$300,000,000
Che Hsing (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited* 23 April 1980 HK$10,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
(Nominees) Limited* 3 November 1981 HK$100,000
Chung Chiat Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 9 April 1980 HK$200 and investment
Dwell Bay Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding

19 December 1980

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Glister Company Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
26 March 2001 HK$2
Glory Cardinal Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
Grace Charter Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
G.Z.Y. Microfilm PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding
Technology (Shenzhen) 24 September 1993 HK$40,000,000 and investment
Co., Ltd.*
Hua Chiao Commercial (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited* 28 October 1986 HK$10,000
Kincheng Finance (H.K.) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Loan financing
Limited 30 March 1979 HK$100
Kincheng Investments & Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Developments (H.K.) 15 May 1981 HK$6,000 and investment
Limited
Kincheng (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited* 12 December 1980 HK$100,000
Kiu Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Corporation Limited 9 November 1963 HK$2,000,000 and investment
Kwong Li Nam Investment Agency Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Investment agency
Limited* 25 May 1984 HK$3,050,000
Nan Song Company, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
Limited* 13 April 1965 HK$1,000,000 and investment
holding
Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), PRC Registered capital 100.00% Banking business
Limited 14 December 2007 RMB4,100,000,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited* 22 August 1980 HK$50,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Limited* 22 October 1976 HK$3,000,000
Nanyang Finance Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Financial services

16 March 1979

HK$50,000,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Pacific Trend Profits British Virgin Islands Registered shares 70.49% Investment holding
Corporation* 20 April 2001 US$1
Patson (HK) Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
18 August 1970 HK$1,000,000
Perento Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
27 September 1983 HK$10,000 and investment
Po Hay Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
2 October 1979 HK$100,000 and investment
Po Sang Financial Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Gold trading and
Investment Services 23 September 1980 HK$25,000,000 investment holding
Company Limited*
Po Sang Futures Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Commodities
19 October 1993 HK$25,000,000 brokerage
Rams City (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited* 2 May 1986 HK$2,000,000
Sanicon Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
24 January 2000 HK$2 and investment
Seng Sun Development Company, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
Limited* 11 December 1961 HK$2,800,000
Shenstone Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
4 September 1979 HK$2 and investment
Sin Chiao Enterprises Corporation, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited* 13 September 1961 HK$3,000,000 and investment
Sin Hua Trustee Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
27 October 1978 HK$3,000,000
Sin Mei (Nominee) Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
27 April 1982 HK$100,000
Sin Yeh Shing Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding

Limited

28 November 1980

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Sino Information Services Company  Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Information services
Limited* 11 February 1993 HK$7,000,000
The China-South Sea (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Services 13 February 1981 HK$100,000
Limited*
The China State Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited* 14 May 1982 HK$100,000
The China State Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Limited* 17 July 1981 HK$3,000,000
Track Link Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 8 February 1994 HK$2 and investment
Yien Yieh (Nominee) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services

Limited*

Arene Trading Limited, Rams City (Nominees) Limited, Yien Yieh (Nominee) Limited and The China State Trustee Limited will

dissolve on 13 April 2010.

26 June 2001

HK$2,000

Sanicon Investment Limited commenced member’s voluntary winding up on 11 September 2009.

Hua Chiao Commercial (Nominees) Limited and The China State (Nominees) Limited commenced member’s voluntary winding up

on 17 December 2009.

Remarks:

Name of subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for regulatory purposes in respect of capital adequacy is
marked with * in the above table. BOCHK and its subsidiaries specified by the HKMA form the basis of consolidation for its
regulatory purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in
accordance with the accounting standards issued by the HKICPA pursuant to section 18A of the Professional Accountants

Ordinance.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“ABS” Asset-backed securities

“ALCO” the Asset and Liability Management Committee
“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

the Board of Directors of BOCHK

“Board of BOCHK (Holdings)”

the Board of Directors of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOC” Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability established
under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which are listed on The Hong
Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange respectively

“BOC (BVI) BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of the British

Virgin Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Group) Limited

“BOCHK?” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited

“BOCHK (Holdings)’

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong

“BOCI-Prudential Manager”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary
of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited
hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential Corporation
Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“CAR” Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the
positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory
purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules

“Cco” Chief Credit Officer

“CE” Chief Executive

“CFO” Chief Financial Officer

“CIC” China Investment Corporation

“CRM” Credit Risk Mitigation

“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“Central Huijin”

Central Huijin Investment Ltd. (formerly known as “Central SAFE Investments Limited”)
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“Chiyu” Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

“ECAI(s)” External Credit Assessment Institution(s)

“EURIBOR” Euro Interbank Offered Rate

“Fitch” Fitch Ratings

“the Group” the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group

“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“HK(IFRIC)-Int” Hong Kong (IFRIC) Interpretation

“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“7” Information Technology
“LIBOR” London Interbank Offered Rate
“Listing Rules” the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited

“Mainland China”

the mainland of the PRC

“MBS”

Mortgage-backed securities

“MPE”

Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, as amended

“Moody’s” Moody’s Investors Service

“Nanyang” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“NCB (China)” Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), Limited, a company incorporated under the laws

of the PRC and a wholly owned subsidiary of Nanyang
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“ORSO schemes”

the Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“PRC”

the People’s Republic of China

“RC”

the Risk Committee

“RMB” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“RMD”

the Risk Management Department

“STC approach”

Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

“STM approach”

Standardised (Market Risk) Approach

“STO approach”

Standardised (Operational Risk) Approach

“Share Option Scheme”

the Share Option Scheme conditionally approved and adopted by the shareholders of
BOCHK (Holdings) on 10 July 2002

“Sharesave Plan”

the Sharesave Plan conditionally approved and adopted by the shareholders of
BOCHK (Holdings) on 10 July 2002

“Standard & Poor’s”

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

“Stock Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“Subordinated Credit Facility”

the US$2,500 million subordinated credit facility extended by BOC to BOCHK pursuant
to a subordinated credit facility agreement dated 16 December 2008 as disclosed in
the announcement of BOCHK (Holdings) dated 12 December 2008

“Subordinated Notes”

the subordinated notes due in 2020 proposed to be issued and offered by BOCHK to
professional and institutional investors which are denominated in US dollars and
having a maturity of 10 years

“s”

the United States of America

“WAR”

Value at Risk
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